GARDNERVILLE TOWN BOARD 1407 Highway 395 N.

Gardnerville, Nevada 89410
(p)775-782-7134 (f): 775-782-7135
www gardnerville-nv. gov

Town

ardnervi

Bty 3 Linda Slater, Chairman .
- .7 NCVﬂdﬂ. Lioyd Higuera, Vice Chairman Contact: Carol Louthan, Office Manager

Meeting Agenda

Sentor for any questions or additional
M‘%ry We_n_ner, Board Member information. You may also view the
Mike Philips, Board Member board packet online at the town's website.
Ken Miller, Board Member
Tuesday, May 6, 2014 4:30 p.m. Gardnerville Town Hall

MISSION STATEMENT

“The Town of Gardnerville provides high quality services based on community needs in a cost effective and efficient manner. We will
sirive fo protect the community’s quality of life while proactively preparing for the future. We will be accessible and fully accountable fo
our community.”

Coples of the finalized agenda are posted at the following locations prior to meeting day in accordance with NRS Chapter 241:
Gardnerville Town Offices, Gardnerville Post Office, Carson Valley Chamber of Commerce and Visitors Autherity and the Douglas
County 8" Street Historic Courthouse. The agenda is also posted on the Internet at www.gardnerville-nv.gov. Al items shall include

discussion and possible action to approve, modify, deny, or continue.

Notice to Persons with Disabilities: Members of the public who are disabled and require special assistance or accommodations at
the meeting are requested to notify the Gardnerville Town Offices in writing at 1407 Highway 395, Gardnerville NV 89410, or by calfing
(775) 782-7134 at least 24 hours in advance.

Notice regarding NRS 237: The Gardnerville Town Board has adopted a Standard Policy No. 7, which contains a motion regarding
Business Impact Statements. When the Town Board approves its agenda, it also approves a motion which includes ratification of staff
action taken pursuant to NRS 237-030 et seq. with respect to items on the agenda, and determines that each Rule which is on the
agenda for which a BIS has been prepared does impose a direct and significant economic burden on a business or directly restricts the
formation, operation or expansion of a business, and each Rule which is on the agenda for which a BIS has not been prepared does
not impose a direct and significant economic impact on a business or directly restrict the formation, operation or expansion of a
business.

Notice: Items on the agenda may be taken out of order; the Gardnerville Town Board may combine two or more agenda items for
consideration; and the Gardnervilie Town Board may remove an item from the agenda or delay discussion relating to an item on the
agenda at any time.

4:30 P.M. Call to Order and Determination of a Quorum
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE- Mary Wenner

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION: APPROVAL OF AGENDA, with public comment prior to Board action.
The Gardnerville Town Board reserves the right to take items in a different order to accomplish business in the most
efficient manner.

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION: APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MINUTES:
April 2, 2014 Regular Board meeting, with public comment prior to Board action.

PUBLIC INTEREST COMMENTS (No Action)

This portion of the meeting is open to the public to speak on any topic not on the agenda and must be limited to 3
minutes. The Gardnerville Town Board is prohibited by law from taking immediate action on issues raised by the public
that are not listed on the agenda.

CONSENT CALENDAR FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

ltems appearing on the Consent Calendar are items that may be adopted with one motion after public comment.
Consent items may be puiled at the request of Town Board members wishing to have an item or items discussed further.
When items are pulled for discussion, they will be automatically placed at the beginning of the Administrative Agenda.

For Possible Action: Correspondence

For Possible Action: Health and Sanitation & Public Works Departments Monthly Report of activities

For Possible Action: Approve April 2014 claims

For Possible Action: Approve budget transfers for Fiscal Year 2013/2014.

For Possible Action: Recommend approval of a Douglas County Outdoor Festival Entertainment Event
Application by Douglas County Senior Services for the 14" Annual Big Mama's Show & Shine, May 10,
2014 at Lampe Park.

6. For Possible Action: Accept the Tree City USA Award for 2013.

Il s

www.gardnerville-nv.pov May 6, 2014




Gar E{Villie

Nevada GARDNERVILLE TOWN BOARD MEETING AGENDA — CONT’D

7. FEor Possible Action: Recommend approval of Douglas County Qutdoor Festival Entertainment Event
Application for the 104™ Annual Carson Valley Days Festival scheduled for June 13 through 15, 2014,
sponsored by Carson Valley Active 20-30 Club #85.

ADMINISTRATIVE AGENDA
{Any agenda items pulled from the Consent Calendar will be heard at this point)

8. Not for Possible Action: Discussion on the Main Street Program Manager’s Monthly Report of activities
for April 2014. (approx. 30 minutes)

9. For Possible Action: Approve a town event application by Shop Small Northern Nevada LLC for a
monthly business/vendor event scheduled for Saturday, May 24; Friday, June 13 and Saturday, June 14;
Saturday, July 12; and Saturday, August 9, 2014 at Heritage Park from 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. considered
to be a Class IV use under the park use policy.; with public comment prior to Board action. (approx. 20
minutes)

10. For Possible Action: Discussion on a Major Variance review for raising the Smith’s sign one foot (1’) ten
inches (107) and adding the fuel price signs and logo to the existing sign, located between Jack in the
Box, 1345 Highway 395 and Taco Bell, 1343 Highway 395; located on APN 1220-04-501-012; with public
comment prior to Board action. (approx. 20 minutes)

11. For Possible Action: Discussion to approve amending the contract with Sierra Nevada Construction for a
volume adjustment in asphalt due to the varying pavemnent depth in an amount not to exceed $10,000, as
specified in Change Order #1 within the 2014 Chichester Crack Repair contract #2014-05; with public
comment prior to Board action. (approx. 5 minutes)

12. For Possible Action: Discussion on the possible purchase of a used 2008 Ford truck cab and chassis
with transmission mounted PTQ to be purchased from Douglas Disposal for use as a replacement cab
and chassis for the town’s 3 yard dump truck, amending the current 614 fund 2013-2014 fiscal year’s
budget; with public comment prior to Board action. {approx. 10 minutes)

13. For Possible Action: Discussion on providing direction to staff in developing an acquisition plan and
funding strategy for the acquisition of the 5.08 acres of commercial zoned property adjacent to Heritage
Park (APN: 1320-33-310-004) located within the Town of Gardnerville service area for expansion and
enhancement of Heritage Park and use during current town events by increase public parking and public
event area; with public comment prior to board action. (approx. 20 minutes)

14. For Possible Action: Discussion on the Fiscal Year 2015-2019 final Capital Improvement Plan (CIP), with
public comment prior to Board action. (approx. 10 minutes).

15. For Possible Action: Public hearing to adopt the final budget for fiscal year 2014-2015; with public
comment prior to Board action, (approx. 20 minutes)

16. Not For Possible Action: Discussion on the Town Attorney’s Monthly Report of activities for March 2014.
(approx. 5 minutes)

17. Not For Possible Action: Discussion on the Town Manager/Engineer’s Monthly Report of activities for
March 2014, (approx. 10 minutes)

Town Cleanup Day — May 10, 2014 — Heritage Park

Heritage Park Garden Plant Swap — May 17, 2014

Shop Small - May 24, 2014 - Heritage Park

Next regular Town Board Meeting - June 2, 2014 - 4:30 PM Town Administrative Offices

www.gardnerville-nv.gov 2 May 6, 2014



GARDNERVILLE TOWN BOARD 1407 Highway 395 N.

Gardnerville, Nevada 89410
(p)775-782-7134 (f): 775-782-7135
www.gardnerville-nv.gov

Meeting Minutes

Linda Slater, Chairman .
VC‘ 1d a Lioyd Higuera, Vice Chairman Contact: Carol Louthan, Office Manager

Senior for any questions or additional

Ma.ry We_n_ner, Board Member information. You may also view the

Mike Philips, Board Member board packet online at the town’s website.
Ken Miller, Board Member

Wednesday, April 2, 2014 5:30 p.m. Gardnerville Town Hall

% Chairman Slater called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. and made the determination a quorum is present.

5] PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - Vice-Chairman Higuera led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Ir

=] FOR POSSIBLE ACTION: APPROVAL OF AGENDA, with public comment prior to Board action.
The Gardnerville Town Board reserves the right to take items in a different order to accomplish business in the most
efficient manner.
Mr. Dallaire would like to remove item No. 9 dealing with the 501c3.
Motion Philips/Higuera tc approve the agenda with the change.

No public commertd.

Upon call for the vote, motion carried.

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION: APPROVAIL OF PREVIOUS MINUTES:
March 4, 2014 Regular Board meeting, with public comment prior to Board action.

Motion Higuera/Wenner to approve the minutes of March 4, 2014,
No public comment.

Upon call for the vote, motion carried.

[i

PUBLIC INTEREST COMMENTS (No Action)

Thls portion of the meeting is open to the public to speak on any topic not on the agenda and must be limited to 3
minutes. The Gardnerville Town Board is prohibited by law from taking immediate action on issues raised by the public
that are not listed on the agenda.

No public comment.

CONSENT CALENDAR FOR POSSIELE ACTION

items appearing on the Consent Calendar are items that may be adopted with one motion after public comment.
Consent items may be pulled at the request of Town Board members wishing to have an item or items discussed further.
When items are pulled for discussion, they will be autormnatically placed at the beginning of the Administrative Agenda.

Motion Higuera/Wenner to approve the consent calendar.

1. For Possible Action: Correspondence
Read and noted.

2. For Possible Action: Health and Sanitation & Public Works Departments Monthly Report of activities
Accepted.

3. For Possible Action: Approve March 2014 claims
Approved,

4, For Possible Action: Approve the 3" Annual Heritage Park Gardens Plant Swap & Open House, May
17", Tentative time 10 am — 2 pm.
Approved.




Gardnerville Town Board Mecling
April 2, 2014 - 4:30 p.m.

Page 2

5. For Possible Action: Approve a town event application by FEAT of the Carson Valley 5K/10K fundraiser
scheduled for Saturday, April 26, 2014 at Heritage Park and surrounding streets, considered to be a Class
1 use under park use policy.

Approved,

6. For Possible Action: Approve request for Street Closure of Pep Circle on May 18, 2014 from 9:00 AM--3:00
PM for the Southgate Business Park Block Party.

Approved.

7. For Possible Action: Approve a town event application by Shop Small Northern Nevada LLC for a
monthly business/vendor event scheduled for April 19, 2014 at Heritage Park from 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.
considered to be a Class IV use under the park use policy.

Approved.

No public comment.

Upon call for the vote, motion carried.

ADMINISTRATIVE AGENDA

(Any agenda items pulled from the Consent Calendar will be heard at this point)

8. @ Not for Possible Action: Discussion on the Main Street Program Manager’s Monthly Report of
activities for March 2014,

Mrs. Lochridge reported Dorie, Margaret and myself spoke with a couple of officials with the national program.
They were very impressed at how far we've come in such a short time without a state program in place or a
coordinating pariner. They are excited to see us all in May. They also shared the information with the CEO that is
running the program and she was very impressed. We did a board retreat on March 15. We are revising a few of the
action plans and will take them to our board later this month for approval. We will bring them to the town board next
month for final approval. We are gearing up for our busy season: Cash Mobs, Wine Walks, Wine Walk training and
Celebrating Success on Main Street. We have some brand new businesses in the district who are also members:
Nana Lori’s Trinkets and Treasures, High Desert Guns and Douglas County Republican Gentral Committee.

Mr. Philips believed a lot of Main Street's success is due to Mrs. Lochridge’s enthugiasm.

Mrs. Caldana is pleased to be here. We truly believe the vision represents who we are. Mrs. Caldana gave a
power point presentation going over the action plans for the different committees and the accornplishments of Main
Street.

Chairman Slater appreciated the fact they approach this as a business. When you see it is not reflecting the way
you want it to reflect you change it. You make a difference. | appreciate you are looking out for the town and all of
our citizens.

Ms. Wenner asked about the brand. Do you have anything specific?
Mrs. Caldana believed it is more recognition of the current brand. We do have our main street logo. But the most
recognizable brand is our wine glass. We just want people to be more aware. We want them to know we are a

volunteer organization and Paula is the only employee.

Mr. Miller mentioned the database belongs to Main Street Gardnerville. It will not be sold to anyone else. itis
proprietary. It is very important for any merchant in the area to join. It's cheap advertisement.

Mr. Philips thanked Mrs. Caldana for all the time she puts in.

Mrs. Caldana enjoys it,

9. For Possible Action: Discussion to approve, approve with modifications or deny a request by Main
Street Gardnerville to create a Gardnerville Community Enrichment Council as a 501¢3 organization. If
approved, Article ll-c of the Council’s bylaws will siate that it is to work “in partnership with the Town of
Gardnerville”; with public comment prior to Board action.

{Pulled from the agenda.)




Gardnerville Town Board Meeling
April 2, 2014 - 4:30 p.m.

Page 3

5 [y
10. For Possible Action: Discussion on Douglas County adding Chapter 10.10 to the county code
providing guidelines and procedures for instailing Temporary Traffic Control Devices during
maintenance, construction and special event activities; presentation by Erik Nilssen; with public
comment prior to board action,

Mr. Eric Nilssen, Engineer for Douglas County Community Development has been coordinating this with the
towns of Gardnerville, Minden, and the GID’s to review and comment on before | take it to the board of county
commissioners. What this proposed code does is list a standard that traffic control is based on from the Manual of
Uniform Traffic Control Devices. The pilan needs to be prepared by either a professional civil engineer or an American
Traffic Association Safety Services Certified Work Zone Traffic Control Supervisor, This ordinance states if you are
going to work in the road or have a road closure, if it's under one hour, you don’t need to worry. If it's between one
and four hours you need a traffic control plan; and to notify dispatch, the school district, the post office, refuse
collection and homeowners along the street that the road will be closed up to four hours. If it’s over four hours then
you need a complete public notice, which is putting it in the paper, have signs out a couple days hefore letting people
know a closure will happen. Who is responsible for the review and approval of the traffic control plan? If it's
something the town is handling, an event in the town and you are closing something for the park, then the traffic
control plan can be prepared by or reviewed and approved by your town engineer. They will forward that plan to the
county for information purposes, but we won't review it or approve it. |f the traffic control plan is necessary due to a
building permit or a site improvement permit then the county would do the review so the person would go to one place
for their paermit. If it's a permit for an event that would take place across multijurisdictional boundaries then it would be
handled through the county’s outdoor festival permit. | hope this ordinance clarifies when traffic control is required,
when it's not, who has the responsibility to review and approve it and what the steps are.

Mr. Philips asked if NDOT gets involved does the county contact them.
Mr. Nilssen answered if you are within 300 feet of an NDOT road you need to contact NDOT to ask them what
they need to see and what they need done. If NDOT closes the road themselves they don't generally contact the

county. The applicant who wants to close the road would contact NDOT.

Mr. Dallaire has reviewed it. | think after the clarifications we had during the meeting a few weeks ago all the
comments | had were addressed. Now there is a policy that clarifies the criteria used for traffic control.

No public comment.
Motion Higuera/Miller to approve Douglas County adding Chapter 10.10 to the county code providing

guidelines and procedures for installing temporary traffic control devices during maintenance, construction
and special event activities. Motion carried unanimously.

11. E@ For Possible Action: Discussion on a request by GE for the town to host a GE Night at the Movies on
Saturday, August 23, 2014. Appearance by GE representative; with public comment prior to Beard action.

Holly Spiers with GE and Katie Marguardt, HR leader at GE are present to address this item.

Ms. Marguardt Is also on the Chamber of Commerce Board. | approached Tom a couple months ago. We have
an employee events committee at GE and we put on different events. One idea that came up was doing a movie
night. We wanted to see if it was a possibility to tap into what you do and offer it as a GE night. We wouldn’t
advertise but we wouldn't stop people if they saw it and stopped. We would only advertise within our building. We
are looking to do it on August 23. Obviously you start the movies around 8:30 so we would recommend potentially the
same. The other thing we were talking about is the potential of sponsorship. So | don’t know if it is a possibility for us
to pay for a movie to show our employees and a movie you show to the community. We are open to entertaining
sponsaring a movie that would be shown to the community as well as our employees.

Ms. Spiers added it would be featured as one of your movies but then we would take that same movie and show it
{0 our employees at a later date.

Ms. Marquardt is interested in renting Heritage Park, using your equipment and your help with renting a movie.
We filled out the application and we would be providing food for our employees.

Mr. Miller believed they would not need a health permit if they were not selling the food.



Gardnerville Town Board Meeting
Aprit 2, 2014 - 4:30 pom,

Page 4

Ms. Marquardt was given the total cost would be about $1500.

Mr. Dallaire clarified the $1500 was for having staff come back. We have setup time, the movie itself, depending
on what movie. We are showing Frozen on June 6. If you pick a different one then it would be like a fifth movie to the
public and your staff won’t have to miss the first movie. There are a lot of other movies we haven't shown. In August
we might be able to show the movie earlier if we get a new projector. There is a new one that is a lot brighter than
this.

Ms. Marquardt asked whatever movie they pick, is that part of the $15007?

Mr. Dallaire answered the movie was included.

Mr. Miller asked that their certificate of insurance name the town as additional insured.
Mr. Higuera asked if the cost is still open.

Mr. Dallaire came up with a rough number. The cost depends on the movie, time it starts, setup, take down and
cleanup.

Mr. Miller explained the fees we collect from usage of the park go back into a fund to help us do the movies and
fireworks. So it’s only right we charge the fees to be able 1o do the community events.

Ms. Wenner is a little confused. You are telling them it is $1500 for their movie and yet they want to sponsor
another movie. Is it too late to sponsor the movie?

Mr. Dallaire clarified they can sponsor any of the movies. There's a sponsorship form.
Chairman Slater asked about sponsoring the fireworks.

Ms. Marquardt was thinking if the town shows a movie on Friday, GE would be happy to pay for that movie. But it
sounds like we should do our GE night the next night so we can use the same movie. That's what we were thinking
about. We are happy to take a sponsorship form back to GE.

Mr. Dallaire understood their meaning is to buy the movie and then show it again the next night. It would be better
to have a different movie. We could have a meeting about this,

Ms. Marquardt explained if you approve this we will take it back to GE and make sure they still want to do this. If
we do, then | will set something up with you.

No public comment.

Motion Higuera/Wenner to approve GE hosting a GE night at the movies on Saturday, August 23 in
Heritage Park, paying ali the appropriate fees as determined by our town manager. Motion carried
unanimously.

12. @ For Possible Action: Discussion on a request to approve a town event application by the Carson
Valley Community Food Closet for a Luau to be held at Heritage Park September 7, 2014 from 4:00 p.m. to
9:00 p.m., and waive the $75 fee associated with the rental of the park, considered to be a Class Il use per
the park use policy, appearance by Carson Valley Food Closet representative; with public comment prior
to Board action.

No representative present.

Mr. Dallaire stated this is a class 2 use which would be $75, half of the park use fee. | guess they are okay with it
because they are not here. We will let them know the outcome. | was recommending not waiving the fee.

Mr. Philips agrees.

Mr. Miller does not see an insurance certificate.



Gardaerville Town Boars Meeting
April 2. 2084 - 4:3C p.m.

Page §

Chairman Slater asked if the application is not complete do we want to make a decision.

Mr. Dallaire stated the insurance certificate is not there, but if they don't use the park they would not need it. If
they find another place that will let them use the park then is there a reason why we need the insurance certificate
when the event is in September?

Mr. Miller suggested they could approve this subject to the proper insurance cerdificate.

Members of the Board agreed they should provide the cerificate within 30 days of today in case there is another
event that would like to use the park.

Mr. Philips thought they need to know if they are going to actually use the park.
No public comment.

Motion Higuera/Philips to approve a town event application by the Carson Valley Community Food Closet
for a luau to be held at Heritage Park September 7, 2014 from 4:00 until 9:00 p.m. and also move not to waive
the $75 fee associated with the rental of the park and ask for proof of insurance coverage within the next 30
days. Motion carried unanimously.

13. @ For Possible Action: Discussion on the Town sponsoring a three (3) day SPLASH DOGS event in an
amount not exceeding $1,000.00, on July 24, 25 and 26, 2014, inciuding the town closing Ezell Street,
providing Heritage Park, porta potties, and cocrdinating and providing 30,000 gallons of water for the
pool; with public comment prior to Board action.

Mr. Dallaire and Paula met with Heather and Jeff with Splash Dogs to use Heritage Park. They had an event last
year at CVI. They have asked us to cospensor the event similar to what we have done with Old Town Days and
Rockathon. We have always provided the DJ at $400 for the Rockathon which will no longer take place. This would
be an increase in the budget of $600. Gardnerville Water Company will donate the water for the pool as long as it is
filled during normal business hours. But $1,000 is a little on the high side for what we are being asked to do. The
pool itself will be set up on Ezell on the pavemeni. They will have the grass area for the participants in the event with
the dogs in kennels under a shade tent. They provide the dock that will be parked on Ezell. Jeff's RV will be parked
out there for security at night. | think this is a great community event and could be worthwhile to participate in.

Board members are excited about the eveni. People will travel great distances to see this show.

Mr. Dallaire will get the porta potties. | was concerned about the dogs in the park, but in talking with the
organizers they will set up a dog station across the street in the parking lot.

Mr. Jeff Vanatta and Heather Patterson are here representing Splash Dogs.

Ms. Heather Patterson spoke about how the event supports the town's mission statement and making
Garnderville a destination. Last year we traveled to 12 different events only for Splash Dogs. These dogs are sporis
dogs. They are disqualified if they have an accident in the ring or in the venue. The issue with the pottying | get
because none of us wants to have it there either. The other part of the action plan promotional events. We have
been talking about the valley to all our friends that live out of the area. We keep bragging and some of them came
over and they can't wait. We have a lot of down time in between jumps. The people will be able to get out and see
the shops. We are dedicating special times just for the new dogs for local people. We will have set aside advertised
time when we will train the dogs. We are bringing up a whole another group of people working with the dogs. We
have a junior handler division. We would love to partner with DAWG and have adoptions. This is for the whole
community. This is the most fun you can have. These are all people with means that come to visit. You have to have
means fo spend this much money on a dog.

Chairman Slater asked since Heritage Park is a family oriented park, how do you handle the dogs running around
and the public bringing their dogs. Are they all on leashes?

Ms. Patterson and Mr. Vanatta answered absolutely. We only allow one dog at a time off the leash.

Mr. Miller attended that event last year and there were not that many other dogs.



Cardrerville Town Beard Meeting
April 2. 2014 - 4:30 p.m.

Page 6

Ms. Patterson shared Kurt at the Record Courier and Joey at Carson Valley Times are behind Splash Dogs. We
will have a lot of support in the media.

Mr. Miller shared last year it was hot with a concert next door that was free to the public; plus it was all on asphalt.
So that discouraged other dogs from coming. They will need an insurance cettificate naming the town as additional
insured.

Ms. Patterson will have no problem getting the insurance.

Chairman Slater asked about clean up.

Ms. Patterson advised we offer bags. Tom has told us there will be an extra dog station that will be right across
there.

Mr. Vanatta will check the area before leaving.
Public comment.
Annette Philips heard from three different families about the event. It was a big hit. People were excited about it.

Mr. Dallaire will have to find out where to get the higher bleachers. If we get the higher bleachers yau are still at
eye level with the pool. We will have to get permission from the owner to use the parcel across from the park.

Inger Hotho is part of the group. As successful as the CVI was there were numerous people that didn’t attend
because it was a one day event. We talked about how we drive great distances to do this with our dogs. A lot of
people will come because it is a multiple day event. That was the advantage of bringing it to the town rather than
rying to stay where we were.

Mrs. Lochridge stated on behalf of Main Street, we would love to see this event downtown. It will bring the
overnight stays, people into the shops, restaurants and Main Street would love to help promote this any way we can.
The flowers wili be up so downtown will be gorgeous for all the out of town visitors.

No further public comment.
Motion Wenner/Higuera to approve sponsoring of the three day Splash Dog event in an amount not to

exceed $1,000 on July 24, 25, 26, including the town closing Ezell Street, providing Heritage Park, porta
potties and coordinating and providing 30,000 gallons of water for the pool. Motion carried unanimously.

14, For Possible Action: Discussion on Proclamation 2014-01 recognizing April 25, 2014 as Arbor Day;
with public comment prior to Board action.

Mr. Dallaire reviewed this is a proclamation for an annuat event. We will plant a tree on the parcel by Arbor
Gardens. We will also put in a bench and trash can. We can probably get someone to donate a tree. | received an
email today from the forest service. As part of the Tree City USA he has a program this year to do our tree inventory
forus. Itis free to the town. We will have some staff time invested but we will have that report. We are looking
forward to that.

No public comment.

Motion Higuera/Miller to approve Proclamation 2014-01 recognizing April 25, 2014 as Arbor Day and
planting a tree at the Arbor Gardens parcel. Motion carried unanimously.

(10 minute break at 6:47 p.m.)
(Meeting resumed at 6:58 p.m.)

15. For Possible Action: Discussion on the Fiscal Year 2014-2015 tentative Capital Improvement Plan
(CIP), with public comment prior to Board action.

Mr. Dallaire went over the grant projects and that they are all coming due this year. There are two things we have



Cardnerville Town Board Meeting

Aprit 2,

Page 7

2084 - 4:30 p.m.

not done yet for this year: the shop and the hay barn. Chichester Estates repair was $72,000 max. We have already
done the change order for that project. We will fix every crack in Chichester that is not fixed already. April 14, 15 and
16 is the time they will be doing the project. We will get a reader board on Gilman for next week. We have the land
and water conservation fund for the amenities in the Martin Slough. We moved Industrial Way down to next year.
Blue on the CIP is something that was changed. The green has been rolled forward. We need to pay the county the
trails match and valley vision. My goal is to meet with Q1 next week and submit fo the Army Corp. We will start
before December. We have estimated the Hellwinkel project at $534,000. We have the plans 80 percent complete.
We need the flood study. We can start that construction once the irrigation season stops. Kingslane has $70,000
coming from NDOT. We are responsible for $13,800 plus the plan development which is in-kind. We have three
projects grant funded along the Mariin Slough. We have the two projects: Hellwinkel shop metal building and the
Toler sidewalk. The CDBG application went well. These are all reimbursable type grants. We have to have
everything documented. We still have the $50,000 in street maintenance. We still have crack sealing and storm
drains. We contracted with Nichols Consulting to do the PCl's again. City of Reno is going to donate their crack seal
machine. We are working on the street tree in front of Tab Hunter's property. We will get that out to bid once
Chichester is completed.

Chairman Slater asked if we will be putting any more decorative lights in any locations?

Mr. Dallaire hadn't planned on it. The only other place that is set up for it is Douglas Avenue. That is the only
place there is conduit,

Chairman Slater asked about entrances to the parks. Like Gardner Park right by the mail cluster box.
Mr. Dallaire can look at it. [t is not on a project list.

Chairman Slater thought another spot could be Arbor Gardens by the cluster boxes on the new piece of property
we acquired as kind of an entrance.

Mr. Dallaire stated there are already two lights on the property. | do have budgeted out of Health and Sanitation
at the front maintenance facility a greenwaste bin enclosure and fencing. Industrial Way we put off until next year.
Service Drive there is some raveling we will need to fix. There is a section in the back that has failed and needs to be
replaced with curb, gutter, asphalt and sidewalk.

No public comment.

Motion Miller/Philips to approve the 2014/2015 tentative capital improvement plan as modified during our
discussion. Motion carried unanimously.

16. For Possible Action: Public hearing to adopt the tentative budget for fiscal year 2014-2015, with
public comment prior to Board action.

Mr. Dallaire went over the tentative budget. We have ali the grant funding identified: State Lands $53,500; grant
for Kingstane was $70,000 from NDQOT; and $307,250 for Hellwinkel. We have a maintenance seasonal position to
advertise soon. We do want to split the cost and do another maintenance assistant for Main Street, The office aide
seasonal would be someone in the office to help. That would give some time for Carol to cross train Marie.

Mr. Miller had brought up the subject of an office aide last year. [felt Carol and Marie needed cross training for
their jobs.

Mr. Dallaire mentioned the maintenance supervisor is still unfunded. We really need to look at the structure of the
health and sanitation rates.

Mr. LaCost mentioned pecple in Reno pay twice as much for trash service. We are very low.
Mr. Dallaire went over the credit card fees.
Vice-Chairman Higuera would like to agendize the health and sanitation rates.

Mr. Dallaire noted there is six months we will be charged these fees. | have $3,000 into the budget.



Gardnerville Town Board Meeting
April 2, 2014 — 3:3¢ pan.

Page &

Mr. Miller asked to put the rate item in the next newsletter.
Mr. Dallaire suggested looking at it in August and make decisions that will be effective January 1.

Chairman Slater would like to build into the conversation that it is to offset the additional cost that will be added on
to the town for providing the credit card transactions. We need to be transparent. It needs to be an open discussion.
Put it in the newsletter that this is something that will be coming up.

Mr. Philips felt we should absorb the fee until we can discuss it in August.

Mr. Miller asked as much as | am a fan of Main Street Gardnerville, is it necessary to give them $68,000 again
this year. Aren't they running in the black?

Mr. Dallaire didn’t have time to go over this with Paula. We did get confirmation from the county that they will give
Main Street $10,000. The county is in the process of revising and reorganizing the 12 step economic development
plan. They will turn the two main streets into the Valley Vision part. At a meeting with Steve and Lee they mentioned
even if we just fund the Valley Vision we can fund Main Street through that as well. There is $64,000. We can make
it $54,000. With their ending fund balance of $19,656 and the county's contribution of $10,000, we can take out
$29,000 and still have a balanced budget.

Chairman Slater pointed out they were supposed to be self-sufficient within five years. The job they do is
phenomenal but they need to have a return on what they are providing to offset their operations.

Mr. Miller thought some of the small businesses in town would have been closed without it

Chairman Slater suggested lowering it $10,000 to bring it more into compliance with the idea in mind 1o be
reiterated with Paula.

Mr. Miller felt one of these days they need to be self-sustaining.
Chairman Slater asked who is absorbing the cost of the seasonal work.

Mr. Dallaire answered we are paying for half of it. It was $60,000 in 2012, The next year we didn't know we were
getting the $10,000 until two or three months later. So we had to bump it because we added the employee. Then this
year we dropped it to $64,000 which pays for half the seasonal employee. Right now the $64,000 is still less than
what they are paying Paula in salary and wages. There isn’t any grant funding available for a C6 for that position.
The perception is that Main Street is part of the town of Gardnerville. We don't have a sign out here at all. I'm
wondering if we could put a sign up and put Main Street on the sign as well so it is identified as a separate entity. We
could rearrange that white space.

Chairman Slater would like to see some way to bring Main Street back into compliance, more with what the idea
was to make Main Street self sufficient eventually, but not to the point where we cut them off should the funding not
come from the county. If we could reduce it by $10,000 it will allow them to proceed but will start bringing them back
into compliance with what we envisioned them to be.

Mr. Miller doesn't want them to say it is always there. We have projects.

Vice-Chairman Higuera maybe it should be a floating figure depending on the income from other sources.
$10,000 is very comfortable.

Mr. Dallaire suggested $15,000.
The Board suggested $10,000.

Mr. Dallaire advised this is the last budget year we have to pay for the main street lights. We need to replace a
dump truck. Carol has been looking into a frame on the movie screen. Right now it is 12 by 17. It doesn't fit well with
the blu ray and the wide screen. We are looking at $2200 to replace the frame or we can spend $4400 and get a 20
foot wide screen that would make the gap a little smaller when we play the widescreen movies. That comes with a
new frame and screen. A new projector would produce 8500 lumens which would allow us to show the movie earlier.
I did put that in the budget. The movie screen we can buy out of this year's budget.



Gardnerville Town Board Meeling
April 2, 2014 - 4:30 p.m.

Page 9

Board members would like to move forward with the movie purchases.

Mr. Miller asked how the dues for Nevada League of Cities are assessed. Are we paying less than Reno?

Chairman Slater understands they are revamping the fees.

Mr. Dallaire stated the fee has doubled. The fee is based on population.

Chairman Slater felt if it is that high it is not worth belonging to NLC. | hate to be left out, but that's an awful lot of
money to be putting out. What is the benefit that is being returned? You can send a representative to the legislature
and learn just as much.

Mr. Dallaire budgeted four percent for metit increases.

No public comment.

Vice-Chairman Higuera asked Debra if they have to make two separate motions: one to approve the budget and
then another motion for the credit cards.

Mrs. Amens responded yes.

Motion Higuera/Miller tc adopt the tentative budget for fiscal year 2014/2015. Motion carried unanimously.

17. %=l For Possible Action: Provide direction to staff on how to proceed with credit card transaction fees,
with public comment prior to Board action.

Motion Higuera to approve staff proceeding with building the credit card fees into the rate structure for the trash
service.

Ms. Wenner asked if they weren't going to have another meeting.
Mr. Higuera rescinded the motion.
Motion to proceed with the credit card transaction fees.

Mr. Dallaire will put that into the fee for now and then have a specific item in August along with the trash fee
structure.

Mrs. Amens asked if they would be moving to absorb the fees that the county/bank will be charging for the credit
card transactions until August.

Mr. Dallaire stated at that time we will look at it as part of the rate so everybody would be paying forit. It is a cost
of doing business. There’s a lot of other things we should be charging for. | don't' think swiping the card should be
one of them.

Mr. Higuera withdrew all previous motions.

Motion Higuera/Wenner to absorb the credit card transaction fees and evaluate the fees at an August
meeting where we will look at all of our fee structure.

Public commaenit.

Motion carried unanimously.

18. Not For Possible Action: Discussion on the Town Attorney’s Monthly Report of activities for March
2014.

Ms. Amens reported there is a change in the open meeting law that is going to go into effect on July 1 for local
government. They are trying to create a central point for all public notices in Nevada. The state offices have already
gone conline. They have created a special website. All of the state entities are on there and it links to their website to



Gardnerville Town Bourd Meeting
Aprif 2. 2014 — 4:30 p.m.
Tage 10

show the agendas and when the meetings are. It is another place you would post physical notices. As of July 14 you
will need to have that set up so it will be on this website. It will have to somehow link directly into the agenda. It will
have to be updated and posted at the same time frames that you post physically. So the entity will have to designate
an owner/administrator the state can contact if there are any issues. You can have as many posters as you want, but
one actual owner. The criteria is if you are posting in at least three spots you need to be on this website. | have a
training package. | have a notice | can provide and contacts to get set up. | printed out what the website looks like. |
will send you a memo and how to get to the site so you can see what's going on. The roll out has been fairly slow. |
don’t know what the plans are for letting people know they have this duty. The other thing | found out is there has
been a lot of changes to the state policy on records retention. There have been a couple of things | worked with Tom
on this month.

Mr. Dallaire hasn't heard anything from the county on the interlocal agreement.

19. %=l Not For Possible Action: Discussion on the Town Manager/Engineer’'s Monthly Report of activities
for March 2014.

Mr. Dallaire reported he received the plans for the open space from the Ranch at Gardnerville. It is for the storm
drainage. They want to do a larger wetland. Barbara Resnick, Douglas County engineer, is a little concerned on how
deep it is and what it will do to the water. | talked to Rob and he was considering it was adding a pedestrian trail to
the pond. The next two phases are sitting on my desk. Smith’s gas station is sitting on my desk to be reviewed. They
want to change the Smith’s gas station and increase the fuel sign underneath the Taco Bell and Jack in the Box sign.
The problem is the sign is actually black with white numbers. | want them to change it to white or beige or we won't
write the recommendation. | have not heard back from them. The gas station is 46 feet long and 20 feet wide. There
is no signage on Waterloo. They fixed all the requirements on the in and out. All the preliminary conditions have
been met. We will be writing the letter next week.

Chairman Slater asked Mr. Dallaire to keep in mind the Department of Wildlife is a good source about the habitat
that is in the wetland area of the Ranch at Gardnerville, especially if water is going through there. They may have
some suggestions,

Mr. Dallaire mentioned the problem is it is up high. It is not wet there. It is right by Minden’s well site. It will have
seasonal water in it. We have cut accesses through town so it will just create more work for us down the road.
Walmart will lower their float at the pond. There is some confusion with the power meter out there. The meter has
been put in our name but they have never read it. The last thing is the gas station name. On page 19-3 are the
names that were suggested.

Chairman Slater liked Gardnerville Station.

Vice-Chairman Higuera thought Gardnerville Station could be a good working name for now. If something better
comes along we can change it.

It

20. Not for Possible Action: Discussion on the Board members committee reports including but not
limited to: Carson Valley Arts Council, Regional Transportation Commission, Nevada League of Cities,

and Main Street Gardnerville.

Ms. Wenner reported Brian emailed the consultants they have completed the key leadership interviews and are
now working on the market analysis and the competitive facilities assessment. A stakeholders survey will be coming
soon. The concert series continues with the next show being Presidio Brass on Aprit 11 at the CVIC Hall. Dennis
Little will be representing the Carson Valley Arts Council in working with Main Street Gardnerville on the July 4 event
at Heritage Park.

Vice-Chairman Higuera reported the five year transportation plan was approved last month by the Board of
Commissioners and the plan is full of great projects that are not funded. There are a few projects that will be done
this year but they are mainly road overlays and more work on Waterloo. Mainly it would be road work where it is
sorely needed.

Chairman Slater reporied Nevada League of Cities has a meeting in Sparks in May. That will start the kickoff
discussion for the 2015 legislative session which starts February 2. The conference is scheduled for September
23" through the 25™to be held in north Las Vegas. The host hotel will be Texas Station. They are in the making of
coming out with new fees. It is something we should consider. | would like to see what NACO charges. There was



Gardnerville Town Boand Megting
April 2. 2014 — £:30 pm,
Page 1L

ward before that associate members would be pushed up to full membership. That doesn't have an advantage. So ff
it's a doubling of fees | do not personally think it is worthwhile,

Mr. Miller reported Main Street Gardnerville had a lot of reports tonight on where they are heading and what they
are doing. | don't think | need to add anything further.

21. _For Possible Action: Discussion and possible action on the annual performance evaluation of Town
Manager, Thomas Dallaire, with public comment prior to Board action.

Mr. Dallaire appreciates everybody's input. | haven't been able to go through this yet. We are participating with
revisiting the county job description and pay plans. They have hired a consultant to redo this plan and they may be
adjusting the wages up or down. As far as the comments on the surface it locks good. We have made a lot of
progress, and look forward to next year. | appreciate everybody's support.

Mr. Miller tatked to town staff members, Craig and Mike, and they say they have very good communication with
you. They are trying to keep the other employees out of your office. Also talked to Carol and Marie who had very
good comments toward you. | have heard twice from the East Fork Fire Chief that he enjoys working with you and

likes your ideas. You have very good rapport with the county by sitting on some of their selection committees. Being
asked to do that is a feather in your cap.

Ms. Wenner mentioned there are parts of my evaluation that look like they are not topped out but only because |
thought mayhe we need a superviser in the field. So | didn't put a six because you need help out in the field.

Chairman Slater asked if Mr. Dallaire is planning on actively accomplishing all 15 of these goals for 2014/15.

Mr. Dallaire responded it was just a list. | didn’t get through all the emergency management certificates. | have
four more yet to do.

Chairman Slater asked if you picked five goals what order would you choose.

Mr. Dallaire would choose 1, 2, 3, 4, 7 and 0.

Mr. Philips felt 7 is important.

Chairman Slater asked if it would it be acceptable if we cut it off there with six goals.

Mr. Miller thought itern 6 should be ongoing every year, not a goal. ltem 10 and 15 have the same status, not a
goal, just being done all the time. My priorities were tems 7, 11, 13 and 14.

Mr. Dallaire added there is a cost associated with itern 14. $100 a month for that and it provides GPS tracking.
We can look into that. We are looking into Vueworks and still waiting on the county. All of this is time saving so it
helps management of all the assets the town has.

Chairman Slater asked if you had to pick five or six you would pick 1,2,4,7 and 13. Why don't we leave it at those
five items. You want your goals to be attainable. You can add to them, but don't get yourself overwhelmed. The
review shows a total of 4.86. Do we authorize that to be given to you.

Mr. Dallaire asked it be in line with Board direction. 1 would say four percent.

No public comment

Mr. LaCost asked if there are any other benefits: comp time or anything else that would please the board. Tom
does put in excessively more than 40 hours a week. Maybe an additional week of vacation or figure out what the
difference is and make a donation to something Tom is involved with. Something to show appreciation for the work

he puts in and the time.

Vice-Chairman Higuera asked if Mr, Dallaire had a preference. Would you like to have comp time in deference to
the four percent or both?

Mr. Dallaire appreciates it. | think per county code we have three options available: the merit increase up to four
percent, one-time bonus up to 3% of the salary, or three additional paid days off.



Gardnerville Town Board Meeling

April 2, 2044 - 4:30 p.m.

Page 12
Motion Philips/Higuera to give Mr. Dallaire a merit increase of four percent. Motion carried unanimously.
Mr. Miller thanked Mr. Dallaire for his preparation of the meeting tonight. You put in a lot of work on this.

Meeting adjourned at 9:32 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Linda Slater Tom Dallaire
Chairman Town Manager



of 0
Gardnerville
‘"9 Nevada

Cardnerville Town Board

AGENDA ACTION SHEET

1. Title: Correspondence
2. Recommended Motion: Receive and File
Funds Available:  _ Yes ¥ N/A
3. Department: Administration
Prepared by: Tom Dallaire

4. Meeting Date: May 6, 2014 Time Requested: n/a

5. Agenda: ¥ Consent _ Administrative

6. Other Agency Review of Action: Not Required

7. Board Action:

L Approved __Approved with Modifications
" Denied L Continued

%
Agenda Item #1



[ustration by

% (244 %ﬂ/mﬂ

RECYCLABLE
© Lana Carolan/Creative Connection, Inc.

ey

99FS08367
© United Spinal Association

NV O *D_Ee\gcgi‘f




- Adopt From your local animal shelfer.

Doris Day Animal League Advancing

2100 L Street N.W., Washington DC 20037 >: _ 3 mH

www.ddal.org Advocacy




Garden Cemetery Association
P.0O. Box 1271
Gardnerville, NV 89410
GardenCemeteryNV@gmail.co
Karen McGee 265-4487  Doug Sonnemann 782-8598  Renate Daniels 882- 0319
Robert Chichester 782-5414 George Wennhold 265-5855 Dennis Bruns 782-2647
Linda Reid 782-8210. Area code 775

Town of Gardnerville
1407 US Highway 395 N
Gardnerville, NV 89410

Dear Members of the Board;

On behalf of the Garden Cemetery Association, thank you for the service to our historical
Area. It is helpful to our members to have a place to deposit as they cleanup their lots.
The Town of Gardnerville is a special place and our cemetery , though once in the
country, is now proudly located within the town. We strive to be an asset to
Gardnerville. We appreciate all of the workers who make our town neat and tidy.

J -~

"-._,...‘,—/

inda L Reid, secretary



Ovd |

Um0

umy §

um g4

HMH 5|

Um3a 0g

Accumastated (kKivh)

Umy ¢
YA GE

UM ¢

¢ Jo | 23eyq

MHSUMY DRI U U] LU JUBUSI G L By

Asilod Adeaug ] snoRwen | s anogy "PRAIRSRL SIBL |y "ou] uegsbiey) F10Z-8007 O JubliAdon
RS TE
HESA
EEY Y Avc
LT
LIDnY
Idy 4| W e ey sy JE/ E ga3ll qaj g
st 0
- - U €
- - UAE S
m
: - - Y 8 m
&
umd o1 W
- B 4 Yas £
%,
s I - um s
- HMT 81

(M) parefmLNcoY
(Uawty ABrsug

JeeA sy ABraug

--10d%g -- JBBASIL OB swny Aps ABsaug maiA
SWIBlY | ) ypny } sfoy | reoveuy | suonsmssey | sonfpeuy
SUONE]S PUl-} suopeziuebin 5199} ABuoug afeuepy spoday suonerg sfeuepy pieoguseq
nebo 76
o
oureieq wey sBeYo-
SLLODD AN

o Joseyn)



ARBOR DAY 2014




of .
Gardnerville
Gardnerville Town Board S gilrcvace
AGENDA ACTION SHEET
1. Title: Health and Sanitation Monthly Report
2. Recommended Motion: Accept as submitted
Funds Available: LT Yes ¥ N/A
3. Department: Health and Sanitation
Prepared by: Carol Louthan Phone Number: 782-7134
4. Meeting Date: May 6, 2014 Time Requested: none
5. Agenda: ¥ Consent L Administrative
6. Background Information:
Residential Accounts 1734
Commercial Accounts 219
Green Waste Accounts 1201
Cleanup Dumpsters 1
X-cans 686
# of new residential | 3 accts transferred to new
accounts owners
# of new commercial | 2—Lone Tree Framing Co. &
accounts Joe Benigno Tree Service
Minimum User Accounts 38
Total tons of trash 287.03
Total tons of Greenwaste 1.07

Geoff LaCost and Mike Plut attended a traffic control technician and supervisor traffic control
class 4/21 — 4/23/14. Mike Plut, Craig Tuthill, Steve McGee & Ron Grove attended a flagger
safety class on 4/28/14.

(Parks/Public Works report by Mike Plut)

Parks: The water flowing through the Martin Slough seems to be all on as of April 7, then on and
off as needed. We've already had three events in Heritage Park. Started the Heritage Park project
changing the mulch to DG and new plants have been sourced through Moana Nursery. The
mowing schedule has started for the season and we have done some minor irrigation repairs as
well as bringing two backflow devices up to code: one at the south side of Heritage Park and the
other one at Gardner Park.

Public works: The stumps on south Industrial have been ground. There's one Cottonwood
remaining in that area by the store all affecting the asphalt and gutter pan. Traffic counters have

Agenda Item #2



Gardnerville Town Board m

of s
ardnervill
AGENDA ACTION SHEET G}e£ C\'ald;e»l

1. Title: Approve April 2014 claims
2. Recommended Motion: Approve claims as submitted
Funds Available: © Yes [ N/A

3. Department: Administration

Prepared by: Carol Louthan
4. Meeting Date: May 6, 2014 Time Requested: none
5. Agenda: ¥ Consent L Administrative
6. Background Information:

This report is generated through claims submitted to the Douglas County

Comptroller by the Town. If backup material is necessary for your review it
can be found on file at the Town office.

7. Other Agency Review of Action: '~ N/A
8. Board Action:

L_Approved L Approved with Modifications
" Denied L Continued

B e e e e U T
Agenda Item #3



BT JO T 2bed Wy TE:00:TT $102/82/b0 U0 ueyIno joie] Aq umy
Fad
(G
i
ey
hv.._”m% Z sUonsesuURl} 230AUT S|RIGE .m_mnmmm w uﬁm_.:mumuamm - RG0S N0y
0SPRI9 #
6F TT $10Z/1T/40 PI0Z/TTAO  FI0Z/TT/P0  $TOZ/ZT/E0 ¥oay) Ag pled ogzT 1/052680 alempleH 22y - GR6TT
0SPBTY #
866t PIOT/TT b0 FI0Z/TT/F0  YI0C/TT/A0  PTOZ/90/E0 302D Aq pied Cixa 1/¥51680 alEmMpleH 80y - GBRTT
nedoy @ juowereiday - pROTDES UN0DY
q.._n.r\.mmw £ suoibesuRs | 2210AUY 5{R301 PARLY - $OO0TS JUNOIDY
S8/8TS #
TI'SPE ¥10Z/8T/k0 pIOZ/BT/PO  FI0Z/BY/H0  $T0T/LE/E0 32842 Aq ped ITHASD NYHLNOT T-€ weBaId JUaWRINd01d 0D 0g - L66ZT
S8/8T9 # IOATIHIOT
0TI $10Z/8T/¥0 PIOZ/BT/PO  PIOTBT/H0  $T0T/LZ/E0 %3243 Ag pied ITHAD ¥i-E WeBo4d JUBLWBINI0Ld 00 0F - £667T
IBARY - $O0" 0TS WUNOIW
Nm.om% £ SUQIRESURI] 2DI0AUT S{E10 ), JUDY Xog o&\wmmumom - 090078 UnRDIOY
860619 #
26'b $10Z/52/0 PI0Z/SZ/P0  $IOT/STH0  HTOT/H0/H0 ¥32U2 A pied 9p0EO000Y  THERSETOTTH suonnjag BulleW d 4 - #625T
S8/8T9 #
09'sT v10/8T/40 PI0Z/BT/P0  FIOT/BT/P0  BTOZ/LE/E0 33247 Ag pred FTHAD NYHLNOT #I-€ wesbold Juawainaoid 03 od - /662T
RY xog 04 /8681504 - §890°0T 6 UN0DY
ba'bETE £ SUOIRIesURI L 9210AU] sE10 ) ssuRdng suoydas) - §SO°0ZS UN0IY
222619 #
0£°0ST $102/52/0 pI0Z/STMH0  FI0Z/52/00  TOT/TO/VO AIBYD AQ pied 10000-9GTTTOZF8  S9SE//LTTLE SSIBIM UOZHBA - Z60ET
9£Z8T9 #
g sk F102/F0/0 PI0Z/R0/4H0  FI0Z/PO/0  PTOT/OT/E0 B AQ pied  SZ0SDB09S8ETRLS/L  bI/E 958E-284 tanuoly - £0762
9EZBIO #
99'86 F102/F0/40 PI0Z/VOMH0  HI0E/PO/P0  PTOT/OT/E0 WA Ag pied  S6/Z0SOPETLZR/SIL  BT/E PETL-EBL 1enuol - £0762
ssuadxa suoudaia) - GSO 0TS WNODYY
86'02$ T SUOIDESURLL BII0AU] SiBl0] B0 IOH-593d - TOE T TS U0y
TSTETY # SWNIWIdd
9602 F10Z/S2/H0 FI0Z/ST/PD  bI0Z/S2/40  HTOT/EZ/VO0 AIUD Ag pied 184 Pi-b saakoldws Jlgnd 1S AN - 61202
jeo1pay19Y-583d - TOT TIE UN0DY
00'520'1$  SUORIESURL] DJI0AUT 5iE10} voRRsuadiio) pleog - DST 0TS N0y
08ERTg #
00°s/¢ $10Z/¥0/40 PIOE/ROMF0  PIOT/VOMP0  PTOT/LT/E0 ¥o3UD A pled ITHAD  Qyv0d vi-v BpUE] J2IRIS - 696T
ZSEBTO #
00052 $I02/b0/P0 PI0Z/F0/P0  FI0Z/POMP0  BTOZ/LE/E0 ¥8Y] Aq pled ITHASD  Quvod I+ [PEYIA Sl - 6298T
ZOERTO #
00°08¢ F102/50/60 FI0Z/P0/H0  FI0Z/POMP0  BTOZ/LZ/E0 2] Aq pied 2THAD  auvoa bI/p yieuuay 211 - 09687
097819 #
00082 P102/H0/50 FI0Z/L0/P0  $T0C/PO/H0  BTOZ/LZ/E0 333U AQ pred FTHAD  quvoa v1/p M pAo[T essnbiy - 88TH
uoilesusdo) pieog « §ST'0TS WUN0DYY
UILUpPY BfjIARURIRD - TZ6 JUswiedaQ
Um0} B{IASURIES - 0T 9 pund
JUNOWY 2DI0AUT  21B(] DWARY 91 PIAIDIDY ETARIS) Jjeq ong  ajeq A0I0AUY  U0SEaY PleH PR uondussag 2210AU] ‘ON DN0AUT JOPUIA

F1/08/%0 - +1/10/40 abuey a1eqg 1/9

oday uoRNLIS!

1/

Aq sjgeied sjunoosd




b1 Jo 7 9bey WV T€:00°TT +T0Z/82/b0 UO URLINGT j0URD) AQ Uny
<
{
89
00°0pR'T$ T SUOBDESURL) 3DI0AUT S|RICE SEMALRS BB - QET TZS UN0IY
PHIRTO #
00'0+8°T $102/1T/40 PIOZ/TT/A0  BTOZ/TT/E0  $T0Z/T0/H0 YD A pled ATAD £1vET d77 3pIGINIA R S2|BH om0y - 97801
SOMALRS |09 ~ OET TES JUNoIDY
SHZERS Z SUONJRSULR. | SI0ALT 5R10} Honeanpz i DURKEIEL - 007 075 1UNODY
G8/8T9 # IDAHI0N
00°0TE $10Z/8T/40 PIOZ/BI/H0  HT0Z/8T/0  bi0T/iT/E0 AI3U2 Ag pred JTAD PI-£ weiboid JUDURINICId 00 00 - /6671
S8/819 # NOSTOHDIN
Sb'Ze¢ F10Z/8T/40 FI0Z/8T/P0  vI0Z/BTA0  b10Z/L2/E0 33u0 Aq pled ITIAD $I-£ welbord JUaWaINI0d 03 o - Z662E
HoneEsnp3 7 Bumes) - 00T 0TS JUN0Y
oo'oss T SUOIIBSURL S 9MOAU] SIRIGL dsusdxg JSUIDIUT - LR 0 S N0y
T9/8T9 #
0002 PE0T/BT/40 FPI0C/8T/P0  ¥T0Z/81/H0  #102/20/%0 33D AQ pled 60SZT00900TTHSE]  #T/b 60SZT00 SUONEDIUNWWOD JPHRYD - £88ST
Isuadiy JBUIBINT - LRT 0TS JUNooY
09'15¢2% T SUGHDESURS] A0ALT sielo] juswrdibg 595887 3 SJUDY ~ 9ST°0TS JUNOIIY
$698T9 #
09°15Z FIOZ/ET/H0 PI0CZ/TE/P0  PIOZ/TI/AH0  $TOC/TO/FO 3pBYD AQ pled 210£0£9T4 ShZPPEELD uonelodio) xo18X - 6T5€
wawdinbg saseav 1 SuSY - 9ET 0TS JUNOIDY
06°£8% ¢ SUOIDESURI} aDI0AU] SI10L ABMBS-SBAIHIN - £607078 WUNODDY
$658T9 #
£6'07 YI0Z/TT/HO PI0Z/TT/P0  TOZ/TI/H0  PTOZ/TO/FO ¥P3uD AQ pled ¥650 18500-HT UOOBHUES 3||[ASUPIES-UBPUI - 0E0T
¥658T9 #
£6'99 FIOZ/TT/b0 PLOC/TT/P0  $TOZ/TIT/FO  $I0T/T0/H0 A3BYD Aq pred 9620 0620¥0-HT UONEIURS SJABUPED-USPUI - 0E0Z
JOMBS-SBHINY - E60°0TS WUN0DY
L12LTE € SU0NDBSURE] A2I0AUL 510301 Bueay - 26007 UNOIDY
T6EBIG # #1
SE'IE PI0Z/¥0/40 PT0Z/FP0/P0  $TOZ/P0O/F0  LTOZ/6T/E0 ARUD Aq pled Z0000988TITHFZ -£ Z0OD09SSIT seBap se1-se0 JsamUINos - TZ0E
T6ESTO # BT
ST'H8 PE0T/P0/40 FI0Z/0/P0  PTOZA0MP0  TOZ/6T/ED 39D Aq pled P00F2ZZL0TINT  -€ $00FTEZLOT sefisp se7-sRS ISBMIIN0S - TZ0E
T6E8T9 # ¥1
£9'95 FTOZ/Y0/b0 PIOC/P0/P0  $TOZ/PO/F0  ¥IOZ/ET/E0 #3UD Ag pied C206/£STO0TRE  -€ ZZO6L/STOD sebap se7-589 152MUIN0S - TZ0E
BunesH - 2607078 JNolY
157028 T SUOHDBSURL| 22j0AU] S{EI0} IBMOd ~ GROOTS UN0IDY
#1981 #
157402 PT0E/TT/b0 FIOZ/TT/P0  VEOC/TT/AFD  +10Z/92/80 HIBYD AQ pied P08T6¢  +E-£ $08T6L ABiaua AN - ¥T6T
AOMO04 - G0 0 S WNODDY
UIUPY afind2upies - 176 Juawiedsy
UMD | BIIAISUPIED - TO PUR4
WNOURY BJI0AUT 1R IUBLUARY P)E(] PoAIRdaY wea /o aleq ang e SIOAU]  UDSEIY PloH SRS UQRaALI3Ssa0] 9II0AUT "ON 2210AUT 10PUIA

PT/0S/%0 - $1/10/+0 sbuey s1eq /o

Aq sjqeled saunoIDy



bT Jo ¢ 2fed WY TEIOD:TT HT0Z/8Z/H0 UO UBLINOT 018D Ag UMy

!
5N
12'506'5% 0F SUCIIIRSURI| 320AUT S|P10]. BHLPY BjlAlBupies - TZ6 uswpedag
05 /5% T SUOIISESURL) 3DI0AUT SI210 ] SIRMIE0S - QOB EES JUNODDY
S6/8T9 #
05°£€ $10Z/8T/P0 $I02/8T/b0  +TOZT/8I/P0  PTOZ/TO/0 A2Y3 Aq pred ITHAD LZL0F 2 paienbs 3 - 8991
JIBMIIOS - O0REET WNCODY
91°'987% b SUCIDESURL] 8210AU] 5010 seyddng 20130 - QURTEES JUN0IIY
80619 #
04752 pI0Z/SZ/H0 PIOT/ST/P0  PIOZ/SEZMR0  HTOZATAO #IzYD Ag pled ATHAD 099/ Juf Bunuug puoweiq - 59497
069 #
SO0TLT ¥10Z/57/%0 PI0T/SZH0  FTI0T/SZFD  $TOZ/TO/FO X3 Aq pled 866962 SZEB00S ug [ROIRYD TH#-Y - 6809
SB84819 #
8165 $10Z/8T/v0 ¥EOZ/BT/H0  ¥TI0Z/BI/H0  #T0Z/LT/€0 33D Aq pled ATHAD  NVYHLNOT $1-£ weafioid JuaLLIBINICHY 03 04 -~ /6671
G84819 #
£6'7¢ $10Z/81/v0 ¥I0Z/81/40 ¥T0Z/8T/V0  HT0Z/LT/E0 YD Aq pled IATNAD  FHV1IVA #1-€ weafold Juawainiodd 03 0Q - L6621
sa|jddng 23110 - Q0L EES N0y
UIBPY SHIABUPIED - 76 1Ususiedag
UMO] BIADUDIED - §TO PUng
TUNGIY 22I0AUT  ajed Juswied 218¢ PaAlRdYy RqG /9 9B ang 938(] 9310AU]  uoseay DiIdH SRS UONGI053 9210AU] "0 22ICAUL I0PUBA

£T/0E/H0 - ¥1/10/70 obuey a1eg /9

Aq ajgeied saunoddy




bT JO t aBey WY TE:00:TT +T0Z/8Z/00 UO UByInDT [01R7) Ag UnyY
)
i
15°852% T SUGHIBSURI | IDICAU] SRI0] A31BM - 060°0Z§ 1UNooY ™
£16819 #
15'852 FT0Z/81/%0 FI0Z/OT/P0  PT0Z/S8T/AH0  PT0Z/T0/50 W) Ag pled ITHAD ¥T 6+9000 doisel J21eM BYL JO U0 - ShE/
193IeM - GB0°0ES N0
Nv.mmv.w 1 suoidesuesy S0AUT S{R30] MmO - 680 0TS JUN0JIoY
#19819 #
sy FIOZ/T1/60 PEOZ/TI/A0  PIOZ/IT/P0  $102/92/50 FrRUD Ag pied pOBIE.  +I-€ $0ST6EL ABIRUI AN - bZ6T
A3MOd - GR00Z5 JUNTIY
hw.me\mw 97 SUONIBSURY | 22I0AUT 51230} hmmmwm .ﬁ wcm:._mummnmm - 307075 1Uncoy
LIT619 #
V97 #10Z/52/10 FI0Z/ST/H0  $TOZ/S2/H0  +10Z/bT/E0 #3243 Ag pied £15£692052ZE5E09 256£529 (NAD) j0daqg BWOH - £H4ET
876819 #
PArA $I0Z/8T/40 PI02/8T/H0 +T0Z/8T/P0  HTOZ/ET/S0 AU Aq pled 0Tt 204955 9SNOH sUed - OTST
816819 #
618 PIOZ/RT/H0 PTOZ/BI/AH0  HTOZ/BT/AHF0 $T0T/S0/E0 ¥234J Aq pred LT £19565 85N0H 51ed - 0TS¢
816819 #
L8 $T0Z/2T/H0 FI0Z/RL/H0  HI0Z/8T/H0  bIOZ/C0/E0 3o3uD AQ pled 0LTH T9TS5hS 9SNoH sped - 0TS¢
816819 #
81 #102/81/40 PI0Z/8T/40  PTOT/ST/X0  $T0Z/E0/E0 Ho3D Aq pled 0LTk EGTSHS BSAOH SMEd - 0IST
169819 #
9b'£90'¢ FTOZ/TT/H0 PIOZ/IT/A0  VTI0ZTT/P0  $10Z/8T/E0 28U Aq pred £/TTL To09zgsy  Auedwo) Addns epeasN WIBIS3M - ZGFE
169819 #
T+£82 PIOZ/TT/H0 PI0C/TL/P0  PIOZ/TT/P0  bEOT/LTIEO 3o8YD Ag pled £LT1L 9900785y  AuedwoD Ajddng epeasy wi21saM, - /SHE
165810 #
9€'9e PTOZ/TT/0 PIOZ/TT/H0  PEOT/TT/F0  HT0Z/0T/E0 AU Ag pied 0£51990 017564 Jaquin SR - 1217
ESHRTI #
95°51 FI02/TT/v0 PIOZ/TT/A0  PTOZ/TT/P0  LTOZ/TE/ED 3payD Aq pled POESOZ T-T9HTSIET U] sjejuay WIBUY - S8BET
£568T9 #
Sty FIOZ/TE/00 PLOC/TT/P0  $TOZ/IT/PO0  bI0Z/TE/EO A_UD A pied POES0Z [-S846FTET Ul S[eIUBY UIBYY - SEHET
£SPRTY #
8e'2 $T0Z/TT/H0 PIOZAAT/FD  $I0Z/TTA0  BTOT/SZ/E0 303UD Ag pled #0£S0Z 1-099821¢1 Ju] Sjepay waly - S8t
£SHRI9 #
66'0T FI0Z/TT/H0 FIOZ/TT/P0  TOZ/TI/%0  +T02/12/50 x3yD Ag pied FOES0Z T-ZSTRTTET DUJ S|ejuay Wwayy - §8pET
£5H819 #
o PT0E/11/%0 PIOT/TT/P0  +TOZ/TE/NO  HTOZ/S0/E0 AU Ag pred $OESOT 1-STO8S0ET QU] SIRIUBY WYY - S8ET
0Sp8TI9 #
6k’ PI02/TT/p0 FIOZ/TTI/R0  PTOZ/TT/PO  $EOT/LZ/E0 AIBYD Ag pled 9geT 1/685680 aiempie ey - 68611
GETBIS #
PEET FI0Z/50/60 FI0Z/P0/P0  PEOC/PO/F0  BTOZ/0Z/ED 24D Ag pled 1164682 9906895706 T vsn sebily - 8997
SEI8I9 #
8061 PI0Z/P0/4H0 FI0Z/40/P0  BTOZ/PO0MG  HTOZ/L0/E0 oayD Aq pled IT6468T  £1/0/275206 J11vsn sebny - gg9/
.__mﬂ“m.m L4 uﬁm_.cmum_uwwm = PRG0S LNy
UOIIE3IDRY | S3dRd ~ £76 JuawLedag
UMD BALDUPIED - §TO PUng
JUNGWY 2I0AU]  31e( JRIAE4 9j8Q ponodoy aleq 1/o ;e NG 918( 9010AUT | UOSEDY plog RS Uondudssg asioau] "ON 2010AU] J0PUBA

PI/0E/%0 - #1/10/%0 sbury 918Q 7/9

Hodoy uopngiisi

1/

Aq sjqeAed s1UuNo0Y!




WY TEI00:TT bT0Z/8Z/H0 U0 URYINGT j04eD AQ Uny

1 Jo g abied
3
|
™M
9£'c6T's% TZ SUORIEBSURL | 90AUT S(RI0} WORIIDSY 1§ Bied - £76 wewpedag
GLTETS T SUOIDRSURLL SI0AU] siey0] s30afoad felg - LTEEES JUN0oY
956819 #
SLZET YTOZ/BT/P0 FI0Z/8T/P0  $T0Z/BT/H0  #T0Z/L0/0 ¥a8ud Ag pied ITHAD 60EE UT JUBLRYIXT Jo SuBlS - TEES
s108foay |jBWIS - LTS EES JUNODDY
655 T SUOIIDESUR | 910AUT sie307 Juswicinby jjews - 7Y EEg WNo3Y
£5HRT9 #
£h'E65 yT0Z/TT 0 PIOZ/TT/FD  HI0Z/TT/AP0  $E0T/ET/E0 AI8U3 Ag ped POESOT T-S6F680ET DUT S[EIUSY WIBLY - G8VET
wswdimbg [jews - 708 EES N0y
85'5¢1$ T SUOIIESUR]| BIIOAUT S[EI0] 4DMBS-5BIIIN ~ €60°0TS UNoY
$65S8T9 #
85621 ¥10Z/TT/60 $I0Z/TIT/P0 PIOT/TTA0  PEOZ/TO/MO ¥8YD Aq pied 8£L0 £9/050-FT UONEJIUIES JIAIDUPIED-UBPUI - 0E0T
J2MBS-SDNEIN - £60°0T S JUN0ITY
UOREBIIBY 1P SHIBY ~ £ mwnedsq
UMO J, B|AIBUDIED) ~ OO pung
JUNOWlY ANCAL] 31 JUSLIARY  o]e(d PaAladay 2120 /9 IR onQ  932(] IICAU]  UOSEIY pPlaH snjejs ucRdiinsag] 2010AUF "ON S20AUT JOPUDA

FT/0E/%0 - $T/10/%0 sbuey 81eq 1/9

oday uoingiisi Aq sjqeied SIUNOIDY

1/




pT J0 9 abey WY TE€:00:TT $102/82/b0 U0 URYINOT (018D Ag uny
&
124845 F SUORDESURIE B3I0AU] S|R10) PROY JUEW - £0T 0TS LNy M
LTI6T9 #
(co'0T) ¥E0Z/SZ/H0 ¥I102/5e/v0  +TOZ/ST/P0  bTOZ/CZ/T0 ¥oay3 Ag pled ETS/69Z08ZZESE09 T1aud {(311n9) 1odog awoy - fbsbT
0b06T9 #
00°0SZ FTIOZ/S2/b0 yI0T/SZ/P0  PTOT/STIVO  YI0T/60/H0 23D Aq pied TG a4 SYI0M 2941 Jeg - 6TS8T
/59819 #
9z'/£5 PIOZ/ELAH0 PTOZ/TE/R0  $I0T/TT/PO  T0Z/61/E0 323YD) Ag pled FTTAD ¥8TL JuJ BpeopIeg IS IAIS - 2698
0Sv819 #
S6'6T FI0Z/TT/40 PIOZMTT/P0  PTORZ/TTAR0  BTOZ/0Z/E0 ¥oa1LD Aq pled 9ezT 1/86£680 RiempleH a3y - 68611
peoY JWe - £OT 07 S JUNoKy
b 1659 T SUOHIESURLY B3I0AL] S{RI0L $IYBIT I8BAIS - SEOT0LS JUN0IY
+T19BT9 #
w1659 FTOT/1T/60 PEOZ/TT/H0  TOZ/TE/O  bIOZ/9Z/E0 ¥38UD A pled P0BI6/  +I-£ BOSTEL ABRUT AN - bT6T
SIUBI 18BAIS - §60°DES WNOIDY
69°012% €T SUOHILSUSI] 9dI0AU] sie10| sedsy g juswaeidoy - $80°0TS JUNOIDY
816819 #
SO'6T #10Z/8T/40 PT0T/BT/H0  PEOZ/BT/H0  bTOZ/ZE/CO ¥auD Ag pled 0LTH Z045965 9SNOH SHed - 0167
SI68I9 #
PLST PI0Z/8T/40 FT02/8L/50  PTOT/SI/H0  $T0Z/0T/C0 H33YD Ag pied 021k 09Z9b5 asnoj sped - OESZ
816819 #
8TLL F10Z/81/50 PEOT/8T/P0  +TOZ/ST/VO  HT0Z/SO/E0 ¥RUD Ag prad 0LEp £195b5 B5NOH SUEd - OTST
816819 #
85 PI0Z/8T/0 bIOT/8I/P0  $10Z/3T/V0  bIOZ/EO/E0 A3 Ag pred 0LTH T9T5hS 3SMoH sHed - 0152
816819 #
08'TT $10Z/81/40 PI0Z/BT/P0  YI0Z/BT/H0  BTOT/E0/E0 ¥r8UD Aq pled 0LTH £5T5HS 9SNOH SLed - 0TSE
816819 #
8E'/T +102/8T/F0 PTOZ/8T/40  +T0T/81/60  bI0Z/¢T/20 #8uD Ag pled 0L1F 9p/bbG BSNOH SMed - 0ISZ
€SP8I #
66°01 PEOT/TT/40 PIOZT/TT/H0  HT0Z/TI/P0  $TOE/TZ/E0 329y Ag pled YOESOT T-ZST8TEET U] S{EIUDY UBYY - SBBET
0SE819 #
S6'E7 PTOZ/TE/R0 FI0Z/TI/40  ¥TOZ/TT/AP0  $102/52/0 A@UD Ag pied 9gzl T/575680 BURMPIEH B0V - G86TT
0S¥8T9 #
BE'6T PIOZ/TTAO PIOZ/IT/AP0  HTOZ/TTA0  BTOZ/ET/E0 303D Aq pled 9cTT /182680 alempleH 83y - SRETT
0SH819 #
66'8T FI0Z/TL/H0 FI0Z/TTA0  PTOZ/TT/AH0  $TOZ/ET/C0 Noey) Ag pred 9tzTT ¥/057680 UBMPIBH 30V - S86TT
0SHBT9 #
86'9 PEOT/TT/H0 PI0Z/TTAH0  PIOT/TI/RD  £TOZ/0T/S0 3oayd Aq pled elaras /202680 dlempiel 9y - S86TT
SETRTY #
10z FT0Z/+0/k0 ¥TOT/PO/P0  PTOZ/PO/V0  bI0Z/0Z/E0 A2 Aq pred T16£68¢ 9906895206 277 vsn sebliy - gagy
SET/T9 #
7982 ¥102/60/40 FIOT/H0/F0  HTOZ/APO/H0  BTOT/Z0/50 303D Aq pred T16/687  E1/0/25706 11 vsn sebay - 899/
Aedsy i uswane|day - $RO°0TS N0y
SHIOMA 1gNg ABUI0 - 926 wswipedag
UmMo | SIIAIBLRIED - 0TS PUnY
unowry 83i0au;  21eq Juswied ITE( paaedd 31eg 1/5 9jEg @nNg 5B S3I0AU  UuCSE3Y pjaY SNIRIS Londuds3q adicals 0N 2210AUT 10PUSA

PI/0E/%0 - #1/10/40 abuey a1eq 1/9

Moday uonngriasia /o Ag sjgeied sjunoddy



p1 10 7 abey VO WY TE:00:TT $T0Z/8Z/F0 U0 UBLINOT (048] AG UNY
!
N
mn.ﬂvﬂﬂ b SUDNORSURL] 8210AUT 51230 DOUBHDIUIE]Y |B9S XPui] ~ OITCEG JUnody
£5ERTO #
00'sE $TOZ/TT/HO PTOZ/TIP0  HTOZ/ET/P0  PI0E/6T/EO ¥¥3UD) Aq pled POESOZ T-6820TTET Uy S[euY WIBUY - S8PET
£SPBT9 #
ST'9¢ PIOZ/TT/H0 FIOT/TI/40  bTOZ/TT/F0  +T0Z/8T/ED ¥}ayd Aq pled POES0Z T-G6GS0TET JU] SIEIUBY WIBNY - SBPET
£SH8T9 #
0E'th FI0Z/ET/H0 FIOZ/TT/H0  PIOZ/IT/APD  $T0T/LT/E0 #2342 Aq pled POESOZ T-Z/9660ET JUI S{BUSY WYY - GBFET
£5HBT9 #
0Z'6E #I0Z/TT/F0 IOT/TT/AH0  PIOZ/TL/AD  FTOZ/ET/E0 $ayn Aq pled b0OES0T 1-552680£T Ju] s|ejuay UBYY - SREET
2OUBUIIUIR |B3S HOBID - 81T TES JUN0DY
ON.NNMW g SUQIIRSLR L A0I0ALT s|Rjof SULIOHUN - GZ0°LSG 1WN0dDY
£988T9 #
00'+8 PTOZ/RE/B0 PE0Z/8T/4A0  ¥I0Z/BI/A0  #TOT/L0/H0 ¥=yd Ag pled ITIAD 69951 3uf sauns JBel - 8TTST
9SH8T9 #
6E'Y pTOZ/TL/E0 FIOT/IT/A0  PIOZ/TIAA0  $TOZ/ST/E0 ey Ag pled 0EE000  THLTTENNT Ul O3Sy - §BLS
9SHRIO #
BE'Y PTOZ/TT/B0 PI0E/TT/H0  +T0Z/1I/0  $T0Z/8T/€0 333D Ag pied 0EE000  OOZG06NTHT Ul ISV - GB/S
95H8EG #
6EV FTOZ/Ti/b0 FI0E/TT/H0  LT0Z/TT/W0 $TOZ/ET/E0 =YD Ag pled 0EC000 +09/06NTUT U] 0OSlY - GBLS
9SHRIS #
65"y FTOZ/TT/E0 YIOZ/TT/P0  PYOT/TI/RG  HTOZ/P0/E0 =YD Ag pied QECO00  S8PSOENTUT auj oSl - GBLS
YITBEY #
$9'5T PTOZ/H0/F0 #102/60/P0  TOZ/FOMD  $T0Z/ZZ/E0 AeYD Ag pled ISUNGWITY SINV PT-E uamQ pasier sbbug - zzo0g
SULIOJHIA - B0 CES JWNODDY
75048 7 SUORIBSUE | BOI0AUL S|2101 O B 589 - £00°ZES WNOIY
- $I8819 #
ShTbE I0Z/BE/b0 FI02/81/40 +I0Z/81/60  $TOZ/TE/CD yeyD Aq pied 80£8  TTHT080S4D D71 ABuaug saoAd - bT8E
6TC8T9 #
£0°69€ bTOT/P0/E0 ¥I0C/P0/P0  PTIOT/POMPD BTOZ/ST/E0 =YD AQ pied 80£8  895#6/05dD 11 ABiaug 1A - HISE
110 @ SBD - £00°TES WNODY
G7'T199% T SUOIDBESER ] 3DI0AUT sje10 ). DuERUIbUg - QOT ITS JUNoIY
060619 #
ST 199 P102/52/E0 ¥102/52/%0 +I0Z/ST/P0  ETOZ/BT/CT ¥8YD Ag pied ITIAD STIIET 2d Buusauibug eis9IS WIASeT - Z0EGT
ButaswBbug - pOT TES 1WNo2DY
Z1°759% T suciorsuRl) S2foAULT 5210} UORRINP3 1 Buiuedi - 00T 0TS unoody
GR/RTO #
717759 $10Z/81/K0 $I02/81/40 +10Z/81/60  $T0Z//2/20 NIz AQ pled ITHAD NYHLNOT bI-€ Wefold JusWanaold 03 0Q - Z66Z1T
uoieonpg @ Buueay - 00 0TS WNCIY
21°969% T SUCIIRSURLL 3DI0AL] 52101 doysg oD-1uep] UYBA - 9TTT0TE JUNodDY
06/819 # YIISNYHL
Z1°969 PTOT/RT/P0 FI0Z/81/60 +T0Z/8I/60  $T0Z/L0/¥0 ¥y Ag pied 100d YOLOW P1OE [dUBUAUIRY IPIPA 0 OF - 89T
doys oD-quRK "YSA - 9TT 0TS WNo1Y
SHAOMA DEIONG ADYID - OF6 Juswzdag
LMo sjjialsupIes - 0T pung
TERGIIY 2010AU] 3R] JUBWARY 1B PIAIRIDY 212Q 1/9 Qe ING e BI0AU]  uosesy pPH sniels uoRdIID53 S2H0AUT "GN 320AUT JODUBA

FI/0E/40 - ¥1/10/%0 2buey ®1eq 1/9

) AQ D]geAkd SIUNO0IIY



T Jo g abeg

WY TE00TT $T0Z/82/60 U0 UBYINOT 0Ue]) Ag Uny

3-3

Q0£0E'Ees 98 SUONIRSURSL 2J10AU] S{PI0L UMOL B[JIAIBUPIED ~ §TO Pund
EPP0L'CTE GE SUDNDESURLL DII0AU] S[eI0L SHIOA DIjgnd JBYI0 - 96 awedag
m._”.mN._”\N% € SUDIIoESUR] ) 2010AU] 5|e10; mwuww.c._nm _mﬂmmu ~ B00ZOS JuN0ddYy
699819 #
00°0S€ FI0Z/TT/40 FI0T/TL/P0  PTOZ/TI/H0  $T0Z/T0/F0 ¥2YD Ag pled ITIAS 6 S0BpUE] |[BMOIS - HTGT
99£8T9 #
£T'64L'T FIOT/P0/%0 PEOZ/P0/P0  $TOZ/H0/0  $10Z/0T/E0 %D Ag pled ITHAD 20b00-+1 ou] 53dRaU0D BMN0STY - 20T
swafodg eaided - 000 295 UnoY
SHIOM IHING BYIO - 926 Juswiedag
UM ], SHjIAIBUPIES ~ 0TG PUNY
WNOWY 30AUT 918G JusllAed oje(] PaAIBday 2)eg /o e oNg 2R MWI0AU]  UOSESY pleH snjelg UORALIDSAQ B310ALT

H1/0E/%0 - bT1/10/40 2buey a3eQ 7/9
Hodoy uonngis

1/9 Aq ajqeied s;unoIdY

'ON 22ICAL] 10puaa,



#1 J0 ¢ 9bed m. WY TE:00:TT $T0Z/8Z/40 UO UBYINGT [0JeD AG UNY
]
O™
o
ETLBIO #
1T°482 ¥10Z/81/50 bTOT/81/50  $TOZ/8T/P0  bIOE/CT/ED #oauD Aq pled 0S0UYS 0ET6HT JUf dRlwy - 0014
ETLBTO #
S0°ZIE FT0Z/8T/H0 FIOZ/81/50  $T0Z/8T/H0  $I0Z/TT/E0 ¥08yD A pled 0S0UVD 1Z166C Suf dalwy - 0014
165819 #
20°68T FI0Z/ET/H0 FIOZ/TI/H0  vEOZAAT/HD  PTOT/ET/E0 3payd Ag pled 0/5T990 09/567 JaquunT SRR - 1212
105879 #
99°89T PI0Z/IT/0 pTOZ/TT/P0  HTOZ/TEFO  HTOT/BT/ED ¥29U3 AQ pled 70655y T6TTHPE Yaueaswizy) - L0EZZ
05+8T9 #
(S PI0T/IT/H0 PROZ/TT/P0  $TOZ/TT/P0  #T0Z/8T/E0 D Aq pled 9£2] 1/35£680 slempleH 3y - 686TT
0SP8TO #
05'1E $102/1T/H0 FEOZ/TT/PD  PTOZ/TTAR0  $T0Z/ZT/E0 3}23Y2 Aq pled 9£71 1/052680 alempleH 80Y - G86TT
0SP8IY #
85'6b PI0C/TE/H0 PIOZ/TT/P0  PT0Z/TIH0  HT0Z/90/E0 1Y Ag pled 9£z1 1/bSTE80 BUeMPIEH 30V - SBETT
SLTRTO #
(4% PTOT/F0/40 FI08/P0/H0  PI0Z/P0/P0  #TOZ/6T/E0 ey Ag pied 018881 SRELOPE 1S9MPIW fRqRURY - TZT0E
SETRIY #
91'02 FI0T/v0/50 F102/F0/40  PTOZ/PO/E0  +T0Z/0Z/E0 N2y Ag pled 1164687 9906895206 71 vsn sebly - 8992
SETBIG #
79'82 PTOT/P0/H0 PI0Z/FO/P0  FTOZ/POMVD  +T0Z/L0/E0 ¥Ry Ag pled 1164682  £TZ0/£ZSC06 71 vsn sebliy - 899/
Aedey g uswsiepdsy - $ROQTS WUNCIOY
£6'bb% T SUOIDBSURI] SDI0AUT 5|2101 MDY Hog od fabeisod - 000 0rS N0y
860619 #
£6°bF $10T/ST/v0 F102/52/40  PT0Z/ST/H0  +T0Z/E0/D ¥Ru) Ag pled 9+0£00009  THEPSETOTIY suonn|os Bunield d 4 - ¥6ZST
U Xog Om\wm_mumoa = 020°0F S UnCIY
.Tw.wmmm_. € SUONOBSURH] a3i0Al] Eizatey mwc&&xm mﬁcxmw_wh - G007 S WNEY
722619 #
04051 PTOE/SZ/P0 vI0Z/S2/b0  PTOZ/SZ/H0  $TOZ/T0/10 Iz Ag pred TO00D0-9¥TTIOZY  99SELLLTLG SSA[RUIM UOZIBA - LBOET
9£2819 #
8'Sk FT0Z/H0/40 F102/0/40  $TOZ/P0MF0  +T0OZ/9T/E0 Fou) AG ped  SZ0BOBOSSBEZSLSZ/  bT/E 958E-284 43)uoly - £0T6T
9E78IY #
99'86 PTOZ/P0/%0 $102/60/40  PTOZ/PO/L0  +T0Z/9T/E0 §oBUD AG Pled  S6/TOSOPETLZBLSLL  VIfE PETL-TBL 1a)uold - £0T6E
asuadhy suoydsp] - §G0T0TS UN0IY
00'520°15 b SUONDRSURLL B0AL] S0 uoResuadiug) paeog - 05T 0TS Wnony
98€8719 #
00'SLE FTOZ/H0/+0 PI0ZHF0MAH0  BTOZ/POMP0  +T0Z/LT/E0 $oaUD Ag pled ITAD  Quv08 bI-b epur] 1NLIS - 6967
7SEVTY #
00°0S2 FIOT/P0/V0 FI0Z/FOMH0  PIOZ/POMP0  TOZ/LZ/E0 *o3yD Ag pled IMIAD  QuY0d bI-b el sdyiid - 6Z98T
20E819 #
00°05Z bTOZ/P0/%0 FI02/F0/H0  BTOZ/AROM0  $T0Z//Z/€0 Y20 Aq pled FIMAD  Q¥V0d ¥Tf lauuRY I3l - 09687
097819 #
00°057 PTOZ/v0/40 FI02/P0/H0  PTOZ/P0MV0  T0Z/LZ/E0 ¥auD Aq pled FTAD  Q¥vY0a ¥T/F M pAOIT RianBIH - BBZF
uojesuadwio) pieoyg - 08T 0TS WNOY
UORRHUES | RERH - 76 awnedsy
UeEg 13 Y10} SHIMBUDIRE) - TT9 puny
JUROUIY 2010AU] i JUatiAed 2]e(] PeAlaldY B0 7/ 91 SN(] =Ieg SI0AU]  UOSRRY PleH snjels UCICIDSSC 3210AU] "ON 2210AU] ICPUIA

PI/0S/0 - #1/T0/40 sbuey 818@ /9
oday uonnqsia 1/

jqeAed SIUNoID




1 Jo 0T 2bed - WV TE:00:TT +T0Z/3Z/p0 U0 URyINoT joie]) Aq uny

—r—

{

6E66ECH TE SUOKIRSURIE 9310AU] sel0) iedsy w juswsoeidey - $8O°0TS Emn..uuud.
SLSHT bTOZ/81/50 pIOZ/8T/P0  FT0Z/RT/H0  $T0T/E0/E0 xumsmummm%mm 8¥EZD TkLB89 ouf uswdinb3 D31 - 15757
66°6% v10Z/81 /0 PT0Z/81/60  BTOZ/BI/A0  PEOZ/PT/E0 v_um;wﬁmmwmw 0LTH SPTZbS 9SNOH sUed - 0TSZ
6601 FIOE/8T/40 PI0Z/8T/F0  bI0Z/BI/H0  bTOZ/LI/E0 %Ewﬁmmwmw 0LTE TPL9bS a5NoH sHed - 0TS
66'Zk P10Z/81/50 YI0Z/BT/V0  ¥TOZ/BT/H0  $T0T/2T/E0 v_umr_wﬂwmwh 04T ObL9bS B5M0H SUed - 0TS
#0'6T ¥I0Z/81/10 v102/81/b0  £T02/8T/P0  $T0Z/ZT/E0 %Ewﬁmmﬁhh 0.1k 20495 3SNOK Sued - 0TS
[44:14 PT0Z/81/40 bI0Z/8T/P0  $TOZ/BI/F0  HTOZ/OT/E0 %Ewﬁmm%h 0LTR 86295 asnoj sped - 01ST
86°cY vTOZ/8E/b0 +10Z/81/v0  HTOZ/8T/FY0  $10T/0T/E0 V_umcwﬂmm%mm 0LTr 092955 BSNOH sHed - 0152
Tara PI0Z/BT/H0 p10Z/8T/60  $I0Z/8T/K0  ¥T0Z/SO/ED xumcwﬁmmwmw 0L1h £79645 asnol siied - OIS
(06°p) b10Z/8T/50 YI0Z/8T/b0  $TOZ/BT/H0  $TOZT/HO/E0 V_uwr_wﬁmmwm_mw LT EEESHS asnoH sHed - 0157
L4 FI02/8T/40 pI0Z/8T/P0  BTOZ/BT/P0  $TOZ/H0/E0 v_um:wﬁmmﬁhmm 0.1k TEESKS asno sked - OISE
'S FIOZ/8T/H0 FIOT/8T/P0  FTOZ/BE/0  HTOZ/E0/E0 xumcwﬂmmwo_mm 0LTY T9TSKS 9SNOH SHed - 0TST
0811 ¥10Z/8T/¢0 brOT/8I/b0  HTOZ/BT/H0  HEOZ/E0/E0 v_um;wﬂmmﬂ%_mm 0LTF ESTSHS S5NOH SHed - 0TSE
06°€8T FIOZ/8T/H0 PIOZ/BT/P0  PI0Z/BT/H0  bTOZ/EO/SO v_umcwﬁmmwmm 0LTH 6t ISk #SNoH SHed - 0TS
90'+1 p10Z/8T/40 vI0Z/BT/V0  HLOZ/BT/P0  $T0Z/10/%0 xuw;momm Hmmm 0S95/01  96bbZE-0ESE SHed oy AllIRYO - 86TZT
v6'65 PI0T/BT/40 vI0Z/BT/b0  FT0Z/BT/P0  HTOZ/TO/PO %Ewommﬁm& 0S95/0T  65HbEE-DESE sHed 0Ny AllIDY,0 - 86TCT
66'62 FI0Z/81/40 PEOT/BT/P0  PIOZ/BE/F0  HTOZ/TO/0 xum;womw_wo_mw 0595407 +9bbTE-0C5E SHed oIy AB¥,0 - 86TZT
66'65T vI0Z/8T /b0 PIOZ/BI/L0  FTOZ/8T/P0  #102/T0/F0 V_uwcmomm ﬂ%_MM 0595207 S9bbTE-0ESE sueq oy AlISY,0 - 86TZT
(96°15) #T0Z/8T/b0 pI0Z/8T/b0  HI0T/BT/HP0  BIOT/PT/ED xumgwommﬁum_mw 0695201 OTOZZE-0ESE SHed oIy AP0 - 86121
59'9€€ FI0Z/8T/40 vT0Z/8T/P0  $TOT/BT/0  $T0Z/6T/S0 v_um;mu_..»%%_h 0S08Y9 ETYBYL oup dadwy - 00T
ve+8 PEOT/BL/H0 pI0Z/BT/H0  HTOZ/BRT/P0  HTOZ/PT/E0 %Emuﬂmwmm 0S0uYO THZ6KT oug dauury - QGTZ
82°b8 PTOT/RT /40 VEOZ/BI/P0  $TOZ/BEMAO  BTOZ/ET/E0 ﬁmgwﬂmmﬁw_mm 050¥vD 081642 auy datwy - 0072
Jredoy g juswusoejday - $80"DES WNOIDY
uonENURS B IRel ~ GZ6 Juauedag

ues i yyesy S|IAIBUpIes - TTI9 puny

JUNOURY SDI0AU]  31e@ URdtUARY B12(] Panialay 21e0 /9 232q @ng aleq DI0AU;  udseay plaK snjels UQ3dLIDS3Q B210AU]T "ON SDIGAL] JOPUIA

FT/08/%0 - +1/10/+0 2buey s1eq 1/9

Aq sjgeded sjunodo




BT JO TT obed

WY TEI00'TT $T02/82/k0 U UBLINOT j01e)) Ag Uny

AN
SRPTO #
09'88¢ FI02/TT/40 FI0Z/TT/H0  $EOZ/TT/P0  $TOZ/O0/E0 334D AQ pled 6L08Z¢ £6980T0T jupUET Al UDSIED - £685T
SEpRTO #
$0'66€ FI02/11/40 PTOE/TT/A0  PEOZ/TT/R0  BTOZ/SO/E0 ¥I8UD AQ pled 6£082¢ $8H80T0T [Ipue] AYD UOSIED - £686T
S8PRTO #
P15 PI0T/TT/0 $T0Z/TTAH0  FEOZ/TTA0  PTOZ/SO/E0 302YD Aq pred 6L082¢ BEFROTOT [IypuE] AJS OS] - £68GT
S8PBI9 #
PGk #10T/TT/0 PTOZ/TT/P0  PIOZ/TT/H0  BTOT/PO/E0 ¥oau) Ag pled 6£0822 00Z80TOT [I13pue A3 uosie] - £685T
S9v8TY #
$T'579 $I0Z/TT/H0 PI0Z/ET/H0  FI0Z/TT/A0  bTOZ/E0/E0 $I8YD Ag pled 640822 2T6L0T0T [I3pue AYD uosie) - £585T
ssuadxd UPUET - L6T°0T8 UN0XY
00'0s$ T SUOEIBSURIL SOAUT 51101 BSUSUdNE IBUISIUT - L8107 5 UNoIDY
19/879 #
00'0/ PTOZ/BY/B0 FI0Z/8T/P0  +I02/8T/H0  HT0T/Z0/0 398U Aq pred 60SZTO0900TTHSES b1/ 6052100 SuoedUNWIWO] JaHeYY - £A88ST
asuady PUIsu] - £RT 025 UN0IoY
05°T52% T SUOIIDESUEL] S010AUT 5230} wewdinby sasea B SIUSY - 9LTT0ES UNOYY
¥69819 #
09°TSC FTOZ/TT/H0 PIOZ/ATAD  FI0Z/TT/AA0  PTOT/TOMRO 303y Aq pied [451748 %17 SPTHPEEL0 uonelodio] xosaxX - 6ISE
yusiadinby sose97 7 SIUDY - BET 0TS UN0IDY
00°09% 1 SUGEIBSURI ) 32I0AU] sjei0t doys 0D-1HEW "UYPA - 9T T 0TS JUNoY
06/819 # YIISNYEL
00'09 F10Z/8T/40 PT0Z/8T/H0  HICZ/BI/P0  $TOT/LO/FO AI8UD Ag pred JOOd HOLOW $1OE aduBUBILIE BPIY3A 0D 00 - 89TF
doyg o-1ueW Y3A - TT'OZE JUN0IDY
16'/9% T SUOIDESURL | DII0AU] S0} IOMOS-STIHIILN - £60°026 UNcY
PESBIO #
£6°07 HT02/TT/P0 FI0Z/IT/F0  PI0Z/TT/A0  $TOT/TO/NO AI8YD AQ pied $650 T8S0b0-bT UDNEHUES JffiABUPIED-UBPUW - 0E0Z
#5819 #
86'99 FI0E/TT/H0 PIOZ/ETAH0  PIOT/TIP0  $TOT/TO/FO ¥ Aq pied 9620 0620041 UDlRHUES BffiAIBUpIRD-USPUIY - 0£0T
JBMBS-SBIUIAN ~ 60707 F WNOOXY
LBPETS £ SUORDESURLY 20{0AU] S{10L Bunesy - Z600TS N0y
16£819 # b1
90'$6 +102/%0/+0 PI0Z/P0/H0  FI02/POM0  YTOZ/BT/E0 $I9U) A pled Z0000988TTIFE -€ Z00O09SSTT sebap seri-5e0 1SamyNos - 1Z0€
16£8T9 # 2!
ST'H8 $102/40/v0 $I0Z/P0/H0  $I0Z/PO/P0  FTOT/6T/E0 ¥3Y] Aq pled PO0FZZZLOTIPE  -€ $O0PETZ/OT sefop se7-seD J1somyIN0s - TZ0E
I6£8T9 # #1
9995 ¥102/%0/b0 PI0Z/P0/P0  FIOT/HFOMH0  TOZ/BT/E0 323yD Aq pled Z206L45T00THE  -£ 2206445T00 sebap Se1-SeD 1S9MUIN0S - TZ0E
Buiyest - 2607078 JUN0NY
6'107% 1 SUOIDBSURLY SHOALIT 51212 Jl9MOd - 60 0TS UN0IDY
519819 #
26107 YIOT/TT/H0 PTOZ/TTARO  PEOT/TT/RO  BTOT/OT/E0 =YD A pred p0RI6.  +I-E H08T6L ABsoug AN - $Z6C
18MOd - §80°0T8 LN0I0Y
UOIRNLIES § YI|RDH - BT Jusupedsg
ues R 4jeey SHIAMBUIES - TTS PUn
JUNOWY 2210AUT  2)B(] JUBLUARL 332(] PRAIRISY 2eq /9 Aleq SNg AL I0AUT  U0Seay pleH SMIEIS U0AIISSa() BIOAU]L ‘O 22I0AUT JOpUDA

F1/08/%0 - $1/10/0 abuey 218 /9

oday uonngliasl

1/

Aq sjqrAed s3UN03D




VT Jo 7T abeg WY TE00:TT +T02/82/b0 U UBYINOT (018D AQ UNY

313

9T'9kE FTOZ/TI/%0 YIOZ/TT/P0  $T0Z/TTH0  HT0T/ST/ED %mgwmwmmmm 6£0822 089ETEOT llypue] AlD wosIe) - £585T
7E78s PI0Z/TT/0 PIOZ/TI/B0  HTOZ/TT/H0  $EOZ/Z/E0 xum;m%wm_%mm 6£082¢ LBEETTOT Igpue] A0 UosIe) - £985T
§7'98¢ v10¢/TT/40 PIOC/IT/H0  HTOZ/TTLRO  $TOZ/TT/ED v_umg.n_umwmwmw 6/08¢2Z $65Z1T0T liypuet A uosied - £686T
§0'FEE PI0T/TT/0 PIOZ/TT/H0  HTOZ/TT/P0  $T02/1Z/50 v_um__muwwmﬂ%_mw 620822 £ISTTTOT ilypueT A1) UoSIED - £585T
¥0'0LE PIOT/TT/0 PIOZ/TT/P0  $T0Z/TI/R0  HTOZ/0Z/E0 xum:wmwmﬁhmm 620822 SZEZTTOT llupue A3 uosie) - £685T
FSETH PTOZ/TT/R0 PROZ/TTA0  HTOT/TTA0  $102/02/E0 v_um;wmwmﬁum_h 6£082C T12ZIT0T flypueT A uosIe) - £585T
050 bT0Z/TT A0 PIOZ/TT/NG  HTOZ/TT/V0  pI0E/6T/E0 V_umcmuwwmwmm 64082 966ETTOT fupueT A0 uosIe) - £685T
98'bbb FIOZ/TT/40 PIOZ/T/P0  PI0E/TT/PO  H102Z/61/E0 v_um;wmww_wmm 6£082¢ 8F6TTTOT llypuey AjD uosIeD - £68ST
Z8'p9E PI0Z/TT/P0 PIOZ/TT/A0  HTOZ/TT/V0  HI0Z/8T/S0 v_um;mumwmwh 6/08Z¢ PTLITIOT lipue AD UosIed - £5857
ZH 085S PEOT/TTIHO pI0Z/TIT/H0  HT0T/TI/R0  $T0Z/2T/S0 %Ewmwmwmm 6£0822 PIFTTIOT flpue AHD UoSIe) - £585T
79'66¢ FTOZ/TT/H0 YEOT/TI/F0  HTOZ/ITA0  $I0Z/L1/E0 V_umcwmwm%mm 6L087T 9SZTETOT HUPUET AYD UOSIED - £GRST
8EZTh PIOZ/ET/H0 PIOZ/TE/F0  BTOZ/TI/R0  $TOZ/AT/E0 xum;wwwmﬁw_mm 640877 09£0TT0T fypue AD uosieD - £585T
86°6E v10Z/TT/10 PIOZ/TT/WO  PEOT/TT/HD  $TOT/ET/ED V_uwsw@wm.ﬁuwmm 6£087Z 0PS0TTOT llypue A uosiel - £586T
$9'59¢ FIOZ/TT 0 PI0Z/TI/P0  HTOZ/TT/RD  $TOZ/ET/E0 xum:wwwmﬁhmm 6£082Z PEROTTOT MypueT AN Uosied - £68ST
9T'59b bTOT/TI/%0 PEOT/TI/RO  $TOZ/ITA0  $T0Z/ST/E0 ﬁmcwmwm%h 640822 T8E0TTOT Iypue AJD uoste) - £6845T
96°€8€ FIOZ/IT/0 PTOZ/TI/A0  HTOZ/ITA0  piOZ/ZT/E0 V_uw:wwwmwmm 64087 £610TTOT flUpue AND UOSIED - £68ST
€90k FIOZ/TT/H0 PI0Z/IT/AP0  $TI0E/TT/P0  $T0Z/ZT/E0 v_um;muwww_ﬁmmm 6£08¢2 OCE0TTOI llypue Ay uosie) - £695T
9E"EVE P10Z/TT/H0 PTOZ/TT/A0  $TOC/TT/0  $T0Z/IT/S0 v_um;wwwm_m_mmm 60822 $686070T {lupueT Ay uosied - £585T
76'GES PIOZ/TTAO PI0Z/TT/A0  #10T/TI/R0  $T0Z/0T/20 %Ewmwmwmw 6£082Z 6296010T llgpue AyD uosie) - £685T
FE'06E FT0Z/11/60 PIOZ/TI/RO  HTOZ/TT/P0  $102/0/E0 xumcwmﬁﬁ%_mw 6/0872 B88680T0T [puet A1 uosie) - £586T
PSETE PTOZ/TT/R0 HTOZ/TT/R0  HTOZ/TT/HO  HT0T/L0/E0 %Emuwwmmmw 640827 09680T0T llypuey A uosiel - £6857
lag FI0Z/TT/%0 PIOZ/TT/A0  $T0E/TT/V0  $10Z/90/£0 xum;wmwm%h 620822 62480101 llypuet A1) uosied - £68ST
ssuadxy [jupueT - L6T°0TS N0y
UOHIRIIIRS 1 YYEDH ~ §T6 1uaunedag

UES g YIfESH BIAMBUPIED - TTY puny

JUNOWNY BJ10AU]  3)Jeq JUBSWIARH B1E( pPoAladdy B ERRTG) J92Q NG 23BQJ S210AU]  LOSeIY PRy SAEIS uandi3s3d aoi0aU] "ON @210AUT 10DUBA

+1/0€/+0 - T/10/40 abuey sieq 1/

¥ uonngLiasig 1/

) Aq ojqreied sjunocdd




T J0 €1 2bed

WY TE00:TT $T0Z/BT/b0 U0 UBINGT [0JBD) AG Uy

>
}
A}
bE'9e8'e 7 SUORDRSURI] DIIDAUT S[E10] {10 % $2D - £00°TES JUNODIY
YESRTO #
99'575'1 PI0Z/8T/P0 $I0Z/8T/H0  #I02/8T/40  PTOZ/TE/ED 303D Aq pied 808 TTHT08054D DT ABraug s19AH - $E8E
622819 #
89'0££'T $T0Z/H0/40 PI0Z/R0/H0  FI0Z/PO/F0  YTOZ/ST/ED ¥I34D Aq pied B0EB  895H6L0SHD JT1 ABroug sivAl - $I8E
110 73 585 ~ £O0'TES WNOOdY
00'bT$ T SUO[EIRSUR| 92I0AUT SIBI0} 150D Ho1309}|00-1eboT - GET EES JWN0DDY
SBLBTY #
00T #102/81/00 PI0Z/8T/P0  $I0Z/9T/H0  $TOT/LZ/E0 YD A pied ITHASD  NYHLNOT $E-£ WesBo.1d JUBWBINI0Ld 00 0d - £66TT
350D UOHDRHON-[BHVT - SET'TES JUNODY
o0'0cs T SUOIDESURL | @J10AUT SiR10} SEoIAIRg jelinT - 0£T TCS Whony
PROBTO #
00'0% PI0Z/TT/P0 PIOZ/IT/HO  $I0Z/TT/P0  ¥TOT/TO/RO a8 Ag pled JTTIAD £IbET d71 2PICIMA @ S3jeH Moy - 9TROT
saUag [e6a - ETTTES JUN0X0Y
St'2Th T SUOIDBSURL | 8210AU] SR10} UOIEDdNPY g BURIIRIL - 80T 025 WN0d2Y
S8/8T9 # NCSTOHIIN
SH'ZE PI0Z/8T/b0 PI0ZILA0  PI0Z/8T/H0  $TOT/LZ/E0 ¥I24D Ag pred ITHAD $I-£ wesbold JUaWINI0I4 0D 0F - L66TT
uoiEInpg P buiely - 40e 0Tg LNy
0T EFH'B1S 9F SUORIESURL ] 2DI0AU] 5|30 esuadxg jjupuet - 617025 Wnoy
76/819 #
Ob' L2’y $T0Z/8T/p0 PIOZ/BL/P0  VIOZ/BL/AH0  HTOT/TOMC 33D Aq pled Z190660F PT/£ 2190660 ouf jesodsiq seibnog - 9106
S8HRT9 #
rAAITAT PI0T/TT/b0 PIOZ/ELA0  FI0Z/TTA0  bTOZ/TE/EO 33y Aq pled 640822 rIGITO0T I4puET AND UOSIRD - £68ST
SBPRTY #
88'59T PI0Z/TT/P0 PI0Z/TTAO  $IOZ/TT/H0  $T0T/8Z/E0 393y) Ag pred 640872 695FITOT [spue Ao uosie) - £68ST
SEpBT9 #
98°98¢ PL02/T1/40 FI0Z/TT/A0  PEOZ/TT/P0  PTOZ/BZ/E0 3o3u) Ag pred 6L082¢ 995+TT0T [II5pue AYD uosieD - £68ST
S8PBT9 #
86'791 FI0C/TT/0 PTOZ/TTA0  PEOZ/TT/AP0  bT0Z/82/E0 o2y Ag pled 60822 89FHETOT [IJpueT AND UOSIED - £485T
S8HRTY #
T pER PEOC/TT/H0 PIOE/TIA0  PLOZ/TTAO  bIOZ/LZ/E0 ¥o8yD Ag preg 6£087¢ SEZPITOT [ypuey A uosIB) - £685T
GBPRTY #
860 FIOZ/TI/H0 $102/TT/P0  $TOT/TT/H0  $10Z/92/50 $RUD Ag pled 6/082¢ ObOFTTOT jypue AJD uosIE) - £685T
S8PBIY #
80°€9¢ FIOZ/T1/%0 PICZ/TT/A0  PTOZ/TTI/H0  +T0Z/9Z/€0 oRUD Aq pled 6/0827 0B6ETTOT l{ypue AND uosIeD) - £985T
58HBT9 #
0LCLy FLOZ/TT/%0 FPI0Z/TTA0  PTOZ/TIMD  +T0Z/92/20 ¥aUD Aq pled 640872 Z8B6ETTOT liypueT AYD uosieD - £585T
asuadxg jjupueT - L6T 0T G WNoody
uoneHURS 7} RILDY - §T6 Juswedag
ues g LIReH SjiABUpIRg - TT0 pund
JUROWY S010AU]  23R(] JUaLluAed 21B(] PRAIRIDY 21eq 1/9 21Bg 9N 3B 2I0AU]  UOSEIY PloH snels uonRdidsag o310AuT ‘O 8210AUT ICpUDA

PI/0E/%0 - b1/10/50 9buey 23eQ /9

odoy uonnglisia 1/5 Aq ajqeied syunoddy



¥1 J0 4T abed

WY T£:00:TT $T0Z/8Z/p0 U0 uBLINGT [04eD) Ag UNY

ERIR=

££°058'60% 98T suU0IRSURL] ADI0AU] S0} PURID) ANADDY 1834 (89514 J0Ud = 4
£€/75°97% 00T suopoEsue. | exjoau] S|R10L HRS Y YHESH S|IABUPIES - TTO pUng
£E' /25974 00T SUOIDESURL | aM0AUT Sjelol uonEIues Y yHesH - §26 weledag
om.hmﬂ 1 suonoesuRlt STI0AUT Eiicale] |} BIRMLIOS - GOF LG JUNOIDY
S6/8T9 #
05'/¢ $T0Z/81/40 ¥102/81/40 #T0Z/BI/MH0  HT0Z/TO/LO 334D AQ pled ITHAD LELOY D palenbs 3 - gpoot
BIRMIOS - 9OFELS UNOIDY
81°987% f SUCHDESURLY IDIGAU] sig10) sayddng s0U5Q - QOY'CES JUNOY
870619 #
0452 $102/S2/+0 pI0Z/SZ/P0  bI0R/ST/H0  BTOT/PT/P0 33U Aq pred ITIAD 099s au] Buuid puowelg - SoF9z
$T0BTY #
90°Z/1 $10T/S2/H0 P10T/ST/H0  PTOZ/SZ/H0 $TOZ/I0/b0 HoaUD Aq pled 856967 SZERODS JU[ [eIWRYD T#-Y - 6809
S8/8T9 #
6659 FTOZ/8T/40 PI0Z/BT/P0  YI0Z/BT/P0  PTOZ/ZZ/E0 oD Ag pled I1MAD  NYHENOT $1-€ wetfo.d JusLalndold 0 0Q - /66ZT
S8/8T9 #
£6°22 PT0Z/8T/H0 FIOT/81/%0  PT0Z/8T/VO  bI0Z/LZ/E0 $33UD Aq pied ITAD  JIIVIIVA bT-£ weiboud JuBLlLaIna0ld 03 0g - /6621
senddng 82140 - DOYELES WnoddY
02°/21% 0 SUDIIJESURL ] 80I0ALT S|R10L SHEIONUL -~ GEL'TES WNOIDY
£98819 #
00'b8 PI02/8T/50 FI0Z/8T/60  TOZ/RT/¥0  +102/L0/b0 #osyD Ag pled FTIAS 699k T JUf saUmINs bRl - 8TTIST
95819 #
6E'F FTOT/T1/50 PIOT/TT/0  TO0Z/TI/RO  10Z/G2/E0 #way) Ag pled 0££000 THZTTSNIHT UL COSIY - §8ZS
9SHRIO #
6EY PIOZ/IT/H0 PIOZ/TT/P0  #TOZ/ET/P0  HI0Z/BI/E0 FI3UD Ag pred 0EE000  00Z606NIYU1 UL O3SlY - 5848
95pRT9 #
BEp £T0Z/TT/H0 PIOZ/IT/AFD  PTI0Z/TTAH0  #102/11/50 $osud Ag pied 0EE000  H09Z06NIUT JUI OISy - §8/S
95b819 #
6E'F PI0Z/TT/H0 FIOZ/TT/F0  $TOT/TT/¥0  HT0Z/k0/E0 o2y Ag pred 0EE000  GBHSOBNIMT JUf OXS|Y - §8/S
POTRIO #
$9'52 FE0Z/P0/40 PI0C/P0OMAH0  PTIOZ/POMPD  PTOZ/EZ/C0 spayd Aq pled 3SUNGWIFY SINVd $E-€ uamp pader s661lg - Zzoog
SWLONUN - BZO'EES N0y
uopePHUEs 1 jesH - §E6 Juswnuedag)
Ues 7 UESH SH{IMSUPARD - T19 pung
UNGWY 92I0AUY 2B justUAed 23R PoARISY aleq /9 S1ed 2R )8 A0AU]  UGSEDY piBR SNeis uonRdinsag a210AL] L NERE JOpU3A

b1/0€/%0 - $1/10/40 obuey a1eq /o

) Aq SjgeArd saUNOIDY



G dnervﬂle
g Nevada

Gardnerville Town Board

AGENDA ACTION SHEET

. For Possible Action: Approve budget transfers for Fiscal Year 2013/2014.

. Recommended Motion: Approve budget transfers for Fiscal Year 2013/2014

Funds Available: “ Yes T N/A

. Department: Administration

Prepared by: Tom Dallaire

. Meeting Date: May 6, 2014 Time Requested: N/A

. Agenda: ¥ Consent L Administrative
Background Information: See attached budget transfer sheets.

. Other Agency Review of Action: ™ Douglas County v N/A

. Board Action:

L_Approved L Approved with Modifications
" Denied L Continued

%

Agenda Item #4



Douglas County Comptroller's Office

Budget Transfer Form

Date of Request: 4/7/2014 Requested By: Tom Dallaire
For Fiscal Year: 13/14 Fund/Department: 610-921
DR CR CR DR
Revenue Revenue Expend Expend
Account Name Fund | Dept| Account Increase | Decrease | Increase | Decrease
1 |Capital Projects 610 | 926 | 562 | 00O 45,000
2 |Downtown Vision 610 | 921 | B50 | 048 20,000
3 |Grants & Contributions 610 | 921 | 540 | 000 25,000
4
5
&
7
8
2
10
11
12
13
14
Totals - - 45,000 45,000
Net Change - -
Purpose: Transfer funds for the purpose of preparing a claim to

the Valley Vision acet created for Gardnerville - 410-760-625-211

Transfer fo admin fund for the purpose of grant match claim made payable

to Douglas County on the Trails project (town match for Martin Slough path)

T
Department Head or Comptroller Signature: \—T@———-
Compiroller’'s Office Use Only

Approved By:
Date: Journal #

Y~

T'Forms/Budget transfer-Valley Vision.xls/BudgetAngment-Transfer

4/8/2014 @} 4:30 PM




Douglas County Comptroller's Office

Budget Transfer Form

Date of Request: 4/25/2014 Requested By: Tom Dallaire
[For Fiscal Year: FY 13/14 Fund/Department: 610-921
DR CR CR BR
Revenue | Revenue Expend Expend
Account Name Fund | Dept| Account Increase | Decrease | Increase | Decrease

1 |Read Maintenance 610 | 926 | 520 | 103 70,000

2 |Capital Projects 610 | 926 | 562 | 000 70,000
3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

1

12

13

14

Totals - - 70,000 70,000
Net Change - -
Purpose: 1. Chichester crack repair & town street seal (June)
Department Head or Comptroller Signature:
Comptroller’'s Office Use Only
Approved By:
Date: Journal #

I:Forms/610Clean up transfers13-14.xls/BudgetAugment-Transfer

VRS

4/30/2014 @ 2:28 PM




Gardnerville
“"«g~ Nevada

Gardnerville Town Board

AGENDA ACTION SHEET

1. For Possible Action: Recommend approval of a Douglas County Outdoor
Festival Entertainment Event Application by Douglas County Senior Services
for the 14™ Annual Big Mama’s Show & Shine, May 10, 2014 at Lampe Park.

2. Recommended Motion: Recommend approval of a Douglas County Outdoor
Festival Entertainment Event Application by Douglas County Senior Services
for the 14™ Annual Big Mama’s Show & Shine, May 10, 2014 at Lampe Park.
Funds Available: L Yes ¥ N/A

3. Department: Administration
Prepared by: Tom Dallaire

4. Meeting Date: May 6,2014 Time Requested: N/A

5. Agenda: ' Consent L Administrative
Background Information: See attached application.

6. Other Agency Review of Action: ¥ Douglas County T N/A

7. Board Action:

L Approved L Approved with Modifications
" Denied L Continued

o O e e T S e e e e e P ST
Agenda Item #5



RECEIVEDp
APR - 4 201

bouaL
OUTDOOR FESTIVAL LICENSE APPLICATION AS COUNTY CLERK

Application Date: "’3!3! !‘*E' Date(s) of Event: i;x_ij HI\G;ﬁ !@; A0 \‘4

Name of Event:

Location of Event;

Applicant’s name:

Contact’s name:

Mailing address:

“StrestorP.O. Bode a7 Stae  Zip Code

Physical address

(If different): e X At W)
Street City State  Zip Code
o ;8T
Phone #(s): 13&} 1R {Home) ~  (Cell)

Is the applicant a(n):D Corporation ] Partnership 4 Individual @\ Other

If corporation or partnership, please list corporate officers or partners.

Name Address Title

Description of Event:

Hours of operation: ggm-- ﬁfzm { E‘J@.ﬂ%’ AN S \Om-spﬁb

What is the name of the designated event representat:ve thatw:ii be on- -site during the event
and who has authority to bind the applicant? oY ;

Will an admission fee be charged for your event? [M Yes[XNo If yes, $ amount: %qi.aa vehie o
enty onl “

Ne @-ﬁ-%@(%&ﬂ ?.kb\u

When will fee be collected? &Pre—saies @ At entrance

Outdoor Festival Packet: Revise



List approximate number of participants: ___{5ai0 - 200

List approximate number of spectators: uold - Sco

List expected peak number of spectators: )
o0l Vieences,
Will alcoholic beverages be sewed?m ves[ ] No 30130 ks Jm pra\)\é‘h o

{all liquor vendors must be individually licensed with Douglas County Sheriff's Office)

Will food and/or beverages be served? @\Yes I no
{all concessionaires must be licensed and operate under a valid health department permit pursuant
to NRS chapter 446.)

Will there be live music? Yes D No
- If Yes, Name of Performer(s) STl

{3 Type of Music Cous n‘HxAX

Name of Insurer: 5 5 (Qv
P
Limits of liability: Qg-)ﬂ’-’ £

Address of Insurer:

Street City State  Zip code

Policy number:

I, the undersigned, have answered all questions in this application and to the best of my
knowledge all answers are true and correct. I further understand that disclosure of any false,
misleading or incorrect answers could result in the denial of the permit. The filing of the application
does not authorize the conducting of any business for which a permit Is required, and any carrying
on of such business before a permit is issued may also be grounds for denial of a permit.

13/ o

ate

Ska rosich@ co, d.u%&s NV WS

Contact Email Address

Outdoor Festival Packet: Revised May 2609 i‘" ) Page 4



FESTIVAL PLANS:

(MUST BE COMPLETED - ATTACH ADDITIONAL PAGES IF NECESSARY)

Detalled explanation of the applicant's plans to provide law enforcement protection; water facilitles; food
concessions; toilet facilities; trash cans and litter; medical facilities; fire protection; parking areas, access angd
parking control; maintenance of a heacquarters or providing contact information; if it Is proposed o expected that
spactators or particlpants will remain at night or overnight, the arrangerments for luminating the premises and for
camping ar similar facilities; and what provisiens shall be made for numbers of spectators In excess of the estimate.
Applicant may submit 8 plot plan showing arrangement of the facilities including those for parking, egress and
Ingress shall be submltted with the applleation. {§ 5.12.040)

Degeribe law enforcement protection_g?n (§ 5.12,120{A))
ik
1. [ Yl .

ang oty lm.s-‘_-mm‘ ovey ~ife \J‘-eﬁd’-s.

Describe plan for location and supply 'pf water facilities (5 s.12.120(8))

Toted  (ogler will e available oy murebiase of— b ol
gmi%ts ?j' Faa '\.)Mi\l’xmn s well ze chl.‘m\um(&%ur&—a.}ns ng}wwf"
mpe. Yo .

Describe food concessions

plan (g 5.12,120(C))

‘ “cn:1~ v!.‘c.a_
s pavi linyy, Al plueteors ald

%rﬁ."‘:" awnd i toutien Wa‘&

and. Serve
bco

Afrod
n frpd

Describe toilet facilities plan (s 5.12.120(0))

_ i’cffms 2alhs Deot, We have ovde e ) _ [0 Vga:fﬁnr +-a-
£ AL re 2

Describe trash cans and litter pl%e@ 5.12.120(E)

Eideinva I« 1EE T (4.5 gl T, B o)

Describe medical facilities plan (§ 5.12.120(F)) — .
iy g ces ST gy CPRIAED, First el
ise ., e of Kit yunll be. oy aite of panliso Appropliote.
%ﬁafm(:! ovoceed ey shall pe Lrved unkle e e olide ot en
i ¢l i ng . '

Describe fire protection plan (5 5.12,120(G}))
{ { ] t 1




soccerdield

Describe paf-k!ng areas, access and parking control plan (5 5.12 1200H))
TardHeipartds will be direan: T gmr .fm
during Ly 2., Pw.blm_ unn B o rrestad 4—5 !
Lerngls king 2Dagss. 7
o Hexla,_ ! .
)
Describe location of on-site headquarters or contact information (5 5.12. 120(J))
Lo - Sibe. Hondg m e, _unﬂ_thnmﬁ %
- - aond.

Descnbe |Iluminf;on plan (§ 5.12.120(K)
.dl.d' 3

w

Elesi—

Describe overnight camping facilities plan (5 5.12 120(LY)
- 511 J—,‘!mﬁ gty
i \J

':.

Describe communication system plan (5 5.12.120(Q))
All <t il Wru{ ae,ll I

or numbers of spectators In excess of the estimate

What provisions will be made f

(& 5.12.040) .

il:}:&;@&&g- WO, antie pate Lu::-!-n é‘em %D-e.c:’é-udﬁ‘!’s hl-f\w de ol

&? 2 fe m.m’uz 'hm.é, -eue.n-\- DQ (Lxcasg’ porly,

Aun.d U‘f o Se—njw J"u’rﬁ-\’. ‘
gement of the facilities including those for parking,

Attach a plot plan showing arran

egress and ingress, (§ 5.12.040)




CONTRIBUTORS & INVESTORS LIST
Please list anyone who has contributed, invested or who has a financial interest greater than $500.
Use additional sheets if necessary.

Name Address

niA
\

Page 7

Outdoor Festival Packet: Revised May 2009 gy



SR



NEVADA PUBLIC AGENCY INSURANCE POOL
CERTIFICATE OF PARTICIPATION
issued lo

—Douglas County

The Nevada Public Agency Insurance Pool (hereinafler NPAIP) cerlifies that the above-mentioned
entity is & pariicipating Member of NPAIP for the period beginning July 1, 2013 expiring July 1, 2014,

As a parlicipaling member, this entity is enlitled to all the nghts, privileges and protections and subject
1o all the duties and responsibilites under the Intedocal Cooperative Agreement and Bylaws of NPAIR
and the coverage forms Issusd by NPAIP,

The following coverage forms apply to NPAIP and its Mambers:
Navada Publle Agency insurance Poot Coverage Form; #NPAIP 201314

Tha lines of coverage and key Imits of fiability afforded lo NPAIP members, subject to the coverage
application and subject to additional sublimits as slated in the NPAIP Coverage Fomm, afe summarized
a5 follows:

Pro rima/Equi B

Blanket Limlt psr schedule of locations $ 300,000,000 per loss

Sublimit for earthquake coverage § 100,500,000 annual aggregate
Sublimit for flood coverage $ 100,000,000 annual aggregate
Subhimit for flood coverage zona A $ 10, 000,000 annual aggregata
Sublimi for Equipment Breakdown, Boller & Machinery  $ 60,000,000 each accident
Sublimil for Money & Securities including Dishonesty $ 500,000 each loss

Casualty

Bodily Injury, Property Darnage, Personal Injury,

Employment Based Benefits Administration, $10,000,000 per event

Law Enforcement Activiies, and Wrongful Acls $10,000,000 annual aggregate
Certain sublimits apply. All sublimits are a parl of and not in addition (o the Limits of Liability.
Parbrcipating membar’s Maintenance Deductible of $5,000 for Section V d $50,000 for

Section Vi liability coverages_for each and every loss and/or claim and/or event, such deduclibles ane
subject to $300,000 aggragate,

This cerlificate is nol & contraci of insurance and does not bind NPAIP as such, The coveragss
provided will be governed by the terms and condltions of NFAIP Coverage Form ardd by the Interiocal
Cooperative Agreement and Bylaws of NPAIP; and all clalms, guestons of disputes will be setiled by

reference to the same.

N

Wayad E. Carlson, MBA, CPCU, ARM
Executive Director




DOUGLAS COUNTY
SCHEDULE OF SUB-ENTITIES INCLUDED IN COUNTY'S COVERAGE

Douglas County Weed District
Sentor Services Center




PUBLIC AGENCY COMPENSATION TRUST
CERTIFICATE OF PARTICIPATION
lesued to

Bouglas County

The Public Agancy Compensation Trust (hereinafter PACT) certifies that the above
mentioned entity is a participating member of the PACT for the period beginning July 1,
2013 through July 1, 2014,

As a participating membar, this entity is entitled to alf the rights, privileges and protections
and subject ta all the duties and responsibllities under the Interiocal Cooperative
Agresment, Bylaws and the Joint and Several Liabliity Agreement of PACT,

The followlng policies have bean issusd by PACT:

Public Agency Compensation Trust Coverage Form #PACT201314

Limits of #iability afforded to PACT members, subject to the application for coverage, are
as follows:

Workers Compensatlon each accident or dissase % Statutory
Employers Liability each accident or disease $2,000,600

PACT s hereby responsible for processing clalms and paying benefits under Chapters
B16A, 616B, 616C, 616D and 617 of NRS for employees of members of this association
injured in Industrial accidents or contracting occupational diseases ocourming on or after
12:01 A.M. (Pacific Standard Time) as of the effective date of this certificate.

PACT Specific Retention - $500,000 each and every loss and/or claim and/or ocourrence
Is included in the Himits shown,

PACT Corridor Deductible - $500,000 in the aggregate in excess of the Specific
Retentions in any one policy year is included in the limits shown.

Participating Member’s Malntenance Deductible - $0 each and every loss andfor claim
andfor soourmence.

This certificate is not a contract of insurance and does not bind the insurance companies
named hereon or PACT as such, The coverages provided will be governed by the terms
and conditions of the PACT Coverage Form and excess insurance policles and by the
Interlocal Cooperative Agreament, Bylaws and Joint and Several Liabllity Agreement of
PACT:; and all claims, questions or disputes will be settled by reference to the same,

C é@%

Wayne E. Caridon, MBA, CPCU, ARM
Executive Director




DOUGLAS COUNTY
SCHEDULE OF SUB-ENTITIES UNDER COUNTY'S INSURANCE

Douglas County Mosquito
Douglas County Weed District
East Fork Fire District

East Fork Paramedic
Gardnerville, Town of

Genoa, Town of

Minden, Town of

Senior Services Center




Douglas County Senior Services

“BIG MAMA’S”

12™ Annual Show & Shine Car Show
Saturday, May 12", 2012
All proceeds to benefit Meals on Wheels

Place: Lampe Park Pavilion, 1325 Waterloo Lane, Gardnerville, NV

Fee: $45.00 Early Registration (post mark on or before April 30th, 2012)
$55.00 Late Registration (post mark May 1st, 2012 or later)

Includes: Dash Plague, One Car Show T-Shirt*, Coffee and Doughnuts, One Lunch
Ticket, and 2 Raffle Tickets =additional T-Shirts available for purchase day of event.

Check-In 8:00 a.m. - 10:00 a.m.
Show & Shine 10:00 a.m, — 2:00 p.m.
Awards Presentation  3:00 p.r. — 4:00 p.m.

Participant’s Gate closes at 10:00 a.m.
H you want to park with a group, please come to Lampe Park together (no saving of spaces).

Awards:
Big Mama’s Best of Show, Participant’s Choice and I'' & 2™ Place for each Class

Classes:
Ne Tow-Ins
1. Pre 1948 Stock Car 8. 1966-1972 Modified Car 15, 1973 and Above
2. Pre 1948 Modified Car 9. 1955-1957 Chevy Swock 16. Sports Cars
3. 1949-1939 Stock Car 10. 1955-1957 Chevy Modified 17. Special Interest
4. 1949-195% Modified Car 11. Pre 1965 Truck Siock 18. Street Rods
5. 1960-1965 Stock Car 12. Pre 1965 Truck Modified 19. Rat Rods
6. [960-1965 Modified Car 13. 19661972 Truck Stock 20. Under Construction
7. 1966-1972 Stock Car 4. 1966-1972 Truck Modified
Cars will be judged based on paint, chrome, interior, engine and trunk
Registration Information
Name:
Mailing Address:
Phone Number: E-Mail:
Vehicle Make & Year:
Judging Class: (No changes allowed on day of event)
Body Style: Color:

T-Shirt: (Circle Size): M, L, XL, XXL, XXXL
Signature & Date:

Please make checks payable and mail to:
Douglas County Senior Services, 2300 Meadow Lane, Gardnerville, NV §9410

Liability: The following does hereby release Douglas County Senior Services and Douglas County Parks &
Recreation Departments and their employees of liability in conjunction with any damage to exhibitors, person
and/or anyone operating exhibitor’s space, merchandise and/or personal property due to fire, theft, breakage, acts
of god, or any kind of public disorder or disturbance durin g the days event.

83-6455 or areid @ co.douglas.nv.us



Douglas County Senior Services

BIG MAMA’S
12" ANNUAL SHOW & SHINE
CRAFT & VENDOR FAIR
Saturday, May 12", 2012
Lampe Park Pavilion
1325 Waterloo Lane, Gardnerville, NV
Booth Rental Registration Form
Set-Up Time: 7:30am — 8:30am
Event 9:00am — 3:00pm
Participation Form:

Applicant Name:

Business Name:

Description of Business:
Mailing Address:

Day Time Phone: email:
Booth Size 10° X 10’ Space

(You provide your own shade, tabies, etc.)
Booth Cost: $30.00%
All proceeds benefit Meals on Wheels

Deadline to sign up April 30", 2012

* To increase interest, we request that each vendor donate a small raffle prize, to be
delivered on or before April 30™.

Please make checks payable & mailed to:
Douglas County Senior Services
2300 Meadow Lane
Gardnerville, NV 89410

Please be prepared for wind and/or foul weather
Sorry No Refunds

Liability: The following does hereby release Douglas County Senior Services and
Douglas County Parks & Recreation Departments and their employees of Hiability in
conjunction with any damage to exhibitors, person and/or anyone operating exhibitor’s
space, merchandise and/or personal property due to fire, theft, breakage, acts of god or
any kind of public disorder or disturbance during the day’s events,

For further information contact Amanda at the Senior Center at (775) 783-6455 or
areid@co.douglas.nv.us

Signature: Date:

5 -13




Gardnerville
"9 Nevada

Gardnerville Town Board

AGENDA ACTION SHEET

. For Possible Action: Accept the Tree City USA Award for 2013.

. Recommended Motion: Accept Tree City USA award for 2013.

Funds Available: _ Yes ¥ N/A

. Department: Administration

Prepared by: Tom Dallaire

. Meeting Date: May 6, 2014 Time Requested: N/A

. Agenda: ¥ Consent L Administrative

Background Information:

. Other Agency Review of Action: I Douglas County M N/A
. Board Action:

L_Approved E_Approved with Modifications

" Denied L Continued

m
—_—————  —— ———— R

Agenda Item #6



LEO DROZDOFF, Director BRIAN SANDOGVAL PETE ANDERSON

Department of Conservation Governor State Forester Firewarden
And Natural Resources

STATE OF NEVADA
DEPARTMENT OF CONSERVATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES

NEVADA DIVISION OF FORESTRY
2478 Fairview Drive
Carson City, Nevada 89701
Phone (775) 684-2500 Fax (775) 684-2570

April 28, 2014

Tom Dallaire
1407 Highway 395 N
Gardnerville, NV 89401

RE: Tree City USA Recertification for 2013

Mr. Dallaire;

On behalf of the Arbor Day Foundation and the Nevada Division of Forestry, I would like to
congratulate the City of Gardnerville for recertifying as a Tree City USA for 2013.

Gardnerville has been a Tree City USA for 12 years, and we applaud your continued efforts to
maintain a healthy urban forest.

Sincerely,

/.4/—4/74/4/ v

David Howlett
Urban Forestry Program Coordinator

- X



Gardneyville
“"9€~ Nevada

Gardnerville Town Board

AGENDA ACTION SHEET

1. For Possible Action: Recommend approval of Douglas County Outdoor Festival
Entertainment Event Application for the 104™ Annual Carson Valley Days
Festival scheduled for June 13 through 15, 2014, sponsored by Carson Valley
Active 20-30 Club #85.

2. Recommended Motion: Recommend approval of Douglas County Outdoor
Festival Entertainment Event Application for the 104™ Annual Carson Valley
Days Festival scheduled for June 13 through 15, 2014, sponsored by Carson
Valley Active 20-30 Club #85.

Funds Available: _ Yes ¥ N/A
3. Department: Administration
Prepared by: Tom Dallaire
4. Meeting Date: May 6,2014 Time Requested: N/A
5. Agenda: ¥ Consent L Administrative
Background Information: See attached application.

6. Other Agency Review of Action: ¥ Douglas County I N/A

7. Board Action:

L Approved L Approved with Modifications
" Denied L Continued

B e e i ) T A TS S o A ot 78 o A AT M S w00 8 7 i A T S Sy P 68 i T RS ry e St e
Agenda Item #7




RECEIVED
APR 15 2014

OUTDOOR FESTIVAL LICENSE APPLICATION y CLERK

Application Dater__ 4514 Date(s) of Event: X o [I~| 55 2o

Name of Event: J0Y™ Carsoy Usrisd Dats FesTuay
Lamee PALE, HerBl Page, Mino o Pazy

Location of Event: Tuewent M adlEazmipriince C VS, Ooweids Hiap Semeo, Hwy 3Qs™
{Address or Legal Description)

Applicant's name: (A Re.ent Upriey Aenive Z0-30 Lo 25

Contact’s name: e ts Fozcy 7
(If different than applicant)

Mailing address: £,0, Bos Z0>¢0 G RDMERVzE" WV Saio
Street or P.O. Box City State  Zip Code

Physical address
(If different): AL

Streat City State  Zip Code

Phone #(s): { 13) 31349 (Business) (Home) (775) 7ep-4.51<(Cell)

Is the applicant a(n):D Corporation || Partnership [ individual ,@ Other Nen PremTT

If corporation or partnership, please list corporate officers or partners:

Name Address Title

Description of Event: (85 faeeen Usriey Dats m/ CARLIVH L, TINE MOSIE

(&zggﬁ’ CRAPT =R, &;Q@ WIRLY ~ N scemor) wif TaE Papriomps ane

QL Lowlr O CemopB €S, AND  NOOETRALL TOVRNAMENT,

Hours of operation: _ 7 apd— MipaneT e

What is the name of the designated event representative that will be on-site during the event
and who has authority to bind the applicant? _¢ s F

Will an admission fee be charged for your event? L] YesENo If yes, $ amount:

When will fee be collected?D Pre-sales D At entrance

Outdoor Festival Packet: Revised May 2009 7 l Page 3



List approximate number of participants: o)

List approximate number of spectators: Soe

List expected peak number of spectators: Heoo

Will alcoholic beverages be served? mYesD No
(all liquor vendors must be individually licensed with Douglas Caunty Sheriff's Office)

Wil food and/for beverages be served? B ves [ No
(all concessionaires must be licensed and operate under a valid health department permit pursuant
to NRS chapter 446.)

Will there be live music? P4 Yes [ No

- If Yes, Name of Peﬁormer(s)@ﬂ@%ﬁm Type of Music mgg}é EAM I FrRERiDw
Name of Insurer: wWArpz REED lus

Limits of hability: Sz ATrAcHED

Address of Insurer) $2Z1 Huiy 396N) _ Garoepving 3 94O
Street City State  Zip code

Policy number: SZE /Z]TTQ(,HED

I, the undersigned, have answered all questions in this application and to the best of my
knowledge al! answers are true and correct. I further understand that disclosure of any false,
misleading or incorrect answers could result in the denial of the permit. The filing of the application
does not authorize the conducting of any business for which a permit is required, and any carrying
on of such business before a permit is issued may also be grounds for denfal of a permit,

%@ -1y

“Signature of Applicant Date
LS Comsitd Teevr RS0 ) arinie. com
Name of Applicant ContactEmail Address

utdoor Festival Packet: Revised May 2009 7 _ 3 Page 4



FESTIVAL PLANS
Detalled expianation of the applifcant’s plans to provide security and fire protection, water supply
and fadilities, focd supply and faclifdes, sanitation faciifties, medical faclliitas and services, vehide
parking space, vehicia acoess and on-site traffic control and, If it is propased or expected that
spectators or participants will remaln at night or overnight, the arrangements for Hluminating the
pramises and for camping or siimllar faciities. The applicant’s plans shall Indude what provisions
shall be made for numbers of spectators In excess of tha estimate, provisions for deanup of the
pramisas and removal of rubbish after the event has concluded. A plot plan showlng arrangement
of the facllities Including those for parking, egress and ingrass shall ba submitted with the
application. (& 5.12.050)

ATTACH ADDITIONAL PAGES IF NECES

iy cament protection plan (5 5.12.100/5.12.120(A))
Applicant 20-30 Club provides 24 hour security by alt active 20-30 dub members
throughout the duration of the event at Lampe Park. The total number of active 20-30 Club
members is 12. In addltion, applicant agrees to employ police protection at the club’s own
expense. Applicant understands and agrees that the number and type of officers shall be
determined and specified by the sheriff with approval by the board of county
commissloners. At the same event, applicant employed 2 foot patrol officers @ 6 hours
each on Friday, 2 foot patrol officers @ 8 hours each on Saturday, 4 bike patrol officers @ 8
hours each on Saturday, and 2 foot patrol officers @ 8 hours each on Sunday (for a total of
68 hours @ $45/hour = $3,060). Applicant anticipates that the number of officers and
hours wiil be this year, although the hourly rate wili most likely increase, Applicant In years
past has requested for all deposit funds with the county be pald following the event for the
police protection.

Describe plan for location and supply of water facliities (5 5.12.110/5.12.120(8))
Appiicant will provide an ample supply of potable water for drinking and sanitation
purposes. Applicant has prepared 2 map (attached to this festival plan) detalling the
location of 3 water spickets (water outlets) in and around the area of the camival and
festival. There are a total of 14 drinking fountalns throughout the entire park which should
meet galions per hour required. In addition, there are 12 vendors who wili be selliing water
and/or other refreshments during the event. Furthermore, the carnival and festival is
located a short walking distance from 3 supermarkets, a convenience store and numerous
restaurants. Due to the historical nature of this annual event, appllcant would request the
county to medify the water facilldes conditions as there has always been an ampie supply of
potable water available to every person attending the event. ’

Dascribe food concessions plan (5 5.12.120/5.12.120(c))

Twelve vendors will operate food concesslons during the carnival and festival at Lampe
Park. The location of the food vendors are depicted on the map attached to this festival
pian. In addition to the 12 food concessions on-site, the carnival and festival Is located a
short walking distance from 3 supermarkets, a convenlence store and numerous
restaurants. All food vendors will be licensed and operate under a valld heaith department
permit pursuant to NRS chapter 446. Applicant will not allow any food vendor to operate
his concession unless the vendor has the permit in his possession. Applicant will provide
sanitation facilities (tollets and washing stations) for the food vendors and thelr employees,
The toliet facilities and washing stations are depicted on the map attached to this festival
plan. The tollet facilities are located within 50 feet from most of the food concessions. Due
to the historical nature of this annual event, applicant would request the county to modify
the location of the tollet facilides condition as all food vendors are provided easy and a short
access o teilets and hand washing stations.

Outdoor Festival Packet; Revised March 2009 7-4 Page 1



Dest » Eollet facilitles plam (5 5.12.130/5.12.120(D))

Applicant will provide amply supply of toilet facllitles throughout the duration of the event at
Lampe Park. Applicant has prepared a map (attached to this festival plan) detailing the
location of 36 tollets and 4 wash stations. Included with the toilet faclities will be 3 services
(freshen up) throughout the duration of the event. The applicant will be using shamrock
septic service for sanitation, Due to the historical nature of this annual event, appilcant
wouid request the county to modify the location of the tollet faciiities condition as there has
always been an ample supply of tollets avallable to every person attending the event,

describe trash cans and lHber plan (5 5.12.130/5.12. 120(E))

Applicant will provide amply supply of trash cans on the premises of the event. There wili be
(30} thirty-six gallon trash cans with plastic bag llners on the premises. Once the trash cans
reach 2/3 full they will emptied by applicant and a new bag ilner will be repiaced. The full
bags will then be hauled to the (2) larger 33 yard dumpsters on site. Applicant has prepared
a map (attached to this festival plan) detaliing the location of the (2) 33 yard dumpsters,
The applicant wili be using Douglas Disposal for refuse. At the conclusion of the event
Douglas disposal at the cost of the applicant will plck up all refuse dumpsters. Due to the
historical nature of this annual event, applicant would request the county to modify the
trash cans and litter plan condition as there has always been an ample supply of trash cans
avaliable to every person attending the event.

Describe medica! facllities plan (s 5.12.140/5.12.120(F))

Applicant has contracted with East Fork Fire Protection for ali emergency medical treatments
throughout the duration of the event. East Fork fire will have an an-site command area with
on-slte personal Saturday and Sunday of the event. In the needs of additional persenal or
outside the times of onsite personal the applicant wili contact emergency dispatch for
Immediate assistance. Due to the histerical nature of this annual event, appllcant would
request the county to modlify the medical fadilities plan condition as there has always been
an adequate medical attention to every person attending the event. East Fork Fire
Protection District has agreed to waive all fess for this event due to the longevity and nature
of this community event. If this agreement happens to change the applicant has requested
for all deposit funds with the county be paid following the event for the medical protection.

Degcribe firo protection plam (5 5.12.210/5.12.120(G))

Applicant has contracted with East Fork Fire Protaection for ali emergency fire protection
throughout the duration of the event. East Fork fire will have an on-site command area with
on-site personal Friday, Saturday and Sunday of the event. In the needs of additional
personal or outside the times of onslite personal the applicant wlil contact emergency
dispatch for Immedlate assistance. Due to the historical nature of this annual event,
applicant would request the county to modify the fire protection plan condition as there has
always been an adequate fire protection to every person attending the event. Fast Fork Fire
Pratection District has agreed to waive all fess for this event due to the longevity and nature
of this community event. If this agreement happens to change the applicant has requested
for all deposit funds with the county be paid following the event for the fire protection.

Outdoor Festival Paciet Revised March 2009 ~_3



LS

Describa pariting areas, sccess and parking control PR (§ 5.12.150-160/5.12.120(H))
Appilcant will provide amply amount of parking spaces. Applicant has approval from Douglas
County to use the proposed slte of the community center. There will be Ingress and egress
off of waterioo lane. The Ingress and egress areas will continually be monltored to make
sure there are no vehicles blocking these areas. If in such an event that these areas become
blocked by vehicles the owner will first be first attempted to be contacted if no one is ableto
be found In a timely manner then additional action wiil be taken uitimately resulting in It
being towed. There will be assistance provided Friday & Saturday of the event by an youth
organization with parking directlon and ingress and egress to parking areas, The applicant
Carson Valley Active 20-30 club will provide traffic assistance on Waterloo lane tirrcughout
the duration of the event to Insure orderly flow of traffic to parking areas. Due to the
historical nature of this annual event, applicant wouid request the county to modify the
parking areas, access and parking control plan condition as there has always been an ample
amount of parking areas, access and paridng control avallable to every person attending the
event.

Hours of operation (§ 5.12.170/5.12.120(1))
Applicant has prepared a schedule (attached to this festival plan) of events detailling the

dmes of activities throughout the event.

Gesoriba i of on-site headguariers or contaet Infor Hom (5 5.12.120(3))

The location of the on-site headquarters will be located near or by the music stage and main
beer area. There wliil be a travel traller located there 24 hours a day throughout the
duration of the vent. Applicant has prepared a map (attached to this festival plan) detalling
the location of the on-site headquarters, Any member of the Carson Valley Active 20-30
club wearing a red vest should be able to be contacted. If for some reason there Is no one
there to contact please contact Tommy Lovell of the Carson Valley Active 20-30 Club 24
hours a day at 775-313-6913.

iba lllumination plan (5 5.12.180/5.12.120(x))
Appilcant will provide amply amount of lllumination throughout the event. Applicant has
prepared a map {attached to this festival plan) detailing the location of all iflumination
devices. Due to the historical nature of this annual event, appilcant would request the
county to modify the illumination ptan condition as there has always been an ample supply
-of Hiumination avallable everywhere throughout the event.

Cescribe overnight camping faciiities plan (s 5.12,180/5.12.120(L))

Applicant Carson Valley Active 20-30 ciub wili have members staying overnight In Lampe
Park in some form of camping throughout the duration of the event. There will also be
overnight camping facllities for Carnival staff throughout the duration of the event lecated
within Riverside Park. There will be additional Toliet facllities, power, and trash cans In these
camping areas, There will be no sanitation dumplng or trash left in either park locations.
Due to the historical nature of this annual event, appilcant would request the oounty to
modify the ovemnlght camping facilitles plan condition as there has néver been an concems
of the overnight camping facllities avallable everywhere throughout the event.

Page 3

Outdoor Festival Packet: Revised March 2009



What provisions will ba made for numbers of spectators in excess of the estimeabs
(§ 5.12.050/5.12.040)7

The applicant has made the following provisions in advance in the case the number of
Spectators is In excess of the estimate. The estimated number of toilets for the event per
the chart In section 5.12.120 sub-section “D" requires 20 tollets and we wili be providing 36
tollets. The parking area provided will handle additional parking If needed. There will be
bottled water avallable on site at the headquarters location if the existing drinking fountain’s
throughout the park Is exceeded. If there is any need from the following agencies such as
fire, law enforcement, trash, and medical that need to be adjusted those agendies wili be
contacted directly by the applicant during the event and request additional support right

away,

Attach & plot plen showlng arvengement of the facilitics Including thoza for
parking, egress and Ingress. (§ 5.12.050/5.12.040)

Applicant has prepared a map (attached to this festival plan) detalling the layout of the
event.

Outdoor Festival Packet: Revised March 2009 ; Page4



DAY:

[FESTIVAL

EVENT SCHEDULE

EVENT:

TIME:

Thursday, June 12*

Friday, June 13

h

Saturday, June 14”‘

Sunday, June 15™

Golf Tournament @ Carson Valley Golf Course
Carnival Opens Buddy Day {2 for 1 wristbands)

Carnival
Live Music

Parade Registration
Carson Valley Days Walk, Jog, Run Registration
Carson Valley Days Walk, Jog, Run
Carson Valley Days Parade
Carnival
Craft Show & Food Vendors
Kid’s Grease Pole
Devil's Gate Gunfighters Show
Arm Wrestling
Horseshoe Tournament
Announcement of Parade Winners & Citizen of the Year
Free Kids Games
Gunney Sack Races
Tricycle Races
Live Music

Grass Volleyball Tournament

Craft Show & Food Vendors

Carnival

Kid's Grease Pole

Battle of the Bands

Carson Valley Duck Derby
Community Derby
Business Class Derby
Service Clubs/Churches

Glutton Bowl

Carson Valley Days Raffle

7-9

7:30 am - 2 pm
5 pm - 1 pm

3pm-upm
5 pm - 10 pm

7 am
7 am

8 am

gam

1 am - Close

u am - Close
12 pm - 8 pm

i pm - 130 pm
1730 ~ 2:30

2 pm

2:30 pm

3 pm - 4330 pin

3 pm ~ CLOSE

Bam-2pm
10 am - 4 pm
H am - 5 pm
unam -5 pm
1am~3pm
1pm - 3:30 pm
1pm

2 pm

3pm

3:30 pm
4pm



IST Blots La

I
£
3 g %
+ - - .
. 4 o * -
Vi emonlge § » 2
NS B % s
& % g7 :
%, -
.mn e & Tren
R oo CIR xR T By b LI SR T AStL AT
1w unﬂowﬂ_ﬁaﬁﬁfa / I STV IR S
. - RIGHT ARROW DETOUR P o
R WIDOLErTAMNDW GoRRD 00 ATRAIGHT ARROW DIMECTIONALBIGH * = BIRECTHORAL S
DOUGLABS HIGH SCHAOL FOA SCUTH BOUKD : DIRRCTIONAL SIGNS EABT BRUAND TRAFFIC - 3 KORTH BOUND TRAFFIC
PARKING LOT. TRAFFIG —-r = ¥OR BOTH DRECTIONE T b HOEMEER
PARRDE CHECRN  peacen poanD ; S
A FOR EVENT — g
" B F o ¥ K,_qeml.l H
% o F o \m$>vm ETART, K
n..w n i v,.. Gkt .
I’ i ! g
e, T
: ;
* . PARADS BTAGING ON %;gw Femiprn B2 : 2
aa nﬂagmnaﬂ. e g, N H.Ilamss REUTE .
" tibsen mnnl BAN = :.E -~ PRRAGE & 6R/TGK WALK, JOG, HUN ROUTE b ﬁuﬁ%%@:
KWY BS5 CLOEED FROM ZAM - 1PU
‘ .
e
i hery,
Tw o, S R
HOT AR BALLSOW LabRen Beta s
<, - GARBOM VALLEY MIDGLE SCROOL
By RO AW
7. w..‘ . w L n
T, B
Yoy : g 4
: F AGHT :nsn,limm«:mrﬂ 3
Lardnerille DARECTIGHAL BIOH. ... g
- BOUTH BOUND TRAFFIE— |
756 £
WALK/RUN BTART T Tuhwan B S T m%
[ M L Temme A et A\ ETHRIGHT ARKOW LEFT ARROW DETOUR
b g A g
] . g o ERET BOUMO T
3 e g it o AOKD DETOUR BURING....,
hu Lampe PARADE ABROX. Bar-taeh
[ P © . WK AIGHT ARMOW BOAAD
ork N . PO RONTH BOUND TRAFFH:
PARADE B o 2
AUN FIRGER 3
Loy b o ey e /.. = I
WATHRLOD LLOSED m.—,_..l.. e TERDEH BERHD PR EVERT =
FAUM CENTERVIELE TO 395 BRADEH BOAHR FORENENT. 5
AFRCX. 6AM - BFH Bt sk,
-~ OAD ELOGED RREAD BIEN
n @ /PON DETOUR DURKG PARAOE A .
ey ABROX, BAM - €K & oo
EER it WITH LEFT ARRQOW BOARD s -
ACCESS STHL AVALABLE 3
&4

TO TOWN DUANG THERR TS

~==-READER BOARD FOR EYENT

guoz‘-_r_.wﬁﬂ)«u

7-9



LAMPE PARK

CREEK ARE

HERBIG PARK

P afies







./“”ﬁ X CARSQ45 QP ID; DR
ACORLY CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE e

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.,

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(les} must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to

the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the
settificate holder In lieu of such sndorsementis).

PRODUGER 775-782-2277| Qe
Warren Reed insurance, Inc, :
1521 Highway 335 North T75-782.7387) I8 1 Ey (2 o
Gardnerville, NV 89410 ROhRESS:
Acgcount Executives/Alan e
INSURER{S)} AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
wsuger 4 ; Capitol Indempity Corporation
INSURED Garson Valley 20-30 Club INSURER B :
P.O. Box 2030 .
Gardnerville, NV 89410 HSURERC :
INSURER O ¢
INSURER E 3
NSURER F 2
COVERAGES GERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS 1§ TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURAMCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIQD
INDICATED., NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRAGT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLIGIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

i ADLLISUER] POLICY EFF | POLICY
ey TYPE OF INSURANGE WYD POLICY NUMBER mﬂ}‘én}’wvw rmmnnrﬁxv?n LIMITS
GENERAL LIABLITY EACH OCCURRENGE 5 1,000,000
S DANAGE 1D RENTED
A | X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY CP02348442 03141114 | 0311116 | previses (Fapccwrencel | S 100,000,
CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR MED EXP (Any ore person) | 5 5,000
[ PERSONAL 8 ADVIMIURY | S 1,000,000
X |Liguor Liability GENERAL AGGREGATE 5 2,000,000
GENT AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES FER: PRODUGTS - GOMPIOP GG | $ 2,000,000
- i
roucy| 198% [ lioe 5
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY COMEINED SINGLE URIT .
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | 5
ALL QWNED SCHEDULED —
AUTOS AUTOS WBOD1LY INJURY (Per accidenty|
] NON-OWNED PRUPERTY DAMAGE "
HIRED AUTOS AUTOS {Par agcident)
5
UMBRELEA LIAB occuR EACH OCCURRENCE $
EXCESS LiAB GLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE 3 -
peo | | remenmions s
WORKERS COMPENSATION W& BTATU- oTa-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY viN TORY LIMIES: 555 .
ANY PROPRIETORIPARTNERIEXECUTIVE E.L.. EACH ACCIDENT 5
QOFFICER#SEMBER EXCLUDED? Nia
{Mandatory ia NH} E.L DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE] $
It yas, dascribe under
CESCRISTICN DF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | §

DESCRIFTION OF OPERATIONS ! LOCATIONS J VEHICLES {Attach ACORD 181, Additlonal Remarks Schodule, if morae space is required)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WL BE DELIVERED N

ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.
Active 20-30 US & Canada
65 Enterprise
N L5 R AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE - e
Aliso Viejo, TA 92653 Account Executives/alan / &. /’

I

© 1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
ACORD 25 {2010/05) The ACORD namie and logo are regisfered marks of ACORD

71



ARTITLES 45 LICCRELAATIUN
oF
THE 20-30 SLUR OF CARSON VALLEY KO. BS

k2

5

&

% -

5] ke ALL MEN HY THESE PRESENTS:

& ' That we, the vndsrsioned, have €his day veluntand
, .

]

sogociated ourseives wogoether foz “tha puzpese of f£or

axeial, iadusteicl snd egelculimeel goiiy

THIRD: The peincipel offies for tha B

[:%

713



: BN WLITNEDS »° SERF wa Have harevato set our hends
! tnin £ Thuy of cobruary, 1985,

| undezsigned, @ Wotary Puslic fo and for the Stete of |

| PezBonally sppoazed CLIFRORD B

RM!&% known 20 =o %o Lo eae

7-1Y







(NONPROFIT) INITIAL/ANNUAL LIST OF 9Ff!_CEF3$Abj_D_P[I3EQT9RS OF: _ . ENTITYNUMBER
']."HE 20-30 CLUB OF CARSON VALLEY NO. 85 L L (370-1955
NAME GF CORPORATION B N - - e — b
ronmemunorencnor | 30 o[ 3abE R A

USE BLACK INK ONLY - DO NOT HIGHLIGHT

D Return one file stamped copy. (if filing not accompanied by order instructions,
file stamped copy will be sent to registered agent.)

*100202*

IMPORTANT: Read instructions before completing and retumning this form.

1. Print or typa namas and addresaes, sither residanca or business, for all officers and directors. A
Prasident, Secretary, Treasurar, or equivalent of and all Directors must ba named. There must be at
laast ona director. An Officer or other authorized signer must sign the form. FORM WILL BE
RETURNED IF UNSIGNED,

. If there ana additiona! officers, attach a list of them to this form,

. Retum the completed form with the $25.00 filing fes, if no capitalization. A $50.00 panalty must ba
added for failura to fiie this form by the deadline. An annual list received mora than 90 days bafore
its due data shall be deemed an amended list for the pravious year,

. Nonprofit entities formed under NRS Chapters 80 and 81 without £04{c) nonprofit designation ars required to
mus! indicata by checking box below, For those requiring a Stata Business Licansa, the fee s $200.00.

. If nenprofit corporation intends to solicit charitable cantributions,
statement may result in rejection.

N

ABOVE SPACE IS FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

maintsin a state busineas liconse, Those with 501(c} dasignation

0

the Charitabla Solicitation Registration Staternent must ba completed and attached, Failure o includa the

. Ordering Coples: [f requestad above, cne file stamped copy will be retumned at no addisional charge, To receive a cartified copy,
A copy fee of $2.00 per page is required for each additional copy generatad when ordaring 2 or mare file stamped or certifiad
accompany your order.

enclogse an additional $30.00 per certification,
copies. Appropriate instructions must

- Form muet be In the poasession of the Secretary of Stae on or bafora the last day of the month In which it is due. (Postmark date is not accoptad as recaipt data.} Forms
received after due date will be retumed for additional fees and panaities,

*|Fyas, registration statement is

Does Corporation intend to solicit charitableftax deductible contributions? Yes* required as of January 1, 2014,

DNO

Corporation ¢laims exemption pursuant to NRS 82.392(7)(b) or is

; D Exempt from filing -
recognized as a church under Intemal Revenue Code 501(c)(3).

If chacked, Exemption from Charitable
Sclicitation Registration Staterment form
is required as of January, 1, 2014,

For NRS Chapter 80 and 81 nonprofit corporations:
[Zl Pursuant ta NRS Chapter 76, this entity is a 501(c) nonprofit entity and is exempt from the business license fee. Exemption code 002

NOTE: If clalming an exemption, a notarized Declaration of Eliglbility form must be attached. Fallure to
attach the Doclaration of Ellgibility form will resuit in rejgction, which could result In iate foes.

NAME . D _ . TITLE(S}

MICHAEL STUARDI PRESIDENT (or EQuIvALENT OF)

ADDORESS L . ) eny . _ STATE ZIPCODE
1349 GRANBORUGHDR .. 'GARDNERVILLE LNV .
NAME e TITLE(S)

‘ROBBIE BOULAIS o SECRETARY (OR EQUIVALENT OF)

ADDRESS - .o emy STATE zZIPCODE
1179 COTTONWOOD ST. #10 e . GARDNERVILLE NV 'goa10 |
NAME o TITLE(S)

JASON JOHNSTON TREASURER (0R EQUIVALENT OF)

ADDRESS T T em STATE  ZIP CODE _

1467 DOUGLAS AVE _ _ . GARDNERVILLE LNV goa10
NAME _ e . - TILE(S)

CBRIS FORSYTH _ ~ DIRECTOR

ADDRESS . - - ary . STATE ZIPCODE

1743 BLUE ROCK RD e _ 'GARDNERVILLE NV igedl0
None of the officers or directors Identified In the list of officers has been Identifled with the fraudulent intent of concealing the ldentity of any person or persons

exorclsing the power or authority of an efficer or director In furtherance of any unlawiul conduct,

1 daclare, to the best of my knowledge under penalty of parjury, that the information contelned hareln is correct and atknowladge that pursuant to NRS 239,330, it Is
a category C felony to knowingly offer any false or forged Instrumont for filing n tho Office of the Sacretary of State.

x Title

Signature of Officer or Other
Authorized Signature

Dato

Nevada Seerstary of State List Nonprofit
Ravized: 11-18-13

71



Us 245 (Do 26.6- ,223) R

Milepost istriet
TEMPORAR&; District Permit No.: rif:- O 35"” /Lf‘ ]

| Applicant Pagsen Vall an Achive. 20 %o
Tvpe of Actvinw: gy 4\)5

FOR DEPARTMENT USE ONLY

APPLICATION AND PERMIT FOR TEMPORARY OCCUPANCY OF
NEVADA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION RIGHT-OF-WAY
{Under the Provisions of NRS 408.423 and 408.210)

T. Location where event and/or occupancy is proposed:

s oy 3257 Southsenn Emar b5 ST Minpen 10 Lissr Camic, GARONEEV 1LLE

Local name of highway Streat address or nearest cross street
hetween Milepost and Milepost

2 Describe in detail the event. number of participants, proposed route, sctreduled dates and time
of event. Attach plans and/or drawings of proposed route.

FhesnEl neae w1s at auE Devasas dien Schen parkin 1ot Papac Statms

Bior) citpre fiah & am E’mu :f&mmw Expsi {0 pam

EVENT DATES: = op0£ | M, 2014

3 SPECIFIC TERMS AND CONDITIONS APPURTENANT TO THIS PERMIT ARE LISTED ON PAGES
2 & 3,
4 THE PERMIT SHALL BE SIGNED AND RETURNED TO THE DISTRICT OFFICE.

ame of PERMITTEE . : Name and Tmfe Pleaseprm 1) o

Pr &l 80"}‘- 203('9 o .@ m

Address Signature
(a0 nERIMLZ MY B 1O ZHH[ Y P 775 3134013 £ 77578351
City. State, Zip Date of Application Telephone/Fax

MM TeavEey TG rmans. . caven

717



District Permit No.: 7/"0 3s ’/ ADDITIONAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1. Tre permit shall be signed by PERMITTEE on Page 1 and returned to the distnct office. The permit shall not be vala
untii the SIGNED original permit has been recaived by tha district office,

2. This temporary permit expires upon completion of the event.

3. The temporary Right-of-Way Occupancy Paermit, or a conformed copy, shall be kept at the site of the event and must
be shown to any representative of the Department of Transportation or any law enforeement officer on demand, THE
EVENT SHALL BE SUSPENDED IF THE PERMIT IS NOT AT THE SITE AS PROVIDED.

4, The PERMITTEE, in addition to obtaining the temporéry Right-of -Way Occupancy Permit must also obtain any and
other permits required by State law or local ordinances.

5. The PERMITTEE agrees to indemnify and save harmless the State of Nevada and its officers, agents, and employees
gainst any and ali liability, loss, damage, cost and expense which it or they may incur, suffer, or be required to
pay by reason of death, disease, or bodily injury to any person or persons, or injury to, destruction of, or foss of use
of any property, including property belonging to the State of Nevada, arising out of or incident to 2Ctivities
canteriplated by this permit, and proximately caused, in whote or 1n part, by any act or omission of the PERMITTEE
Or its contraciors, agents, or the employees of any one or all of them OR BY THE OFFICERS, AGENTS, OR
EMPLOYEES OF THE STATE OF NEVADA, unless it is established by the PERMITTEE that the proximate cause was
the wiilful miseonduct or gross negligence of the officers, agents, or employees of the State of Nevada.

6. This_sapplication must have the follewing sionaturas of a rovel hefore being processed by the distict office:

Highway Patroi Sheriff/Police
Q/Zk a!{g‘f’ H7 By: k4 kgﬁ“‘

Neviad
T ,
Date” 9?" 2‘1"“‘/(/. Date:___«J -Lﬁ‘/-—/“i/

Special conditions / requirements or Speclal conditions / requiramants or
other comments {Le. ascorts, traffic control, other comments {i.e. escorts, traffic control,
contact area supervisor, or N/A): contact area supsarvisar, or N/A):

IONS ON PAGE 3. ‘Lfﬁ"
S

This temporary Right-of-Way Occupancy permit is granted to the PERMITTEE in accordance with the provisions of Chapter
408 NRS, and subject to the terms and conditions stipulated to pﬁform the work desgribed,

day of M , 20 14

STATE OF NEVADA, DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

*** SEE ADDITIONAL TERMS AND COND

Reviewed by: /’/

District Permit Office

Dated this

e,
Loy Pt
Director or Diswrict Engineer E

2

7=y



T-035-14 Parade and Walk, Jog, Run.doc
March 24, 2014

ADDITIONAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1. All Category 1 & 2 Traffic Control Devices used on NDOT roadways
must be National Cooperative Highway Research Program (NCHRP)
Report 350 compliant. The PERMITTEE and/or contractor shall
have manufacturer’s certificates of compliance available at the project
site.

2. Road closure will be allowed from 9:00 AM to 1:00 PM.

3. The PERMITTEE shall use Douglas County Sheriff Officers for all
road closures.

4. The State right-of-way shall be returned to the original condition.
Road travel way shall remain clean and free of debris at all times.
Removal of trash and debris will be the responsibility of the
PERMITTEE.

5. PERMITTEE will be responsible for providing adequate traffic
control for the permitted event. Traffic control shall meet the
requirements of the current NDOT Standard Plans and the MUTCD.,

6. The PERMITTEE shall be responsible for the maintenance of all
traffic control signs, cones ect. placed in the NDOT R/W.

7. An alternate route for thru traffic on US395 shall be provided during
the parade event and clean-up of the NDOT R/W.



R ; i . i T §
BOARD OF COMIISSIONERS Y-
R i 1594 Esmeralda Avenue, Minden, Nevads 89423

Y COMMISSIONERS
; : Doug N. Johnson, CHAIRMAN
Steve Mokrohisky Nancy MeDermid, VICE-CHATRWOMAN
. h COUNTY MANAGER Greg Lynn
RAEE S COUNTY 775-782-9821 Lee Bonner
CREAY PEORLE A GREAT PLACES Barry Penzal

March 3, 2014

Steven R. Smith, Permit Coordinator
Nevada Department of Transportation
District I Permit Office

310 Galletti Way

Sparks, NV 89431

RE: Highway 395 Closure for the Carson Valley Days Parade on Saturday, June 14, 2014

Dear Mr. Smith:

This letter is to notify you that Douglas County agrees to allow traffic from Highway 395 to be
diverted on to local roads during the temporary highway closure for the Carson Valley Days parade
on Saturday, June 14, 2014,

The County understands that the Douglas County 20-30 Club #85 will apply to NDOT for a
Temporary Occupancy permit to close Highway 395 during the parade and this letter will be part of
the application.

If you have any questions regarding this letter, please feel free to contact the Douglas County
Manager’s Office at 782-9821.

) ) /,.a N e -
Sincerely,,~ A
,/"'W:},/ ’ ‘»/é%{ A

S ot ,:/ .

T o /{% '
SteVe Mokrohisky . B
Douglas County Manager ~———"

XC  Tommy Lovell, Carson Valley Active 20-30 Club #85
Ron Pierini, Douglas County Sheriff
Carl Ruschmeyer, Douglas County Public Works Director

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 218, Minden, NV 89423
7-2.0






MAIN | STREET
aranc €

Main Street Gardnerville’s Report
Gardnerville Town Board Meeting, May 6, 2014

Hello Gardnerville Town Board Members, Here is our report for activities from April 2014:

e Completion of our Annual Report for 2013 (included in your packet)

e Completion of our Action Plans for each Committee for the next fiscal year (included in your packet)

e Planning continues for the Freedom 5K Fun Run/Walk & Yankee Doodle Chalk Artfest. We have another
status meeting planned for May 5™ with all involved partners. (Flyer and registration forms for the event are in
your packet.)

e We held our 2" annual wine walk training event at Sharkey’s Casino on April 24", This year we had it
videotaped by one of our board members/volunteers who will edit it down and then post it on website and youtube
for our participating businesses to view.

e New Business to the District:

©  One Studio in the George Brown House (now open). Yoga, Massage and doTERRA Essential Oils.
Interested in becoming a member of Main Street.

o The Angler’s Edge: (now open) This move will get the shop back onto Highway 395, into a larger space
that includes a classroom and space to stretch out. This new location is across the street from
Woodette's/Lentine's restaurants, in the white, one story, 3 windowed building.

o Lone Tree Frame Company: They are moving in to 1497 Hwy 395 (Oxoby’s octagonal building) May
1

o Bling for the King: They will be relocating to our district in June from the Carson Mall. Interested in
becoming a member of Main Street.

Upcoming Conferences:
e Rural Round Up in Ely, April 30-May 2. Sending Ken Miller
* National Main Street Conference in Detroit, May 18-21. Attending: Program Manager, Paula Lochridge, Board
Member, Stephanie Waggoner and Town Manager, Tom Dallaire.
Upcoming Events and Dates:

e Cash Mob, Saturday May 3" at Studio Vogue Salon. (Flyer in your packet)
e Monthly Morning Coffee Meeting, Tuesday, May 6", at 8:30 am at Sharkey’s Casino.
e Thirsty Third Thursday Wine Walk season begins May 15" (Flyer in your packet)
o Special reception will be held during the wine walk in celebration of the DHS student photos on display
in the next Sidewalk Gallery (Invitation is in your packet)
e Heritage Park Gardens Open House and Plant Exchange - 9:30am to 12:30pm on May 17"

Thank you for your continued support of our program.

LQ“{WLQC{/ ;Q,

Paula Lochridge
Program Manager, Main Street Gardnerville

Agenda ltem # 8- 2



MAI N(]IS:II‘REE'.I'
Gardnerville

2013 Board of Directors

Dorette Caldana, President
Carol Sandmeier, Vice-President
Norie Jenkins, Treasurer
Susie Biaggini, Secretary
Kenneth Garber
Deb Pierrel
Margaret Pross
Stephanie Waggoner

Ken Miller, Town of Gardnerville Liaison

Main Street Manager
Paula Lochridge

Town Manager
Tom Dallaire

Main Street Gardnerville. ..

Experience the Past
Enrich the Present

Embrace the Future



(] = 9]

Letter from the President & Program Manager

Dear Members, Volunteers, Sponsors, and Supporters:

It has been another amazing year as our team of businesses and volunteers strive to maintain the vitality of the Main Street Gardner-
ville program. We continue to benefit from the generosity and support of the Town of Gardnerville and the Town Manager. They
have not only been a source of funding; but have also been some of our best ambassadors. The County, through their Economic Vi-
tality Program, has also been a supporter and advocate for Main Street. We are currently working on a special project in conjunction
with the Carson Valley Visitors Authority that should carry on our desire to brand this area a destination. We want others to recog-
nize the unique community we live in and its desirable amenities.

Recently, in a conversation with one of the National Main Street Officers, she was astonished at how much we have accomplished in
such a short amount of time and with no counterparts within the state. We have just completed our fifth year and are excited about
year number six. As you may or may not know, Main Street Gardnerville is the only main street program in the state of Nevada. We
are encouraged by the National Organization’s reaction and will renew our efforts to enhance the Main Street Gardnerville District.

We believe in our vision statement: Experience the Past, Enrich the Present, Embrace the Future. It truly expresses our desire to
further our work and expand our capacity to reach more businesses, volunteers, and individual supporters. Our goals are being real-

ized through ongoing projects as well as our increased efforts to provide educational opportunities to businesses and volunteers.
Some of our many accomplishments are listed within this report and more can be found online.

Take the time to stop by one of our many events in the coming year. Enjoy the flowers we display June through September along the
Main Street; relax on one of the many benches that line our district; rent a garden plot at our Heritage Park Garden; participate in a
wine walk; attend our annual volunteer/business recognition event; or take part in one of our educational opportunities. Whatever

you decide, Main Street Gardnerville is here for you. Become a supporter, member, or volunteer; or just join in the fun that is part of
our community!

espectfully, - -
s (d0a_ i

Paula Lochridge, Program Manager

Dorette Caldana, President Main Street Gardnerville

Main Street Gardnerville, Board of Directors

Funding
Source
e F | SCa |

® Interest on Investments

B Town of Gardnerville

= Membership

= Merchandise Sales Ye a r

Miscellaneous Income

Revolving Loan Fund

201213




DESIGN:

*Managed the Main Street Flower Program

*Constructed and opened Phase 2 of Heritage Park Gardens

*Basque Mural ongoing project in conjunction with the Organization
Committee

*Installed two benches in front of the Museum honoring two families
*Assisted with Gardnerville’s Annual Town Clean-up Day

DISTRICT VITALITY (formerly Economic Restructuring):
*Revolving Loan Fund recipient paid off their loan... increased jobs from
3 to 63, sold business and remains on as CEO

*Business Tracker Updated for 2013:

16 new businesses opened; 10 businesses closed; 1 business relocated out-
side of district; 6 businesses relocated/transferred ownership within the dis-
trict and at least 16 businesses improved their business through private in-

EsEA ; No Place Like H i J I

*Business Directory Updated ﬁ Senior Car:,nllic ; !
“Helping Seniors Be Independent At Hof

ORGANIZATION:

*Action Plan and Strategic Plan aligned with Town and County Plans and

reformatted.

*Consultant from MSG assisted two MSG businesses with improving their
business models. i |
*Developed formal fundraising strategy. j
*Annual Volunteer Recognition Event held on April 4, 2013. }
*Coop Advertisement with MSG and MSG businesses.

*List of “Sponsorship Opportunities” developed.

*Developed recruiting strategies.

*Orientation for new and old members completed in November.
*Presentations to local organizations. Y
*Formal presentation to Town Board of Directors by Org Committee Chair. g
+Job description developed for high school intern to assist with MSG.

PROMOTIONS:

Wine Walks (raising just over $14,000 for the program throughout the
entire season)

Cash Mobs have been a successful tool in introducing people to various
small businesses within the Main Street district.

Partnered with the Town of Gardnerville on the Freedom 5K Fun Run/
Walk and Yankee Doodle Chalk Artfest. Other partners included:
Carson Valley Lions Club, Carson Valley Art Council and East Fork
Gallery.

3" Annual Holiday Shopping Bazaar featured 45 vendors, approximate-
ly 600 potential shoppers attended and it ralsed just over $2,300 for the
program.

Assisted Carson Valley Chamber of Commerce with their Parade of
Lights event, in partnership with the Town of Gardnerville, with a
parade entry and an announcing stand at the Museum.




It's Happening On Main Street! (2014 Dates)

- MAIN ISTREET

Gardne

rville

“Cash Mobs”
1407 Main Street, Hwy 395 N The first Saturday of each month, TBA.
Gardnenille N;J 89410 “Monthly Morning Coffee Meetings”

The first Tuesday of each month, 8:30-9:30 am at Sharkey’s Casino
“Heritage Park Gardens Spring Kickoff Event”
Phone: 775-782-8027 a% Heritage Park Gargens,g March 1%
Fax: 775-782-7135 “Celebrating Success On Main Street”
E-mail: info@mainstreetgardnerville.org Carson Valley Museum on April 9"
www.MainStreetGardnenville.org “Open Range Dinner”
Genoa Cowboy Festival sanctioned event at Sharkey’s Casino, April 30
“Thirsty Third Thursday Wine Walks”
The third Thursday of each month, May-September
“Movies in the Park”
Town of Gardnerville Event at Heritage Park June 6™, June 27", July 18" & August 8"
“Heritage Park Gardens Open House/Plant Swap & Sale”
at Heritage Park Gardens, May 17"
“Freedom 5K Fun Run/Walk & Yankee Doodle Chalk Artfest”
In conjunction with the Town of Gardnerville: July 4™ at Heritage Park
“Splash Dogs-Dog Days of Summer”
In conjunction with the Town of Gardnerville: July 25%-27", at Heritage Park
“0Old Town Days”
In conjunction with the Town of Gardnerville: Sept. 13"& 14" at Heritage Park
“Heritage Park Gardens October Fall Harvest”
Date TBA
“Carson Valley Christmas Kickoff”
December 4" at Heritage Park, 5:30 pm.

“Merry Main Street”
Main Street Gardnerville is a 501¢6 December 6" with a day full of activities in the downtown district leading up
non-profit corporation & an to the Carson Valley Chamber of Commerce’s Annual Parade of Lights.
equal opportunity provider and employer. More events and activities coming soon.

Events subject to change... Dates and details on-line.

Main Street
Gardnerville

o N
| MAIN STREET DISTRICT |
!“\l\‘ hoTRE 3 ’_‘E‘ e S— —_-

Monthly Meeting

‘@ i 3 < 2 : : Sy o 3 s s S Main Street Board:
e eh;etery @ 3 ! : Vg 49 ! - 3rd Tuesday at 6:00 pm
e ey e 4 el LR e STED 1A BNy Design Committee:

: : > ; : 4 N b (& 1st Thursday at 5:30 pm
District Vitality Committee:
Quarterly

Organization Committee:
2nd Tuesday at 9:00 am
Promotion Committee Meeting

1st Wednesday at 5:30 pm

Various sub-committee meetings
are also scheduled throughout
each month.

Meeting dates and times are
subject to change.

Please call 775.782.8027 for
up-to-date information,




1 29ed ¥10Z/S1/¥0 :panoiddy pieog

¥

"9IUBUIIUIBW papaau
wiopad 01 ajge Ajepueuy ao/pue Aljesisiyd
8uodug Fuiodup a2311wwon udisag 10U 3JE SJBUMO SSOUM IDLIISIP 83Ul U] $3In3oNd3s (=
ureuiew ‘uted ‘Uea|2 0} swea) ¥ylom Suneuntood

Ag eoueuaiuiew yum s1aumo Anladoad 1sissy

Allunwiwod
) ay1 pue siaumo Auadoud o3 pays)dwodde
walosd yaea Joj papaau se Suio8up 3uioBup 7 04eD 3 UED JeUm MOyYS 03 Wik jendiuew pue sol0yd ¥
|ey8ip axe ued tey) 1siue oiydesd yym yiop
apaau Se a|ge|leae s Agox) alqqo Bulo8u Sujo8u P Iwwo) udiss stoumo Ayedoud Bulsisse ul 13118
Pep |qeq! 1 AGOXQ 3lqqoy ! 8 ! 0 ] 3 uslssg paseq 3110351y mum_ut_m:_u LM 310M pUE 938207 €
DSIA y1m
Bul08up BuioBup aa1HWwWOo) udisaqg Bupbjiom U 153191U1 JO S|9AB| BUIWIBIap o3 sTulp|ing rd
palepide|ip Jo szsumo Antadodd yim 1aain
Padu pue 35aJa1uf Y1m
Buiog Fuiod .
Hiestio ulesuo S 10480 85041 03 s3ulapIng uZiseq syl 4o sa1dod AINGLISI t
snjels auogaleqg 2anga3jeq aieqels 2qisuodsay s,oym d2315 uoipy # dals
:Ajuong "Aj21eudoudde puey pue s3uipjing Jtay3 Suluielulew uy
eE 1Jaquiny ueid 318a1e1s | sjsumo Anadoud ¢ JO/puUE $3553UISNG € 01 IIULISISSE [BIIUYDID] apIA0L4] TIFOD
€ Haguiny Agajens
00€s 139and =29} o) cm_mwa “w_n_mconmwﬂ_

008°ETS PIOZ-ET0T Ad
O0E'LTS :STOZ-VIOT Ad
{p10} 126png ubisaqg
IURISISSY |eIIUYID ] --Uk]d UoIPY usisag
10z/8Z/% S10T-v10T AA



7 23ed

¥10Z/ST/10 :panosddy pleog

puny |etsuad ayz olulydeq 03 |im Asuow Bujulewal ay Josfoad suauueq ayl 104 pasn A|2113us 10U st 000%S Hx N.V,_O
Cho
*30UBUIPJO BY] INOCE $3553U1SNQ
e|ned
Sui08up FuoBup 138115 Ulel @jednpe pue suonenial S3UBUpIO 6
B aanlwwo) udsag
ugis Ayuno) sejEnog JuiIsIXa JO ssaualeme asiey
ydomaaded
U2WIDSED pUE UOIIB34T 10§ JIBUMO UMoL® ‘STOZ/PTOT Ul 121IsIPp
! ’ §10Z/0E/9 8ulp3up  jeeINWWOD uoiezuesi o 8
Suip|ing pue 3s11e Yim a1euiplood soTMWO USisa aY1 UM 1usWaded pue uoniesJd jeinll anbseg
(i uBisaq ‘padinbe s1 Bupunyg aduQ ) D Hesed
{*poloud
SIY1 104} PEPIAU 0OO'FS 03 dn A|QISSOd ) "ST02/¥102
B8ul08 neq/uWoy/jole
'SUMO | pUB AJLIOYINY SI0MSIA AD|jeA ST0Z/0€/9 Hiosto nA/eIned/Wo/l01e) [|e1sul 01 sBey} Jauueqg aseydand pue udisag L
UOSIED 34T Y1iMm S1101D 21BUIpI00D
‘Jumitwaad Bulnpayas 13 Jauieam
‘PBPB3U $B SI3DIUNJOA HNIDDY  "UMO STOZ/S1/S vI0Z/T/L wo| fjoden/ened Aeq ,dn-ues|D, UMO] 3INJaX3 puUE UE) 9
UM spaau pue (s)a1ep auillialsg
safoad siyl uo suonezjuedio .
1091 ()} ez 3U103U0 Suiodu oe3/a1ueydars pepoau se 5193115 AppJ pue uley Jo 1auJod c
Jayo pue gniJ 0104d SHA Ylm FuBIOm ay3 1e “3pjq Aydws uo AsajjeD yiemapis aepdn
suodo
a3eudis Aemaied apnpur o} Bulodup PTOT/T/L o fasjiutar/josed Buipuny ajqissod pue spiq UiL1qo pue AURIUL ¥
inos oSy 204 paau a8eud|s Aeemales Yoseasay
"0JUl 3uaAs 3 su2)50d JO sarepdn ApjEam BuioBup Buodup nAfipues/iosen/eney NSOIY Ul MONeWoUt pue sAejdsip ueTuiRy €
SHUBLUSSES puB Sulodu IpPoJU SB wo| /ijoan /g |ole s3ous SU|
UO3E|[E35U1 J0j 1507 [BUOIIPPE BIqISSOd losuQ p=p 1/H085/°S |04ED y2uaq JO uone|eisul g Jussie|d 4
“JUdA
29IHWWOD
Furwiem yousg yoes 3e s1ed1IBD guiodup BuoBup sanbe|d pue sayouaq 10} slosuods 84ndag T
usisag/ened/ s [oJed
e Yim pajussald ag [jim siosuodg
SN1elS auo@eQ a3ngaleg oaleguels d|gisuodsay s,oym dals uoIpy # doag
21nuing 123415 J0 $2291d [euonIppe
0T pue 33euB|s 1U1SISUOD BIOW ‘SIUBWISAU] J1jgnd paulejuiew
1AjI01d [|9M puB SSaUTURRD JO [2A3] 133YS1Y 3yl Suipnpul suawaaosdu
it hm.n JDH xn_._” et HIQWINN uBld U_Mmum.\_u.m QOUmu.mm._Hm PINURU0D YHm UOIIBIISIUIWPE UMD | U1 15155V jeon
I aquinn ASajensg
000°SS 139ang 3a9jwio) usisa( :d|qisuodsay

vi0z/8e/v

adeassiasuls--uejd uondy udisag

ST10Z-¥10T AdA




¢ 98eq

¥10T/ST/10 -panoaddy pieog

&9

Surod Fuod OUIPUES [OIE ssoagoid
HORUO 10910 IRISWPUES 10180 U0 pIeog umo] o) 03 1rodai Apzenenb axey 8
"Papadu
S[ 93 RIOA0D [RUOTIIPPE 18(M 298 0]
Joplaod 2oUuRINSUT INC 0] UOTIBULIOJU] Suo8ug Smofuo —, symedionaed L
16y} Juasesd [[,2S Uy} $12A00 : : uapied 10] 23R40 SOURINSUL SNUTUON
Aorjod soueInsur SUMO] o) 18UMm
QUTULIS}eP 0 WO T, )4 SumyIom e[ned
(STXp 1O CaTx spaau AjTunurmo? Jad
. S TP 103 0L 01X uodup) FwoFup sapIuwoy) OJH Kyoedes aseasour o) papeau se uoneImSyuos aFueyd 9
103 05§ i,y 10 OES) $03) U paraL] PUB C{-$10T A 10§ Spaq pasiel ojqejIeAR JUay
92)1UIOD O eZIUREI() sIosuods
w m H H H
Hegto 3uio3uo 7y e[nejy[o1er) ‘suoneuop ‘sjueid--gurpuny 10y Ajdde pue Anuepy 5
UBl.1 SALNE S IOUSDIEN JOISE Sl-+i0TAd uoseas e — sjuedpaed
MO SRl SANBN % ¢ PIED SIS Jo puyg S10Z/410T THE/1018 uspien) UOENSUOTHR(] YHM STUSTID0ISE SHUTIUOD) ¥
102 .
sowwng Buodup senIuwo]) NJH Suia[ays pue uondNISUO pays ayerdwo) €
Fuiodu UMOT ‘a8 1uIo YSOTY uclRULIOUI
oeH0 FI/T0/L0 LS 2 OdH ‘o8eudis 29 aInyoo1q ® s1waI0 IULIAQR] HIRpULEIA] <
(sposu vonedin ‘Suiyouas) ‘Furpedpiiomylres)
BuroBup FPI/10/L0 | umo] ‘eanmmumon) 0O JH uelJ 121sE 1od S¥ SOURUSIIIEL 1
PUE UOIIR[RISUI SIMONHSBI UL 2NUNUN)
sn3els auogajeq angaeleq odleqgMeis dgisuodsay s,oym dajs uoipy # dois
:AyioLg “saouaLedxa [euonEonpe SWpajour
J2-er :1aqWINN ueld 218318415 JusuIsAJoAUT Ayrununuos 10§ seniuniioddo apiaosd 0] uorjejeisur uopIed :[eon
Z aquiny ASalesis (I SNUNUOD pUe | SUapIen) Yied a8eiIoH, J0] uelJ IsisepA e oleiduion)
000°sS 1I95ang NIWWO) HJH/2911Uo) ﬂMmmmﬁ— I[qIsuodsay

v102/8¢/Y

suapJien yied 28eli4aH--ue|d uoipPy udisaqg

S10T-F10T A




1 a8ed

t10¢/ST/P0 :poroiddy preog

°
i
cb

wawm $IOT IPWNG [ 99]IUNUOL)/[OIR)/U0Y | s90eds Suimold punore Surousy soedor pue areday] £
. €102 "199(01d 1098 a[dey
Asuour Jueis apqIssod sourng $1 07 Pwwng | 9310 /(OI8O |, Surping yed uo sSnIy ATEGORZ I SYRULPIOD 9T
("1eaA sT) post 3G
01 Surouay Jo ¢ R 5X29A 7 IDAC
I ,m 1 000° 18 P : [4 ﬂ 29I, FUISTRIpUN,] ‘sjustwatmbal
000°s$ 0 ue18 YASN) "000°01$ Furoduo F1/10/L0 pue SI0J0BIII0D WeID YIS pue ugsap pascidde ot Jod wm. BaIR ST
Appyewxodde st 102{o1d o) . ‘UMOT ‘931U uspIeqy susIpiy) Jo cm:osbmnonu aseyd enunuo
L1yt L
F3U0] JOJ 21ew)sa [ejo], Suipuny jueid Lt o) PIEo PLD 3O Ho! [ SSEd Sntmen
pue siosuods Tenujod Joj 35I| S1E21D)
AJUNUILIO) 2ty
Anununuos Aq pajeuop sjuerd asn) Surofuo guoSuo | (im SUOTE SO0, sFunued mop Y vale DI guneog! BT
1oMO1g 79 DdH
"JSISSE 0] SIN0JG AOE "Sadeds JOTj0 ¥I07 30 s o
wog snydins pue joid | 2jeopa(] P1/10/01 wung/gurdg it 0 195010 POOL TB901 03 POG) 0AH[Op puE mOID| - ET
29)} IO
paje[al uapIed aq [[1m SWa [V Juro3uo Burofuo W O SIS [BO0] 38 SUORELOp A !
' : ) 79 UOSLIION Ipueg 10] 9[qB[IBAR Iy PIR  /,S3IPO0L) UDPIRD), 21821
“ue[d uonoe ¥10Z sweioid DSAYDJH JO ssouaIeAE
U0 STY) OP PIROYS SO0 [ PL/TL/01 [[ed/mummg FPHIIHOD DdH aseatour 0] strerford orgnd uy aredionteg I
M qIuAqeT
OAF] 5,189 AN B PUE juoAd Surdg ' Ad 1xaU 2y} 10] SUOT)RPUSUIIICIST
. ST-¥10CAA anidwos pue smaraal Juaas-jsod Jonpuon)
reyjoue Ajqrssod ‘Aejy ur a[es v10¢/1/L QUPIUWOD . 01
dem quelq ‘osnop uedo “roquade Jo pugg "seoustIadxa Teuoniesnps apiacid 03 pue jusuFedue
S weld H U0 g S Aununnoed asearour 0} $Juaas Jeroads [enuue ploff
ur uoneIgea)) 1saaleH el
aqqrssod POy . 1
[qr Su08uQ Smosug 29 IDIOWPUES soueape ur g[npatos ysiqnd pue sanianoe 6
uaym sdnoid Yok [BD0] QATOAT] : : . uejd {AIunuwos 9AToATr 0) sABp Yiom Jejn8a1 POy
[oxe)) ‘satuef WOy

panuiluos ‘suapJien ied adeltaH--ue|d uondy usdiseq

v1027/82/v STOT-vI0T AA



G a8ey v10Z/ST/t0 :panoiddy pleog

\
Jo
“33ue|d au3 UIBUIEW 0} BNURUOD Su08up SueBug TWILIOD) Jamo|4 Jsjued 35 App3 ut sBupue|d ulejule e
S133UN|OA "O0TS §1 1502 pajewnsy
00TS S1 3502 pajewis] ¥10¢ I1Bed 102 Hed ‘W) 1amol4 i epul JUSAJ NOA yuely) Josuods JamMO}d 1SOH 13 UB|d L
UG | /LGN JBAG ‘FOURISISSE JIJIUN|OA 13 UMO] YIIM
5102/51/9 STOC/T/Y L ) I sjod-e-1dope pue siayseq SEOZ 4O Alaaljep aziuesip J
a5e.03s e e umo ) /Luue) Jame O |12} Ul BDURISISSE J331UNJOA 79 UMO _&Mﬂoom
1oy ueap pue s1ayseq pue s10d Adw3 10T I1ed 102 1184 1/wwo) 14 jo ey ul 151 IUNJOA 78 UMO3 LIIM S) ]
-e-ydope pue s319352q 0T JO [BAOWSI BZIURRIQ
‘yaea Ops
e paydope ale el aq pjnom
u, M:“:m\,_“h _Eowmg__mm%momwwmx MNMM Sy ST0Z aunr SuioBup ‘WWo) Jamol "12HISI] 188415 .
- j i ! d-e-1d
10d Jad 53502 uolInPo.d ‘papaau se jod UIEIN tiyaim siod-e-1dopy g9 SBeuein/apinold
1ad/pgs.. 18 s10d mau € 01 dn aseyaing
"UBAS yesiq 0] UIB2 §8% JO 9181 JUB.LIND
1€ pir |35 O pBaN T||as s}ayseq (e S10¢ SuI08UQ WWOD JaMO) LIS 19905 Uiy ¢
1108464 80 PINOM 3UNIAI |BI0] "OP/LES Jaquiaxdag ul s1ayseq 1amol4 SuiSuey gg a3eue|n/apiaoid
= 89 X GG$ 51 19Y5BQ/51S02 UCIIINPO.d
S10dyy pue siayseq yloq Jo) SNow udis
2|1qq1q epul
ST0¢/1/ y10z/1/01 1aqid epun pue GTQZ 404 SI3PIACL 18MO|} Yl 10RILOD YR <
Ajuo
Buio8 Bulog
Ad 2T {SIaqUIBW 3AR9E 07 ApUBIND uloBug urogup sAeYD 247930 SI931UN|OA | 9[[IAIBUPIRD JO SIDUBPIED), 1INJIIaY 1
snieis auoQ@aieq angaleq =23equelS I|gIsuodsay s oym dais uoipy #d=1s
:Ajdoud
OSIA 104 swesdoud Jamo)y 3U3 anosdwir pue aSeuey
It aquinN ueld oidalens jeon
1 daquiny ASajeais
000°2S 1anang 391WWo) 1aMo[d /arHwwo) udisaq :ajqisuodsay

siamo|4--uejd uoly udisag

¥102/82/Y S10T-¥10C AA




g aded ¥T0Z/ST/v0 :paroiddy pieog

k

K

‘sanunycddo

B4 [TOZ Jowwn WLIOD JaMO
atgzlied w10c 3 J 4 uoneuop o1gnd 10 530d JaMO|} (]S MOID vt

‘aseq agejuaonlad

B U0 39IHWLWOTD UOIIOWC.d STOZ lled  BTOZ 4owung  [04e) 3y Bjned ‘wol S12yskq SIamo|) J31em 0] {eUOsSess Jo SUlIHE €T

yllm pateys aq pInem s3500 3{41s50d
‘pJeog ® 9911WwWO) udissg

AQ UCIEI2PISUCD 10§ SEDP] MBU Buio8uQ 3ul08up ‘W0 Jamold
Ju9sa.d 0} PE3BINOIUD SIBGLUBIA

,W00g uf

193415 ulepy,, daey 01 saiqissod mau AJuap| <t

sy9foad 74 Bunowo.d

soo 8 d ~ ‘919|dwod udiss eput
1 unuLd OOTS~ *919| udiseq vroe/1/s | vIog/i/c pun S 3oeW 400 1und pue ‘218310 ‘USISaq It

7107 404 utede |y} op 01 | WU3A7 884] B[eD HTOT A13100S

NOM S1231UN|OA 921110 J9MO "WILLOTY Jomo
S]] un| n o} I vI0Z/0E/TT{ ¥T0T/t/T D 14 [EILIOISIH 403 3311 JBMOLY,, © 81881 USISSq 01
‘24 91 pue HSN Y1og 104 Audligng
‘05 TS BULIBACD Jo0}
pue aiempley ggzs sJoop pue Fujwesy
104 poom ‘00z uswWade|das ups
¥I0T/T/E YT0Z/1/2 | (9dH) 104e3/(D4) epun yded adelsa 1e asnoH dooH 10nasu0aY 6

- papeau sway| “goos Sl 1500 pAIewisy
"0y ol 391WwWo) uspies yley
age3aY pue 221UWLWIOD JaMal4 & SI SIY]

panuijuod ‘siamoj4--uejd uoiy udisaq
v10Z/82/v S10T-vI10T AA




¥102/S8T/v0 panoaddy pieog

abp
I d 9
i
O
"JUN0JJe 47y JNo o3ul pied-al

dutaqg aJe 1ey) saluowW Joj OS|e pue 9|gedt|dde se 3sn(pe pue Ajjenuue a1e.
! ) s 051 P Z1/10/20 | ©%ieN/10ie8IRN | bep [4

saiy|iqissod Suipuny |euolyippe 1S2J91UI pue sluswWNIop/saulapIng 4Ty NSIAaY

4104 40} SBUIPPING 953Y31 USIADY

'013 ‘sosea|aJ ssadd ‘@Usgam oS\
'SISeq Yiuowi g e uQ guio8up 3u03uQ ejned ay3 ysnouyl sisumo Auadoud pue sasssuisng|

10, X0()|001 DY) Ut j0OI,, B SE {TY 1334eiAl

sudWWOo) fsniels auoQgajeq 9ngaieq 2ileqiels ajqisuodsay s.oym da1s uoipy n_wam
"SassauUIsng
‘Aot 0] SUEC|-0.21W apiacad pue sSuPJING 23BA0UDI 03 SHOWS UM 1SIS5E 01
q1 usquinp ue|d 2dalens [FoRIUI 9p! P Ping HO U ) |eon
9]eJ 153491Ul pue Junowe jood ueo| uisealdul 104 paau 3yl Suissassy
T :aquinp ASajens
0$ 1I9dng Jley) ‘ssoud 1oJesieA-99)HuUWOoY Y] 9jqIsuodsay

050°TS ‘rI0Z-ET0Z Ad
005°2S STOZ-VIOZ Ad
oy 1aBpng 43

[ood Ue0] SUIAOASY-UB]d UOIOY ALBHA 10LI1SI(] 19911 ulelal /43

v10Z/87/v ST0T-7107 AA



Z 2bnd

¥T0Z/ST/v0 paaosddy piecg

>
{

o

IPIwyas 213 yum duiddery

“10LIISIP BU1 0] SIDWOIMBU
aAlldadsiad pue dljgnd ay1 Aq pazi|ian 2g ued

¥10Z/8%/¥

002T$ 1I19andg

duod : g|n
9[800D 40 §|D JO SN1LIS MIINDY Wosuo | €1/10/90 qwol/eined 1841 A10133a1p ADUBDBA pUE SSUISNY SAIIDEIDIUI €
‘BuIjuo ue a3eaJd AjqIssod pue yosueasay
( 'SI2gUUNU s8jes pue JuswAo|dwug
sajes pue wawAo MW@M suo3u / ooJe S8 NS OLISIP 943 U0 SN 01 3|qejiene
|es pUE 00ES * 103U0 | z1/10/21 W aq pjnom suodaJ Jo adA] 1eyMm SUILISIBP ¢
1500 [enuue Q06S ‘USIADY
01 SDIPNIS |2UOIFaY JO) J3TUDD YUM 3a3Y)D
"199/o4d SI1yt 10} SHQ WOy 'soyoyd apnppu; ‘{018 ‘sieah € 1sed 1oy sSuIppng
sjuspns guizinn 3 ‘ ‘
wspms uizi)in olul 3ujoo] SuI09u0 SuI03U0 Wi Y3/ejneg pue pue| Jo anjeA passasse ‘diysiaumo ‘sadeds .
*212 Supjaed ‘sunoy ‘suoinpuol Sunjed ‘uoinpuod ‘Buip|ing Jo 45) 1UISIP
uip|ing ‘sanjea Auadoad pue puer ul s|sased £9z Jo A1o1uaaul a3endoe 3lspdwo)
sjusWWo) /smels auo@ 2leq angajeq 9leq Mels oqisuodsay s,oym da3s uonay a_%__m
‘(Ajjlenuue pajepdn) sanjea Ajaadoud pue
:Aoud {(Alanenb pajepdn) ssnuanas xel sajes !(A|jenuue paiepdn) Asodaap
:quinp ueld J1893e418 diysssumo ue [(Ajenuue-iwas pajepdn) Alo1zauip ssauisng e 1sea|| :jeon
T :laquinpy ASejens 12 Jo Junsisuod weidoud Sunjewyduaq anisuayasdwos e dojaaq

Jiey) ‘ssoid joledien-9913wo) Y3 :djqisuodsay

Supjiewiyouag-ue|d uondy AM[eNA 10141S1J 199415 UIBIAI /Y]

STOT-YI0C A




¥10Z/ST/70 parciddy pieog

£ aboy JJ\W
co
*SSEUN [EINLED 10] (Sapou) sassaursng Alejiamarduios
-osn osnoy-uy 1oy sdew oseqg o1gpd;  Surodu( gurofuQ 01/Z1/10 200 THILIO,) Jo/puE Teams Jo suont SdO[SASp T S0 L
Sunuid o1[qiid pue SIAPFOYINBIS
105 uoneredaad u1 woneuLIOpUY 332pdn) Su0duQ 01/1¢/01 £1/10/80 ST i SUOHBOTUNUIUOD PUE Y4 UL ISISSE 0] 9)uIioni 9
o "orneziues1o) 0] podo[eAap UONBULIOJUT SPIAOK]
‘aendosdde
Zuto3up £1/10/£0 [o1e)/R[NEd/ SIRN ustm s1ageuei/siaNoiq pue santadoxd jueoea| ¢
JO SISUMO 0 SISATRUY 19YIeJA] JO $a1d0D 2p1A0Ig
“sdnjsuoneas
dojess(] ‘Do, woy m.osﬂﬁﬁE Buro3up Z1/10/Z1 201 IUIIO)) Aaadoad jueoen oy 1of osn 352 ¥
‘ : : : 91} puejsIopun 0 SIBUMO A)1adoId JUaPISAI-UOU JSISSY
Joumo Ayredoad juaprsar-uou urejqo
“BULIRISND
Buodup €1/10/90 2ONTUINIO.) Jo sygatiag a1} uo s1oume Aytadoid afeinosus pue] ¢
21BONPS 0) DHSIA MO[[E 0] SISA[RUY JOYIR]A 911 95
STy} op
0] SN J[qBUA [[I4 ¢ # dog ‘7i ASmeng ‘doupova a7 uo wids
woy wessosd 1o o1y Jo jusmdojaasp BUE(J/22)IUIIO)D) aarsod v pnd 01, Su1ssa.ap mopuIn, PRl piroys
ayy, -padse uSrsep Fuissaip BuroBuo £1/10/90 USTSA(T/AIITUO.) YF WpZ04J "AOURDRA B DARY A USYM DSIA [[B2 03 <
MOPTUTM 311 1M PIAJOAUT 3 PInoys Moy A1) 08 staumo Apledord 1oy werdold e ojealn
ugrsa( "uosiad nnod a1 o M BUR
$8UNSIU SUO-U0-aUo0 dn SUT)eS
Suwosug ZU11/60 g Aq samuedwos usunieunewr £11adoid umoyumop .
: )14 dISUOIIEIAT 35010 B WRUTEWE pUE AJTUNILIOD
aFeIaxo1q o) [ diysuonelar Junyiom e 9)epIoe,y
sjuaWIWIO) /snies auoQgaleq =angaieg 2aieqiels I|qisuodsay s,o0ymn dals uolpy nwum
Aoy "S3SSAUISNG MU pue Jw1sixa yloq
1PquinpN ue|d o1Fazens | Joj saiunpioddo Juawilsaaul Ayadold pue ssauisng 1LlsIip aieupoed] (jeon
T daquinp ASajens
00s$ L3oang Aley) ‘ssoud 194e3IBAI-99IUWIWOD Y] :B|qIsucdsay

saliunjoddQ awIsaAUl-UR|d UONY ANBlIA 19111S1Q 199418 UIBIAL/H3

v102/8t/v STOT-v10T Ad




v 3bpd

v102/ST/v0 pasoiddy pieog

&6

YHM ULl - Ul WaY3 |Ind -- 0paYy

"12L1SIP JNO 01 3INJ23l
03 |_I21J3U3(q 3¢ P|NOM S3SSBUISN

1911813 193415
uie|] 3y} 0} 91eJ0|3J 01, LUSYI JOJ N U S JBUM,,

10 sadA) 1eym pue sassaulsng
4aiym 01 se uo11oe Jo uejd malnay

Fuio8u wwo
Jo sadAl 1eym pue sassauisng ’ o v1/10/20 J 43 $9559UISNG Mau |enualod Fuimoys uollewou] <
Yo1ym 01 5e uolde jo uejd malnay Jo s13ded pue AS31e41S JUSWNNIIDI B 31B3I)
“12143SIP ANO 01 1NI33d
01 {EID112UD M. w %03 mmm“mw:_mz Wstaddoys
HeERY q°qpl 15nq guloBup €T/T0/L0 WIwod 43 124235, se seale Juipunoans ul/PUIsip| T

91 9pISINO sassaulsng SUIHSIA UO SNI04

macwEEOU\mSHNHm

auogajeq oangaleq Ijequels I|qisuodsay s,oum

:Ajuond

qr aquinn uejd J1801e118

I pquiny Adalens

v10T7/87/v

008S LIvang

H
dais uoip
1S uolpPy dors
'31gedt dde
}1 s9sS3UISNY paseq swoy pue sajiunwwod Agseau wody sdn-peis| eon
uo Juisnioj sa18a1e.41s BN dojaAap 01 sisA|eue 19)Jew asinay o

d1ey) ‘ssold 1a4e3ueAI-991 w0 Y3 ajqisuodsay

sa13ajenis Sulliniday -uejd UoldY Al[BIA 1DLISIQ 192418 UIBIA /YT

ST0T-YI0T AA




v10Z/ST/0 panoiddy preog

v102/8¢/v

=
i
o

‘ss0.60.d Yoel o) |2As| pieog

sloziew | vLOZ/L/L SHEUD 98JUWIWOY | PUB 83)WIWIOD By} e smalAsl Aliajenb 9
jonpuos pue ued uopoe juswaidu)
labeuepy welboid ‘pazi|eul) asuo

gHELvo §1/80/€0 pue pieog oSN usignd pue induy ongnd Jad ued 1snlpy §
120 'sBupasw

GL/8L/E0 GL/8L/20 pleog oS pieog ©SIN 18 1ndul a1ignd Moy ¥

S1/84/20 SL/LL7Z0 pseog DS ‘Buiydope o Joud ueid majroy £

GL8LIeo GL/ELIZO sliey) sepituwiod ‘MBiARI pleog DS 4oy ue(d yeiq [4
Slaquisw
uoneziuetin pJeog mau 1oy Bujuien oyoads

Sifalieo skleo sapIWWoY) Loey apnjoul pue Bupssw juswidopasp b
ue|d uoioe |enuue JPNPUOY

pajsjdwon a|gisuodsay
shje anQg sje ajeq ue d uono
1218 a)eq dsieq sjequels 5.0UM a]g uonoy # daig
c :Alond ‘pepsaau se sjepdn pue
1equINN uejq oibejeng Auspenb ueld uopoe oyads JBY) SMBIASI 'SISEQ |BNUUE ‘leon
] JlequinN ABsteng ue uo uejd uonoe ue sdojeAsp 9SPILULIOD YoBa ainsug
ooes 1asang aanuwio) uoneziuebip :s|qisuodsay

uonejuswa|dwy pue Juswdo|daaaq ue|d - uejd uonay

Gl-710C Ad




$T02/ST/¥0 panosddy preog

do
T
g%
BL106U Jabeuepy ‘Aressaosu
10840 60/10/60 welboly/pleog se [enuew Aoijod asiaad pue ajepdn 14
lebeueyy weliboid ‘paeog
SL/5Lv0 §1/10/¥0 uapIsald pleog umo | ajjiAisupleny o) 16png jeuld €
“oddns
JeBBUB Wie.bold 2IND3s 0} pieog UMO | 3||IAlauple
GL/SLIFO SL/10/P0 JspIsald pleog | pieog L 3l pieg c
Uiim 128png pasodold malaey
‘ue|d ay) Jo spasu sy Joy
SLSLFO SLISL/ZD pieog oS 3|qelNs 5q J|m Jey; 19Bpng e sujuwsiep L
‘ueid uonoe aly) Sumainl Jeyy
a[qisuodsay
smejg auo(Qgejeq onQgaleq 9jequels S,0UM da)g uonoy # deig
‘uoness|ujwpe sy pue
L :Aoug pleog umo] syl yim Ajesoo Bupiiom 'Aienueplagqusssg
Jaquinp ue|d oibaieng u1 parepdn !ssedoud 1aBpng jeuisiul ue Buipnjoul]:jeon
Z Jagwinn Absjeng ‘sosod.ind [eroueul) 10} S|0U0D [BUIBIUI BUOS UlRIUIB

prToZ/82/V

palsrcd - 04 L3aoANg

S|0JJU0) [euidlu] - uejd UonIY

a9)lwwoy uopeziuebi :o|qisuodsay

GL-¥1L0C Ad




€ ¥T0Z/51/v0 pasciddy pieog
o
\
Co
vdo
gL/SLIV0 BuioBug Jabeugy welboid ‘€107 104 suInal xe] api4 €
Japisald pieog
‘eyep sy} azjuebio o} B
Jadaay yoog pauienb 2 yjim Miom am ButoBup BuloBup sabeuepy we.bold WO UM HIOA Z
Juapisaid pleog
4 SBXB] INO 0P 0} SNUIL0D M YdD
VdD Ulim
BuioBbug BuioBug pie0g OSW 3iom 0} Jadasyyooq palylfenb e 10ajag b
a|qisuodsay
snelg suo(] 9)eg anQgaojeqg 9jequelg S.OUM dajg uonoy # da)g
£ :Aond
ez 18guwnp ueld o1Bs1eng 'sexe) JO uone|dos 10} YdD) Utelay :|eon
€ HequinN ABayeng
o 139dang 2910 )H :O;-wN_:mm._O um_n_w:oawmm
1eBpng sodlaleg [euoissajold Aq patanod - 04 : : : :
vdO - ug|d uoljoy
v107/8¢/y Si-¥1L0C Ad



v t10Z/ST/v0 panoiddy pieog

<
G
Clo
SISEq \M_Mmm“» € _ﬂo mﬁm:_mmwm euEplED @j8i0Q ‘poueb
-9 womm_\.w uwm_wwwwm%ﬁwﬂuowmm FLIL0/L0 BuoBup SS0.4 1o.eBiep snjels £(9)1.0g # OSIN wol) aleledas o) Z
M 051§ 10 1500 QmE_wE ddy/ lalswipues jouen dn-mo[jo] als|dwos [m sspiwiwoagng
euUBpjEs) a0
yL/10/20 [ATETA R $S0.d 10.ebiep Jwgns pue uoneoldde sja|dwoy I
JalsuIpues jo1en
ajqisuodsay]
snjelg suogajeg anQaleQ 9jeq MRS & OUM dajg uonoy # doig
I :Aoud (e)2)10g
qz Jaquinp ue|d szijeul} pue ainjonys ejelodiod Juspuadapul Ue ysiqgers3|:jeoq
¥ Jdequiny ABsieng
000°4$  L3oand aa)jlwwoy uoneziuebiQ :s|gisuodssy

snje}s ¢(2)10S - ue|d uonoy
v10zZ/82/V Gi-Loc Ad



¥10Z/ST/v0 panoaddy pieog

v102/82/v

. "ueld Buisiespuny

Burobugp Bulobug ssjiwwo) 610 10 @)epdn puE Ma1A8! [BNUUE JONPUOD v
"sieah aal

SL/0E/90 Butobup sapuwon 1o 18U Jo} sjuswalinbay Buipuny jenuue ¢
BuiAinuspl uejd Buisieipuny dojaaeq

BuioBug Buiobup sapjwwo) Bip siellmiapun/siosuods Jusiuno ayepdn rA
BuioBbu aspwwon "Bl diysisquisw

1oblo vLL0/20 W 9 bIo a8)iWiLI0D Buis|gipun; asealou| g

a[qisuodsay
snjeig auoQ ajeq on(Qejeg sjequels s.o0UM dejg uonoy # dalg
. ‘welboud uno Joy
! :Ajond
sdiysisquiswi se ||jam Se sidjumispun pue sdiysiosuods
qi JaquinN ueid o1bsieng RO
uo sesnooy jey) ueld Buisielpuny Jofew dojaasqg
G JaquinN ABejeng
001:$  139ang s iwwo) uonezijuebto :9|qIsuodsay

uejd Buisieipund - uejd uoioy

SL-¥10C Ad




$T02/ST/P0 panolddy pieog

8
'S
vLISLIL0 ¥1/21/90 preog O8I suoloe|3 pleog 3
pJjeog umo] pJeog ajjlAsUpIED)
butobuo JebBeuely weibold 10 Umoj ey Ag slusuuioddy ¢
‘Slequisul 1eO ‘2INJONASs a0l MalAD
PIBOG MBU JO UORBJBISU Ukm JO GL/0E/90 vLL0/L0 pleog 9SN 1ondy ¥ 1ADY L
ajqisuocdsay
snjejg sauoQajeq sangseleqg ajeqHels S.oUM daig Aaljod # dajg
‘uosladieys
ay} se buines Alqelaysid ‘99)IWILWLIOD YoBs Uo Jaquusw
£ :Auoud pleoq e yum 1@si)s Ul jo siuiod inoy sy} Jo yoes
1aquInN ueld Jo} e8)ljWiWod suo Jses| je ‘uoneziuebio sy} Jo smel-Aq|ijeon
9 laquinpy ABejeng ay} Jad ‘pleoq sy} UIYNM SINJONNS SO B UIBJUIBIN
0% 135an49g 2910y :O_“—NN_CNWLO ”w_n_wﬂoamwﬂ_

21N}0N1)g 99)ILIWIOY - UB|d UoIjoYy

v102/82/v

GL-710C Ad




¥T0Z/ST/v0 panoiddy pieog

!
i
%
‘padojanap J ‘welbold S UsSpUIl Ulim
PSLIEIS USLUM | Sspjmwio) uoeziuebio 2]EDIUNWIWOD pue APAlRI2do0D Mo AA €
"OSW
SOl ILILIOD ajowlod 01 018 ‘specUn) URPLIW ‘Yied
S1/0£/90 vL/10/20 uoneziuebin al) U] SBIACJA J8 pUE ‘SI9)Lad Joluss ¢
‘sayoInyo ‘sqn|e aoiAlss 0] Jeadg
{s)10s|ApY |EDIUYDD Siopsaq
ButoBugp BuloBup IAPY [E0lUYoS | 10 pleog umo] 03 Jodald pue gam Uuo L
pue uoneziuebip
1s0d pue poday [enuuy ue siejdwon
a|qisuocdsay
smejg suo(g 9jeg oangeleq soleqiiels s,0UM de)g uonoy # doig
7 A0l "Siopjoysye;s sy
’ yum Alieinbal pue Apjoinb sjeoiunwiwos o) pleog 19ang
G lsqunp ue|d o16sjens jeon)
urely syl Buimo||2 100} uoesuNWos Jenbal e uiejulely
z JaquinN Absyeng

000Z$ L3DaANg

s9Iwwo) uoneziuebi :3[gisuodsay

S[00 ] UOEIIUNWWO - Ue|d Uonay

YI0Z/8T/v

Gl¥L0C A




8 t10¢/ST/¥0 panoiddy pieog

)
&
(o
laBeuep
G1L/0e/90 L1020 UMO | juspisald a0IA "p1eog DS 03 Moday r4
pieog usplsald pieog
Jsbeuepy
moIney Apea s G1/60/20 GL/LO/LO UMO ] JUspIsald adia ‘malasl lebeuell weiboid L
pieog apisaid pieog
algisuodsay
snjelg suo(g :eg ongeleq e iels S.0UM da)g uopnoy # doig
ButobuQ  :Aioig 'siseq |enuue ue uo ssaiboid mainsy Jebeuew
1BquWINN ue|d weibord e jo ajo1 ay) suyep Aues|d pue ugluiep|jeog
g JequinN ABajeng
0% 13a9ang 29)1wwo) uonjeziuebiQ :9|qIsuodsay

iebeuepy weiboig - uejd uonoy
v107/82/v SL-vL0C Ad




#T0Z/ST/¥0 panciddy pieog

-~
~
Co
‘weibold diysispes
v102/9i/6 | vL0C/BLI8 val 8,8048WLL0T JO JBquieyr sy} 9
puspe 0] 55N Woly slepipued e 10899
s|qeeae ‘SoUBIBILION
usym iabeUe we.boid VO SN 10 "00Ssy uMoIUMO] WO pusly g
Jafeuep weiboid 710Z-dN punoy [einy pusny ]
B
Buijoleassy BuioBup BuloBbup thMM_M% n_EM._hmMm& ‘pieog g 10 Buluiel | €
BuloBugp BujoBug Lw%MMMMMcW”MMm& ‘sasse|y/sdoysyiom Suijum juels pusity rd
Buildg auy Buunp jenuuy Buiobup BuloBugp plecg ogiN '30UBIBUODN [BUONEN £10Z PUSiY 1
a|gIsuodsa
smejg auo@eye@ ongajeq sjeq uels _nw oum d da)g uonoy # dalg
1eBeuepy welbold
Buiobug Hougd pue si0joaug jo pleog 4o} Buiutely Buobuo uiejurep
9 Jaquinp ueld o1Bajeng jeon
6 JaquinN ABejeng

v102/82/v

005°2$ 139ang

Buiuie.] - uejd uonoy

aspIWo) uoneziuebiQ :s|qisuodsay

GL-v10C Ad




o1

vT0Z/ST/v0 panoiddy pieog

0
e
f
(Lo
SOIWWOn ‘AIESSE08U SB JUSIL0D
Buobup ¥L/LO/L0 gozm..NEm@O doyssiom Aypows pue sdoysyiom o4
e U0 YoB(PSa) MBIABI PUB 199]100
BuroBu EENTH]ITa7g) “1eah Jad
1ooto vHL0/L0 uoleziuehlin sdoysyJom OM] JO LINWIUIW B JoNpuon €
aanIuwo) "$8S1IE PaBU SB SI801UN|0A/SOSSaUISN(
Buiobug v1/10/20 uonezjuebin io} sdoysxiom dojaasg c
BuIoBU L1070 aa)iLULLON "SJ99IUn|oA
1oBUO vLLO/ uoneziuebig pue S8SSausng 0} UOJBUIo I SPIAOLY b
sn a[qisuodsay
181 suoQ 8jeq angsjeq eguels s,0UM da)g uonoy # deig
Z Aol "slasjunioa pue ‘siaumo Apadoid ‘sisquisw SN
9 JeqUINN UEld oIBa1eng o} yuewdojgasp |euoisssjoid ioy sefjunuoddo spiaold ;eon
oL Jaquiny ABsjeng

v1oz/8e/v

002% 139ang

SI99)UN[OA B s1aumQ Auadolagsssauisng - ue|d uonoy

saplwwo) uoneziuebl :ejgisuodsay

GiL-¥102 Ad




1T

¥T0Z/S1/v0 panoiddy pieog
S

~

i

o

paje|duwon

‘JUaAa 8y} Jo uoiInoaxe pue Bujuueld
au) Jo} satnpadoud usilium jelq

"JUsAS sJeak Buimol|or sy} 1ok

¥107/82/¥

Y1LOZ/EL/S sapiwwon Bip suojepuswiiodsl Jelp pue uojuboosal YA
JO 9d00S pue 2JUBpUSTIE JUBAR MBIASY
1dy yoea pja gapiwwon "Bl “AllApoe uopuBeoa)
[HAy yoes pieH GLI0EF0 vi/10/20 aY 0 B1o SSBUISNY PUE JOSIUNIOA [ENULE JOMpUOT l
ajqisuodsay
snjels auoQ sjeq eongajeq 9ojeqHeIs & OUM dajg uonoy # delg
2 Aoud ‘JuaA® uoiuboosl SSaUISNg pU. I93JUN{OA |ENUUE }SOH
€ Jagqunp ueld aibayens leoo)
LL JlaquinN ABsyens
005°'2$ 13oang sailwo) uoneziuebip :ajgisuodsay

ue|d s1693ea}g JED A 9AlI4/SSauIsSng - ue|d UOHOY

G102 Ad




¥10Z/S1/10 paroiddy pieog

I~
°
G

PawIoul s1933Unjon dasy 03 Aem ¥I0Z/1/6 ¥I0Z/1/L WO oWold una|ng ._wmmh__”w%\”;mm_”_m_“%ww“uﬂ‘_MMMMM ¥
"SOUS BIPLU [BID0S PUE 2)SQaM 104 sajepdn

Suiodup 3ui08up WWo3 oulold/eined yum djay 03 pue uonewIoul feUOIIPPE €
40} SJIBYD 293JIWILLIOD YUM S1BUIPLIOO)

¥T0C/1/6 Yr0Z/1/L LWIWa) owodg UIBIU[ UB JINIDSY Fa

gutoBup 8uledup LU0 owo4gd/ejned SIopIoYRYes 1
weJ30.4d 01 100} UOHEIIUNWLLIOD S 31IS 35

sjuswiwio)/snels auogaljeq anganeq vjeguels qisuodsay s,oymm da1s uonoy #dais

PLERSELES T

000°9LS YTOZ-ET0Z A4

000 ‘9IS :STOZ-PTOZ Ad
Jp104 19Bpng owoid
¥10Z/T€/8

:Ajong
T d ! A
- 13qUINY Ueld 21953215 Aewilid 000z 1589] 18 9418331 1843 pue AYjiqedes Bupijoeny sey jeyy -,
23S gam dSAREULIOUI pue ‘BeAMDde ‘QUaLIND ‘Ajjenb yBiy e uieauey
T Jaquiny Adajens
0002¢  13oang 93 HWWO) uonowold :fqisuodsay

BIP3IA| |B120S 18 3HSAIM--UB[d UOIDY UOOWOI

ST0CT-+10T AA



$T0Z/ST/0 panolddy pieog

&
i
G
“HIRINDOE PUB “1UBIINI * Yysai], WaLl
3ulo8uo 3u108U0 o) owo.d/eined daay pue sjelIaew jo sayddns urejurely <
“$3UaA3 |EDO|
puE SUOIIUDAUCD 3Y} JO $1501/siosuads Buicdup Buio8ug WD owod S1U2A3 |EJ0] pUB SUOIIUIAUDI UDIeasay i
Yum sdiysuoizelau ysyqes3
moy yum m“L_MM”.MM_ME P 8ulc8up Bulo8up A)2IH Uouueys saluedwod Inoy snq Youeasay et
*Alunnoddo
Buisied puny 1oy Ajoiendosdde 23144
SIUBAD UIBLISD 10} pIpasU sy Buiodup Suodup WO OWOoId ‘safjunpoddo uoiIuBAUD 1B pue ‘sinoj sng I
104 's1U3AD 1B UonRWLIoU JO s1BYded apirold
0] sass8UisNg Wol) 53331d [euoiuppe ulelgo
sjuawwo)/sniels auogaleq angaleq ojeqguels  I|qisuodsay s,0UM dais uonoy # dals
“BHIAIBUPIBE UMOIUMOP LE| SBITIAIDE
:Alidold pue s1USAB a|ge|IRAE Ulim JoBI21UI 0] $151UN03 404 sarunlJoddo
Llaquiny uejd a18a3e0g uc uoiewsoul Buiptacad sinysodg sse(d 3saiy e Suipnjau ‘sisunoyf teon
I :mmE:z ABajens 1aeI3e 01 uoljEWLIOUL JO S130ed AYjenb ulejuew pue s1eal)
0055 1394ng 290D uonowo.d :ajqisuodsay

vY10zZ/1€/¢

5}@)oed uoilewiojul--ued uoi3dy uonowold

STOT-¥I0T AA



¥10T/ST/v0 panoaddy pieog

o
I8
\
o
‘sabod Buimoljof
Y3 U0 N3 1203 Jo sumopypalq sy} 235
sa[8a1e.115 snouea Bujzijizn suonowoid
SuloduqQ sul08ug Wwo) 810 13 owoLd €
2yl JO 15O U} s1astet puny apniou)
‘uonowoad Uoes wody 1no syjuow g
) Sunuawiaidit 03 Joud uepd vonow
2313{dWwo? ag pinoys suejd |RUOIIOWOI WA Su108uo Jeyn wwos lluawisidut 03 Jou ! 1owold z
"{eaoldde pieoq Joy epuade yaes 01 .4o1d 1o} pleog ogiA Jo jeaosdde ueigo
uo ade|d ‘pajeaus spued B 3UQ
SIAISUPIED 'sueld 3upzsylew Yyum 2191dwod sweiSold
JO UMCL 343 YUM LO1ISULED Ul )
AINp {ZT) SYON ysed Lieezeg 3uiodup Sui08up LWILLIO) oWoUd Lolowiaid "Xis Uey3 30w ou ang Inoj jsea) 1
HUSAT iy AN - ' ' . Je jo ue|d j|e4an0 ue dojanap ‘siapjoysyels
duiddoys AepijoH (S) syem auIm .
puB ‘UOITRIISIUIUPY UMO | 1M SUDCM
Aepsimyl paiyl AISAIY] 1SIUBAS JUBLIND
SuUsaWwWo)/sniels auogajeq engajeq Ileguels ajqisuodsay s,oym dajs uonsy # dolg
‘ueid Sunaylew siedoidde
UMO 511 YIIm Y3Ba [SI9p|oYay IS UMOIUMOP U1 pUe $1514N0)
:Alaoug ‘S|E00] Yum ‘@Fe)IaY PUB BINJEND SEIIR B UO UMEBIP ‘UORIEIBI
LaquinN uejd aSa1ens [B120s 10} sanjunyoddo apiao.d jey ‘suonowoid aay Jo wesSosd |eon
z uaquinp ASazens 2AIsUBYaIdLWOD ‘|enuue Ue ujeulew pue dojanap o3 anunuo)
00'005’2S  1390n89 2811iWWO) uoljowold :a[qisuodsay

YI0Z/1E/¢

SIUdAT-UB]d UOIIY UONOWOoI

ST0T-¥10C AA




¥10Z/ST/70 panolddy piecq

O
@
co
.:ED. mE&tm\_Bc WVYYD0Hd 8# ABalpays ur papnjaui jou a.4n sipjjop m:.a.._tm\:cc INIAT
1UDAD ¥|em auim 1ad papasu sy 8ui08up ST0Z/T/P WO OIO.g uolINqLISIP 19}/ 19150d-Buls1iaApy 01
213 'sajs
U2AD jjem Bulm Jad papaau sy S10Z/1/S ST0Z/1/v | wwiod owold g ened dupjiomisp |e120S ‘sise|g zig ‘siepuajen 6
wituo) ‘ojpey ‘AL ‘sadedsmap-Suisiianpy
usnouayz
ST0T/1/8 stoe/1/v Hitiag owioid MO||0} 1B3IUNJOA 13 S|le1DP ‘SBLIBYY 1SIPIaYD) B
'$19pJ0-21 10} Alojuanul 3uio8up 8uio3ug Bjned S2SSE|D UM L
Jopuoiy -sseid sanauog e uisn
q10e/1/S S10Z/1/v B|ned 98e12A0) 2auBINSU| 9
ST0Z/1/5 | ST0Z/1/v elned SUUWI 5
syuedidiped
UMOIUMOP PUE ssaulsnq ST0Z/ST/v ST10Z/1/T witog §saUisng pue s19alunjon 9120npa 01 Sugsw v
B3 SHJaUa( JUDAS 23 moy utedx3 810 ® Wwo) owoly LoneILBSBId BUIM/BUILIE YjeM BUIM & Plo|
Buiodup 8ujodup W) owold JUBLLNIDAI J93IUN|OA §|BAAR SUIAN DSEDIDU| €
ST0Z/T/v | Stoz/i/s O ua/ened/wo . siuawudisse yum ueid yiom aeas) [/
dunuawajdu)
|ero.dde Joj y102 gujo8ugp Suosup aIsng 01 Joud Jeah yaes ue|d UOIIOWOI4 T
40 Japenb 1541y U) epuade uo aoejg
10§ pie0g DSIA jO jeactdde uelgo
sjuawiic)/snieis auoQ 3le@ 9N@EolRg 2k MelIS a|qisuodsay s,oym dais uonoy # dagg

000'ss  139ang

SYleM Ui Aepsiny ) paiyy A&1shiyl :sjuany
r1oz/1e/s SEOT-F10T AA



¥10Z/ST/p0 paroiddy pieog

Au
(o
‘unjd BuisIIsAPD INYYDOYd 8¢ ABa1vas uj papnjaul 10U 24 sipjjop Buisiianpo {NIAT
‘BB §TOZ v AInf @yl 104 5102
WO owol di u
10 1214enb 3511} Ut 559504 S14 LI ST0T/1/€ | STOZ/ST/T 2 owoud sdiysiaupleq ysyaeis3 2
“WIBAR STOT ‘v AInf 3ys 4o} $T0T
L g d b
jo 191ienb 154 U ssacoud sIU] 1Rl S10¢/ST/T #2910 sdiysiosuods aanby £
ey Wwod %2 'sals
ST0Z/1/S | ST0Z/1/% X BUBIOMIBN [EID0S ‘SISelg 2Ig ‘Suepus]e) 9
owoad/ejned /uiog
wwo? ‘opey ‘AL JadedsmaN-Buisiisapy
STOC/T/S STOZ/T/¢ B[ned/wol 98243A07) BOULINSU] 5
S10Z/T/S ST0Z/1/¢ e|ned/woy SHULIBY 12
AIBUD Wwio) syjuswudisse yum ued yiom a1eal
ST0Z/T/Y §5T02/1/¢ owo1d/ejned,/uoy 3 1558 Y1l 1y 18910 €
JBYD WWon U8A3 3Y)
s10¢/1/¢ STOz/ST/T OWold/ened/wo] | 8ul@asiano Jo a8seyp uj (s)uosiad sunualaq <
gunuawsidwi 03 Jod ue|d
JBYD WO
ST0Z/S1/T | stoz/st/T owolg/elned,/Wo) uoRowold ay3 uo plecg UmMo] a||IAlBuplen 1
pue pJeog o5 Jo jeacudde uielqQ
sluawwo)/snels sucgaieq ongaleq 91e@ MEIS  9jqIsuodsay s,oym daisg uolpy #daig

000°T$  l13oang

IS241Y MjeYy) B|poo( INURA 1 B /UnY UN4 Y WOPIIIS (SIUBAT
Y10Z/1E/€ SI0C-+10T AA



PTOZ/ST/P0 parciddy pieog

~
<
do
‘unyd m:ﬁ...tm:tc WVYD04d 8# Abajpas Ui papnisut 10u 240 sipjjop m:._m._tm:ﬁc ANINT
ST0T/S1/6 | STOZ/T/8 e|ned 93eJ9A0] BOUBINSU| 8
ST0Z/T/0T | S10Z/t/8 uouueys 1 ejned P3pasu JI ‘SHUWIRd L
dulodug S10Z/1/8 wwon owold UoIINGUASIP 481|1)/491504-BUiSIlIaApY 9
qT0Z/1/6 S10Z/51/S uiwo)j oulodd sjuedidlled ssaulsng/siaulled ysljgels3 S
0319 ‘$91S
ST0Z/0€/6 | STOZ/ST/S UouuBys g ened BupjIoMIBN {B100S ‘SISB|g ZIg ‘suepuajed ¥
wWwo) ‘clpey ‘Al ‘tededsmap-Sulsizeapy
§10Z/S51/S | Stoz/i/c 3une g Uouueys sjuawauBisse yum uejd yiom aleal) €
ASNIIH BLINET 3 UGLURYS v1oz/s/e STOZ/1/€ ST0Z/T/1 Wwon owold uosiad ey 1uaA3 auwjuialag Z
S102/1/ 10/ JeY) wiwos gunuswsa|dwi o3 1oud uejd uopowo.ly .
: 10} pleog DSiAl 0O [eacsdde UIRIQo
_ sluaWIWOo)/sn1els suogaleg angaleq 9lequeIS I|qisuodsay S,0um dais uonoy # doig

00S‘1S 135an4d

ununy pauney :sjusay
v10Z/1E/E STOT-+T0T Ad



v102/ST/v0 paaoiddy pieog

)
P
to

‘aimny Uil ol e|ieAR
Bujo8up BuieSup W07 owold S| INUBA 3|GENS B 343UM 0S|e pue oSy 1oL v
aiendoidde are JBY] SIUBAD 1S0Y-03 0F JBLD

po1USaIdal 3G 01 SIUBM DSIA| 2JDUM

8ulo3u Sulo8u W07 owod
10510 10510 J d s)UaA3 Bugsoy suoilezjuedio asoy) 10BIU0Y £
epaw
8ulo8up Suio3ug wwio) owoly pue Jauuewl 1BYMm Ul pue Je paluasaidal e

3g pINoYs DSIAl SIU2AS UdIym 3ultilzlaq

18Yy1o ‘Ajuoyiny
S10sIA pue (puels Sulpunouuy/siysl
JO apeled) raquuieys ‘A121205 |ED1I01SIH

$1U3AB |euoldad pue

Auno) sej8nogq ‘sjjintauple Sujo8u W10y owol
N0 SEENOa sii PIED 10540 01/81/80 J d {B20] 3504 JBU3 suoneziuesio Jo 1s1| e dojnag I
JO UMO| "S|ROB puE UDISSIW S, 0G| 0}
AR[MIS 24e 1Y) s|eod Jo/pue uolssIL
2 sey uoneziuesio yoea eyl ains ag
sjuswwo)/sniels aucgeieq angaoleq 91eq Mels  dqisuodsay s,oym dais uonpy # dois
:AllioLy "BfJIABUpIRD UMmoTuMOop 1YBYS1y
aguiny ueld »idaealg 0} 93pa|Mouy pue pueiq pjiNg 01 SIUSAS [EUOISII 3A) YHM aledidinied] (jeoD
7 uaguinn Adejedns
0s 135ans 99]HWWO) uollowold :3jgisuodsay

¥I0Z/1E/E

SJUDA] [euoiSay--uejd UOIIY UOIIOWOoId

ST0C-PI0T Ad



¥107/ST/¥0 panoiddy pieoq

o
)
\
O
uejd uone suoowosd aY3 U UMOYS S1 3t 3hg sulf Buisniaape ay3 ul Ajjeniae si 00094 S L.
sjuaaa wesdoud
Suroduo ST0Z/1/L wiwo) owold yum AldeinBai 11 alepdn pue Jaxoesy Jepuaje) €
Ajunwwo) e paleass 0] 3U0IWOS 1 NIIBY
3U168U0 Lo OO duiuued siy: sasiano 03
’ §10¢/1/L J d adpajmouy SUISISAPE YIim SUOSWOS HNIIBY <
218 ‘auluo dupu dwi 03 Joud uepd uo
218 ‘auijuo ‘spaeoq)iq Sul0duo — Sisng nuawaldw) 01 1o | owold .
‘sauizedew ‘siadedsmay :sa13))1qi1ss0d 104 pieog DSA Jo (eacudde uelgQ
sjusiwo)/smeis suogaleq snQoleq 21 HEIS  3jqisuodsay s,oum doig vonpy # daig
‘wel3doad sjjialauplen)
:Ainontg 392435 uieiy 2y3 Bunowoud to) uejd Suisiuaape ue jeal)
:laquunp ue|d oi8a3ea1s {|leon
uagquiny ASaleas
00095  139an9 9YWWO) uonowoad :9jqisuodsay

vT0Z/TE/€

BuisileApy wesdoid--uejd UuoiY UoI10Wold

ST0T-P10T A





